
From: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]
To: Nathaniel Weixel
Cc: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]; Emma Wojtowicz
Subject: RE: Statement on database deletion?
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 5:14:00 PM

Hi Nathaniel:
 
Thanks for checking with us. The below statement is attributable to NIH generally. Off the record: we
think this WaPo story does a good job characterizing the situation:
https://www.washingtonpost.com/health/coronavirus-origin-nih-gene-sequence-
deletion/2021/06/23/186e87d0-d437-11eb-a53a-3b5450fdca7a_story.html

NIH is aware of Dr. Bloom’s preprint submission. Staff at the National Library of Medicine
(NLM), which hosts the Sequence Read Archive (SRA), have reviewed the submitting
investigator’s request to withdraw the data. These SARS-CoV-2 sequences were submitted for
posting in SRA in March 2020 and subsequently requested to be withdrawn by the submitting
investigator in June 2020. The requestor indicated the sequence information had been updated,
was being submitted to another database, and wanted the data removed from SRA to avoid
version control issues. The submitting investigator published relevant information about these
sequences by preprint in March, 2020 and in a journal in June, 2020. Submitting investigators
hold the rights to their data and can request withdrawal of the data. 

Currently, NLM has no plans to change the policy that recognizes submitters rights to their own data
and the right to petition that their data be withdrawn from the SRA. The National Center for
Biotechnology Information (NCBI), part of the NLM that manages the database, is the U.S.
participating member of the International Nucleotide Sequence Database Collaboration (INSDC),
which provides guidelines for withdrawing data: http://www.insdc.org/documents/insdc-status-
document. NLM/NCBI can’t speculate on motive beyond a submitter’s stated intentions. 
Thanks,
Renate
 
 
Renate Myles, MBA
Acting Associate Director for Communications and Public Liaison
Acting Director, Office of Communications and Public Liaison
National Institutes of Health
Tel: 
 

 
 
 

From: Nathaniel Weixel <nweixel@thehill.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 4:46 PM
To: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E] 
Subject: Statement on database deletion?
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Hi Renate, does NIH have a response to the deletion of SRA data on the genetic sequence of SARS-
CoV-2, as alleged in this preprint? Is it standard for the agency to grant such a request?
 
https://www.biorxiv.org/content/10.1101/2021.06.18.449051v1.full.pdf
 
Thanks,
--
Nathaniel Weixel
Healthcare Reporter
The Hill 
Cell: 
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From: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]
To: Salzman, Sony
Cc: Strauss, Eric M.; Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]; Emma Wojtowicz
Subject: RE: Request for comment on Dr. Bloom"s recent paper
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 5:09:00 PM

Hi Sony:
 
Thanks for checking with us. The below statement is attributable to NIH generally. Off the record:
the WaPo story is much more even-keeled than the NYT piece:
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
 

 
 
 
 

From: Salzman, Sony <Sony.Salzman@abc.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 4:59 PM
To: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E] 

    
   

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



Cc: Strauss, Eric M. <Eric.M.Strauss@abc.com>
Subject: Request for comment on Dr. Bloom's recent paper
 
Hi Reneta, 
 
I'm the coordinating producer of ABC's Medical Unit. Would you mind sharing a statement
about the deleted raw data from the SRA database, recently described in a preprint from Dr.
Jesse Bloom at FredHutch? 
 
I believe you explained to NYT and others that the sequences were submitted and then
requested to be withdrawn. And - just checking - would you be willing to share more
information about who made the request?
 
Thank you in advance,
 

Sony Salzman

Coordinating Producer

ABC News Medical Unit

 

 



From: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]
To: Carl Zimmer; Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]
Cc: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]; Virginia Hughes
Subject: RE: FW: Query from New York Times journalist about preprint on sequences deleted from SRA
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 4:49:00 PM

Hi Carl:
 
I saw your story. Just noting that it isn’t a mystery. The researcher asked for it be withdrawn and it
was withdrawn. Also, it didn’t disappear; it was removed per the submitter’s request. Off the record:
I know that Dr. Bloom is making the mystery part of the narrative of his paper, but we expected
reporters not hype language.
 
Also, just to clarify, NLM conducted an analysis and found that eight SARS-COV-2 submission
packages were withdrawn upon request of the submitter since the beginning of the pandemic.  This
included one requested by the submitter from China and the rest from submitters predominantly in
the U.S.
 
Thanks,
Renate
 

From: Carl Zimmer <carl.zimmer@nytimes.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 4:35 PM
To: Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E] 
Cc: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E] ; Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]

; Virginia Hughes <virginia.hughes@nytimes.com>
Subject: Re: FW: Query from New York Times journalist about preprint on sequences deleted from
SRA
 
Thanks! I will get her name fixed ASAP.
 
c

Carl Zimmer
Columnist

carl.zimmer@nytimes.com
Author website carlzimmer.com
 
 
On Wed, Jun 23, 2021 at 3:45 PM Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E] 
wrote:

Hi Carl-
 
We see your story ran. Please note that you spelled Renate’s name wrong. The correct spelling is
Renate, not Renata; please correct the spelling of her name.
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Regarding your question about the requestor, you will have to submit a FOIA request. And in
follow up to your other question about how common is it:
 
Over a one year period from March 2020-2021, there were 2.4 million submissions processed of
all types of sequence data (not just SARS-CoV-2) and posted to the SRA. 0.19% have been
withdrawn.
 
Thank you-
Emma
 

From: Carl Zimmer <carl.zimmer@nytimes.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 1:54 PM
To: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E] 
Cc: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E] ; Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: Re: FW: Query from New York Times journalist about preprint on sequences deleted from
SRA
 
In the spreadsheet where these sequences are listed in a PeerJ paper, the contact name is Aisi Fu
of Wuhan University. Can you confirm that this is also the name of the person who requested the
sequences be deleted from SRA?
 
Thank you.
 
Best wishes,
 
Carl

Carl Zimmer
Columnist

carl.zimmer@nytimes.com
Author website carlzimmer.com
 
 
On Wed, Jun 23, 2021 at 11:34 AM Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]  wrote:

Hi Carl:

 

Thanks for checking with us and hope you’re well.

NIH is aware of Dr. Bloom’s preprint submission. Staff at the National Library of
Medicine (NLM), which hosts the Sequence Read Archive (SRA), have reviewed the
submitting investigator’s request to withdraw the data. These SARS-CoV-2 sequences
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were submitted for posting in SRA in March 2020 and subsequently requested to be
withdrawn by the submitting investigator in June 2020. The requestor indicated the
sequence information had been updated, was being submitted to another database, and
wanted the data removed from SRA to avoid version control issues. The submitting
investigator published relevant information about these sequences by preprint in March,
2020 and in a journal in June, 2020. Submitting investigators hold the rights to their data
and can request withdrawal of the data. 

Currently, NLM has no plans to change the policy that recognizes submitters rights to their own
data and the right to petition that their data be withdrawn from the SRA. The National Center
for Biotechnology Information (NCBI), part of the NLM that manages the database, is the U.S.
participating member of the International Nucleotide Sequence Database Collaboration
(INSDC), which provides guidelines for withdrawing data:
http://www.insdc.org/documents/insdc-status-document. NLM/NCBI can’t speculate on motive
beyond a submitter’s stated intentions. 
 
In terms of your last question, yes, other requests for deletions have occurred, consistent with
what is outlined in the INSDC link. I’ll have to see if it’s other SARS-CoV-2 sequence data. Will
get back to you.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 9:48 AM
To: NLM Communications <NLMCommunications@nlm.nih.gov>; Crutchman, Alise (NIH/NLM)
[E] 
Subject: Query from New York Times journalist about preprint on sequences deleted from SRA

 

Greetings:
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Last night a preprint was published by Jesse Bloom, a virologist at the Fred Hutchinson Cancer
Institute, on how he recovered SARS-CoV-2 sequences originally stored on
SRA: https://www.biorxiv.org/content/10.1101/2021.06.18.449051v1

 

Dr. Bloom mentioned that he had spoken to Dr. Stephen Sherry of NCBI about the request from
the authors to delete the sequences.

 

I'm writing about the preprint. If possible, I'd like to see a copy of the email from the scientists
who requested the deletion. The project is Bio-Project PRJNA612766 by Aisu Fu and colleagues
at Wuhan University.

 

I'd like to know why they requested its deletion, if they gave any reason.

 

I was also wondering how common it is for scientists to request removal of sequences from
SRA. Also, have other SARS-Cov-2 sequences been removed?

 

Thanks for your help.

 

Best wishes,

 

Carl Zimmer

Columnist

carl.zimmer@nytimes.com

Author website carlzimmer.com



From: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]
To: Jon Cohen
Cc: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]; Emma Wojtowicz
Subject: RE: Status Update for Request #56587
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 10:56:00 AM

Hi Jon:
 
Thanks for reaching out and hope you’re well. I’ll ask the FOIA office if they can expedite the actual
email exchange, but in the meantime the below statement captures it.  The statement is attributable
to NIH generally:

NIH is aware of Dr. Bloom’s preprint submission. Staff at the National Library of Medicine,
which hosts the Sequence Read Archive (SRA), have reviewed the submitting investigator’s
request to withdraw the data. These SARS-CoV-2 sequences were submitted for posting in
SRA in March 2020 and subsequently requested to be withdrawn by the submitting
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
 

 
 
 
 

From: Jon Cohen <jcohen@aaas.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 10:47 AM
To: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E] 
Subject: Fwd: Status Update for Request #56587
 
Hi Renate,
 
I filed this request for the e-mail exchange between NCBI and Chinese researchers who had SARS-
CoV-2 sequence data in the SRA removed, which Jesse Bloom writes about here:
https://www.biorxiv.org/content/10.1101/2021.06.18.449051v1.
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Any chance you could help expedite?

Fe heard, too, that Ni is planning to release a statement?

Thanks for the help.

Best,

Jon

Begin forwarded message:

From: FOIA_noreply@nih.gov
Subject: Status Update for Request #56587
Date: June 23, 2021 at 6:50:25AM PDT
To: jcohen@aaas.org

Dear Jon Conen,

“Thestatusofyour FOIArequest#56587 hasbeenupdated tothefollowingstatus
Received.To log nto the NIH FOIA PublicPorta lick ontheAppicationURLbelow:

hitosfoiaportalnhgov
Sincerely,
National
Institutes of Health



from snvomTor desfenste0)ELSubjects Re:SeongNNcommentiondeleted ly SARS CV2scence
Baer Weeder25, 2021 482331

‘Thanks,Renate.

OnWed,Jun 23, 2021 at 8:44AM Myles, Renate (NTH/OD) [E]IIN®E
wrote:

‘Thesubmitterdidnotprovide tht information.

From: Alon YoureIIISSent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 8:36AM
To: Myles,Renate(NIH/OD) [E]
Ce: Fine, Amanda D) : Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD)
E] Ci 3 (NIH/NLM)[E]

Subject: Re: Secking NIHcommentinterview on deleted early SARS-CoV-2 sequences

‘Thanks,Renate.

‘Canyoualso tell mewhatdatabase thescientistssaid theyweremoving thedata to when
theyrequestedthedeletion?

Alison

OnWed,Jun 23, 2021 at 8:32AM Myles, Renate (NTH/OD)[E]IIN®E
wrote:

HiAlison:

“The responsebelow is attributableto NIHgenerally:

‘Currently, the NationalLibraryofMedicine(NLM)hasnoplans tochangethepolicy that
recognizessubmitters rights to theirowndataandtherighttopetitionthat theirdatabe
withdrawn fromtheSequenceReadArchive (SRA).TheNational Centerfor



Biotechnology Information (NCBI). part of theNLMthatmanagesthe database,isthe
US. participating member ofthe Intemational Nucleotide Sequence Database
Collaboration, which provides guidelines for withdrawing data:

http://www.insde.org/documents/insde-status-document. NLM/NCBI can’t speculate on
‘motive beyond a submitter’ stated intentions.

Also, justa note thatElizabeth Weisealsoreachedout to us.

‘Thanks,

Renate

‘From: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]
Sent: Tuesday, June22. 2021 10:04 PM.
To: Alison Young!
Ce: Fine, Amanda : Wojtowicz,Emma (NIH/OD)

3 , Alise [E)

ject: commentnterviewondeletedearly SARS-CoV-2 sequences

Hi Alison:

Tm checking for you.

Renate

From: AonvousJ
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 9:47
“To: Myles, Renate (NIF/OD) [E]
Ce: Fine, Amanda )D) : Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD)

: 3 (E]

ject: Re: ‘commentinterview on deleted early SARS-CoV-2 sequences.



Thanks, Renate. Can you say anything about whether NIH is doing any analysis or
examination to look for any other SARS-CoV-2 sequence data that has been deleted from
that database? And is NIH discussing any potential policy changes related to the future
management of this data?

 

Alison

 

On Tue, Jun 22, 2021 at 9:39 PM Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E] 
wrote:

Hi Alison:

 

Thanks for checking with us. The below statement is attributable to NIH directly:

NIH is aware of Dr. Bloom’s preprint submission. Staff at the National Library of
Medicine, which hosts the Sequence Read Archive (SRA), have reviewed the
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
2020 and in a journal in June, 2020. Submitting investigators hold the rights to their
data and can request withdrawal of the data. 

NIH can’t speculate on motive beyond the investigator’s stated intentions.  

 

Thanks,

Renate

 

 

Renate Myles, MBA

Acting Associate Director for Communications and Public Liaison

Acting Director, Office of Communications and Public Liaison

National Institutes of Health

Tel: 
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From: AlisonYousJ —
Sent: Tuesday, June 22,
“To: Myles, Renate OD) [E]| :Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD)

4 rt Tage D) [E]
: Crutchman, Alise (NIH/NLM) [E]

ject: ‘comment/interview on deleted early SARS-CoV-2 sequences

Renate, Amanda, Emma and Alise:

T apologize for the late email. Jesse Bloom, an evolutionary biologist at the Fred
‘Hutchinson Cancer Research Center, has posted on a pre-print site (anda very long.
Twitterthread)in whichhe detailshowhediscoveredthatsomeonewent intoa
repositoryofvirus sequences (called the Sequence Read Archive) and deleted entries
from carly Wuhan case samples.

Dr. Bloom has indicated that NIH Director Collins and officials at NCBI are aware of
‘whathasoccurredand that theysharedthe informationwithhim. But Bloomwroteon
‘Twitter that he "will let them share more widely."

So I'm reaching out to find out what can Dr. Collins and NCBI officials say about:

+ Whodeletedthe sequencesfrom SequenceReadArchivethatwerediscoveredby
Dr. Bloom? The person's name, affiliation, title, countryofresidence/work?

« Whatwas thestated reasonforthedeletionsat thetimetheywereremoved?(Has
NIH reached the individual(s) since Dr. Bloom raised concems? Has any
‘additional explanation been provided?)

+ On what date were the sequences deleted?
+ When didNIHbecome awareofthesedeletions?
+ How significant ar these deleted sequences to understanding the origins of
SARS2? Would they have changed potentially the conclusions in the Proximal
‘Originspaper(Andersen et.al.)thathassofarbeen seenasthemostimportant



analysis of the virus' genome?
What follow-up has NIH done since being alerted to the deletions of these
sequences? Have any other deleted sequences been identified that involve SARS-
CoV-2?
From Dr. Collins/NIH's perspective, what are the potential implications of Dr.
Bloom's findings of the deleted sequences -- and his further analysis of the
recovered data?
Does NIH have any plans to change how data deletions are handled in the future?

Here is Dr. Bloom's Twitter thread, which includes a link to the pre-print
paper: https://twitter.com/jbloom_lab/status/1407445604029009923 

 

In it he says: 

The ability for scientists to delete data from the SRA "may have been used to obscure
sequences informative for understanding early #SARSCoV2," he wrote on Twitter. "It
is important to examine if other trust-based systems in science conceivably may have
also been used to hide data relevant to origins / early spread of #SARSCoV2..."

 

In his Twitter string, Dr. Bloom notes that the database has "rigorous data tracking"
enabling the systems officials at NIH to determine when data was deleted and the
justification by the authors. 

 

Thank you in advance for any interview or comment you all can provide.

 

Alison

 

--

Alison Young

Independent Journalist, bylines in USA TODAY, ProPublica and more

AlisonYoungReports.com

Mobile: 
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From: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]
To: Fox, Maggie; Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]
Cc: Burklow, John (NIH/OD) [E]; Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]; Brodd, Lauren (NIH/OD) [E]
Subject: RE: Jesse Bloom and missing SARS-Cov2-2 genetic sequences
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 8:36:00 AM

Hi Maggie:
 
Hope you’re well. Dr. Collins is out on vacation this week, so isn’t available. Here is a statement
attributable to NIH generally.

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

Currently, the National Library of Medicine (NLM) has no plans to change the policy that recognizes
submitters rights to their own data and the right to petition that their data be withdrawn from the
Sequence Read Archive (SRA). The National Center for Biotechnology Information (NCBI), part of the
NLM that manages the database, is the U.S. participating member of the International Nucleotide
Sequence Database Collaboration, which provides guidelines for withdrawing data:
http://www.insdc.org/documents/insdc-status-document. NLM/NCBI can’t speculate on motive
beyond a submitter’s stated intentions. 
 
Thanks much,
Renate
 
 

From: Fox, Maggie <Maggie.Fox@cnn.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 12:00 AM
To: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E] 
Cc: Burklow, John (NIH/OD) [E] ; Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]

; Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E] 
Subject: Jesse Bloom and missing SARS-Cov2-2 genetic sequences
 
Hi y’all-
Jesse Bloom, geneticist at Fred Hutchinson Cancer Center, published this preprint and has been all
over Twitter tonight saying early sequences of coronavirus samples from Wuhan were somehow
deleted from the NIH database. He says Dr Collins confirmed this and was helping him track it down?
https://www.biorxiv.org/content/10.1101/2021.06.18.449051v1.full.pdf
 
Can you all confirm this and may I speak to Dr. Collins about it?
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Thank you so much!
 
Maggie Fox
Senior Editor, Health
CNN
404-333-4509



From: Nurik, Jody (NIH/NLM) [E]
To: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]; Tuncer, Diane (NIH/NLM) [E]
Cc: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]; Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]
Subject: RE: FLAGGING: SARS-CoV-2 data deleted from the NIH/NCBI SRA
Date: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 10:42:20 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks, Renate! Let us know if we can help out in anyway.
 
Jody

Jody Nurik
Communications Director, Office of Communications and Public Liaison
National Library of Medicine | National Institutes of Health
Office: 

 

From: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 9:56 AM
To: Nurik, Jody (NIH/NLM) [E] ; Tuncer, Diane (NIH/NLM) [E]

Cc: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E] ; Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: RE: FLAGGING: SARS-CoV-2 data deleted from the NIH/NCBI SRA
 
Thanks, Jody. We’ll need lots of eyes. Also, I made as light tweak to the response. We’ll handle it
here.
 
NIH is aware of Dr. Bloom’s preprint submission. Staff at the National Library of Medicine, which
hosts the Sequence Read Archive (SRA), have reviewed the submitting investigator’s request to
withdraw the data. These SARS-CoV-2 sequences were submitted for posting in SRA in March 2020
and subsequently requested to be withdrawn by the submitting investigator in June 2020. The
requestor indicated the sequence information had been updated, was being submitted to another
database, and wanted the data removed from SRA to avoid version control issues. The submitting
investigator published relevant information about these sequences by preprint in March, 2020 and
in a journal in June, 2020. Submitting investigators hold the rights to their data and can request
withdrawal of the data.
 
Was there any motive for the investigator to remove the data?
NIH can’t speculate on motive beyond the investigator’s stated intentions.  
 
Are investigators allowed to request that data be deleted from SRA?
Submitting investigators hold rights to their data and can request withdrawal of the data
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From: Nurik, Jody (NIH/NLM) [E]  
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 6:26 PM
To: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E] ; Tuncer, Diane (NIH/NLM) [E]

Cc: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E] ; Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: Re: FLAGGING: SARS-CoV-2 data deleted from the NIH/NCBI SRA
 
Thanks, Renate - we will also be keeping an eye out for the paper. 
 
Have a good evening,
 
Jody
 

From: "Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]" 
Date: Monday, June 21, 2021 at 6:22:37 PM
To: "Tuncer, Diane (NIH/NLM) [E]" , "Nurik, Jody (NIH/NLM) [E]"

Cc: "Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]" , "Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]"

Subject: RE: FLAGGING: SARS-CoV-2 data deleted from the NIH/NCBI SRA
 
Hi Diane:
 
Spoke with Patti and below is what we agreed on. So far, paper still hasn’t posted. We’re keeping an
eye out for it.
 

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
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 4:20 PM
To: Tuncer, Diane (NIH/NLM) [E] ; Nurik, Jody (NIH/NLM) [E]

Cc: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E] ; Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: RE: FLAGGING: SARS-CoV-2 data deleted from the NIH/NCBI SRA
 
Okay, thanks. Yes, I have a call with her. 

 

From: Tuncer, Diane (NIH/NLM) [E]  
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 4:19 PM
To: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E] ; Nurik, Jody (NIH/NLM) [E]

Cc: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E] ; Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: RE: FLAGGING: SARS-CoV-2 data deleted from the NIH/NCBI SRA
 
Hi Renate,
 
We shared the language below with Dr. Brennan    We
were informed that you and Dr. Brennan will be talking today at 5pm to discuss further.
 
In the meantime, here are some facts that Dr. Brennan asked us to share:
 
Since March of 2020, SRA received 4.6M sequence submissions (4,668,926). Fewer than 2% of these
have been withdrawn. The only way that sequences are removed is when removal is requested by
submitters. NLM is reviewing the submission and withdraw process for verification.
 
Diane
 

From: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]  
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 2:25 PM
To: Tuncer, Diane (NIH/NLM) [E] ; Nurik, Jody (NIH/NLM) [E]

Cc: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E] ; Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: FLAGGING: SARS-CoV-2 data deleted from the NIH/NCBI SRA
Importance: High

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (5)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (5)



 
Hi all:
 
The attached paper was submitted to BioRx for preprint. The researcher is focusing on early genome
sequence data on SARS-CoV-2 that the submitter requested be deleted. Unfortunately, the author of
the paper is assigning motive and suggesting that the purpose of deletion was to obscure its
existence. Below are reactive statement and QA in case we get media interest. Please let me know
ASAP if NLM has any concerns with this language.
 

Was there any motive for the investigator to remove the data?
  

 
Are investigators allowed to request that data be deleted from SRA?

 
Thanks,
Renate
 
 
 
 

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)



bioprojecthelp atnobi nin.nih.gov
Hon Hak 15.08119145 ET 2020

sear BIE
This is an automstic acknovledgnent that your submission:
Submissionipi  SUE7L47304
Sloproject 1h: PRaNAbLZ766
tities
nas been successfully registered with the BioProject database. After review
by the database stath, your project information will be accessible with the
ein Snr: Seoctly pecs 3 tor ache ot Taeereo [hues avn, hones 13
Stree
Nttps/ few.nob nlm.nih.gov/bioprogest/612766

PLease use the BioFroject 0 FRINAGIZ765 with your correspondence and your
Gata submissions
DE——————
re a dr
Hogorde,
NCE Bioproject submissions State
Bathesda, Naryland Coa
Gon) 496-2is
(501) 4n0-2ats (ran)
Bioprojecthalp at pobi :nin.nif.gov (for BioFroject questions/replies!
Info at achispimniniasy (For General questions retarding NCoD)

Siossmpleielp ot publi nthger
Von Hay £6 08:30:03B07 2020

sear DIS
This is an automatic acknovledgnent that your submission has beenTccessfuliy registered with the Biosample database:
Temporary Submissionio: SUTLTI00
Release date: on rmavstny tu coterie
Attached is a list of the sample nates you submitted.
Satabase staff will review your submission within the next few days and will
Contact you if problems are densified



Once processing is complete, you will receive another email with assigned
accession numbers.

Send questions and update requests to biosamplehelp at ncbi.nlm.nih.gov.

Regards,

NCBI BioSample Submissions Staff
Bethesda, Maryland USA

(301) 496-2475
(301) 480-2918 (Fax)
biosamplehelp at ncbi.nlm.nih.gov (for BioSample questions/replies) info at
nebi.nln.nih.gov (forgeneral questions regarding NCBI)

ammmmnnnmmnne BONE PAEE mmeemeeeeennn
Object Ibs and corresponding URLs:

14381198: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381198
14381199: https://www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/14381199
14381200: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381200
14381201: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381201
14381202: https://www.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/14381202
14381203: https://www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/14381203
14381204: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381204
14381205: https://wsw.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/14381205
14381206: https://wsw.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/14381206
14381207: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381207
14381208: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381208
14381209: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381209
14381210: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381210
14381211: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381211
14381212: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381212
14381213: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381213
14381214: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381214
14381215: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381215
14381216: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381216
14381217: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381217
14381218: https://wnw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381218
14381219: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381219
14381220:https://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381220
14381221: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381221
14381222: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381222
14381223: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381223
14381224: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381224
14381225: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381225
14381226: https://wsw.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/14381226
14381227: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381227
14381228: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381228
14381229: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381229
14381230: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381230
14381231: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381231
14381232:https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih gov/sra/14381232
14381233: https://www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/14381233
14381234: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381234
14381235: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381235

           
  

         

 

    
   

 
  
   

       
     

 
 

     

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  



14381236: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381236
14381237: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381237
14381238: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381238
14381239: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381239
14381240: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381240
14381241: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381241
14381242: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381242
14381243: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381243
14381244: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381244
14381245: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381245
14381246: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381246
14381247: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381247
14381248: https://www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/14381248
14381249: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381249
14381250: https://www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/14381250
14381251: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381251
14381252: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381252
14381253: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381253
14381254: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381254
14381255: https://www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/14381255
14381256: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381256
14381257:https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih gov/sra/14381257
14381258: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381258
14381259: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381259
14381260: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381260
14381261: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381261
14381262: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381262
14381263: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381263
14381264: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381264
14381265: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381265
14381266: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381266
14381267: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381267
14381268: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381268
14381269: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381269
14381270: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381270
14381271: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381271
14381272: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381272
14381273: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381273
14381274: https://www.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/14381274
14381275: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381275
14381276:https://www.ncbi nim.nih.gov/sra/14381276
14381277:https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih gov/sra/14381277
14381278: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381278
14381279: https://wwu.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381279
14381280: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381280
14381281: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381281
14381282: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381262
14381283: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381283
14381284: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381284
14381285: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381285
14381286: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381286
14381287: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381287
14381288: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381288
14381289: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381289
14381290: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381250
14381291: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381291
14381202: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381292

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  



14381293: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381293
14381294: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381294
14381295: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381295
14381296: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381296
14381297: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381297
14381298: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381298
14381299: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381299
14381300; https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381300
14381301: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381301
14381302; https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381302
14381303: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381303
14381304: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381304
14381305: https://www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/14381305
14381306: https://wsw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381306
14381307: https://www.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/14381307
14381308: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381308
14381309: https://wsw.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/14381309
14381310: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381310
14381311: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381311
14381071: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381071
14381072: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381072
14381073: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381073
14381074: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381074
14381075: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381075
14381076: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381076
14381077: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381077
14381078: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381078
14381079: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381079
14381080: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381080
14381081: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381081
14381082: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381082
14381083: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381083
14381084: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381084
14381085: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381085
14381086: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381086
14381087: https://www.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/14381087
14381088: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381088
14381089: https://www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/14381089
14381090: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381090
14381091: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381091
14381092: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381092
14381093: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381093
14381094: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381094
14381095: https://wsw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381095
14381096: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381096
14381097: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381097
14381098: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381098
14381099: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381099
14381100: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381100
14381101: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381101
14381102: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381102
14381103: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381103
14381104: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381104
14381105: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381105
14381106: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381106
14381107: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381107
14381108: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381108

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  



14381100: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381109
14381110: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381110
14381111: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381111
14381112: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381112
14381113: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381113
14381114: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381114
14381115: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381115
14381116: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381116
14381117: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381117
14381118: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381118
14381119: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381119
14381120: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381120
14381121: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381121
14381122: https://www.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/14381122
14381123: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381123
14381124: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381124
14381125: https://wsw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381125
14381126: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381126
14381127: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381127
14381128: https://www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/14381128
14381129: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381129
14381130: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381130
14381131: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381131
14381132: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381132
14381133: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381133
14381134: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381134
14381135: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381135
14381136: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381136
14381137: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381137
14381138: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381138
14381139: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381139
14381140: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381140
14381141: https://wnw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381141
14381142: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381142
14381143: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381143
14381144: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381144
14381145: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381145
14381146: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381146
14381147: https://www.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/14381147
14381148: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381148
14381149: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381149
14381150: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381150
14381151:https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih gov/sra/14381151
14381152: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381152
14381153: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381153
14381154: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381154
14381155: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381155
14381156: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381156
14381157: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381157
14381158: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381158
14381159: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381159
14381160: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381160
14381161: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381161
14381162: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381162
14381163: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381163
14381164: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381164
14381165: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381165

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  



14381166: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381166
14381167: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381167
14381168: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381168
14381169: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381169
14381170: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381170
14381171: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381171
14381172: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381172
14381173: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381173
14381174: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381174
14381175: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381175
14381176: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381176
14381177: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381177
14381178: https://www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/14381178
14381179: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381179
14381180: https://www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/14381180
14381181: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381181
14381162: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381182
14381183: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381183
14381184: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381184
14381185: https://www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/14381185
14381186: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381186
14381187:https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih gov/sra/14381187
14381188: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381188
14381189: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381189
14381190: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381150
14381101: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381191
14381102: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381192
14381103: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381193
14381104: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381194
14381105: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381195
14381196: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381196
14381197: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381197
14381198: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381198
14381109: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381199
14381200: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381200
14381201: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381201
14381202: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381202
14381203: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381203
14381204: https://www.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/14381204
14381205: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381205
14381206: https://wsw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381206
14381207:https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih gov/sra/14381207
14381208: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381208
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
14381214: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381214
14381215: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381215
14381216: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381216
14381217: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381217
14381218: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381218
14381219: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381219
14381220: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381220
14381221: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381221
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
14381226: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381226
14381227: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381227
14381228: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381228
14381229: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381229
14381230; https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381230
14381231: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381231
14381232: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381232
14381233: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381233
14381234: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381234
14381235: https://www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/14381235
14381236: https://wsw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381236
14381237: https://www.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/14381237
14381238: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381238
14381239: https://wsw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381239
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
14381244:https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih gov/sra/14381244
14381245: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381245
14381246: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381246
14381247: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381247
14381248: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381248
14381249: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381249
14381250: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381250
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
14381255: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381255
14381256: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381256
14381257: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381257
14381258: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381258
14381259: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381259
14381260: https://www.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/14381260
14381261: https://www.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/14381261
14381262: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381262
14381263: https://wsw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381263
14381264:https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih gov/sra/14381264
14381265: https://www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/14381265
14381266: https://wsw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381266
14381267: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381267
14381268: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381268
14381269: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381269
14381270: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381270
14381271: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381271
14381272: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381272
14381273: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381273
14381274: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381274
14381275: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381275
14381276: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381276
14381277: https://wnw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381277
14381278: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381278
14381279: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381279

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  



  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
       

        
   
        

 
        

  
        

 
        

  
 

 
          

        
  

 
 

          

        
  

        
 

        
  



 
 

       

        
  

 
 

          

        
  

 
 

          

        
  

        
 

        
  

        
 

        
   

        
 

        
   
        

 
        

  
        

 
        

  
        

 
        

  
           

 
        

   
        

 
        

  
 

 
          

        
  

 
 

          

        
  

        
 

  
   

      



        
 

        
  

 
 

          

        
  

 
 

          

        
   
        

 
        

  
        

 
        

   
        

 
        

  
         

 
  

   
      

        
 

        
   
        

 
        

  
        

 
        

   
        

 
        

  
        

 
 

 
          

        
   

        
 

  
  

      

        
 



        
  

        
 

  
  

      

        
 

        
  

           
 

        
  

        
 

  
   

      

        
 

        
  

        
 

        
  

        
 

        
   
        

 
        

  
           

 
        

  
        

 
        

   
        

 
        

  
 

 
          

        
   

        
 

        
 

  
  

      



         
 

        
   
        

 
  

   
      

        
 

  
   

      

        
 

        
 

        
   
        

 
        

   
        

 
        

   
        

 
        

   
        

 
        

   
        

 
        

   
        

 
        

   
        

 
  

   
      

        
 

        
   
        

 
        

   
        

 



R5-10nin  R1s-10min Severe acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2
2697049 K15-10min
RiS-4h RiS-éh Severe acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 R1S-
ih
RL6-10min  R16-10min Severs acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2
2697049R16-10min
Ri6-4h Ri6-¢h Severe acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049R16-
3h

biosanplehelp at ncbi.nlm.nih.gov
Mon Mar 1612:50:18EDT 2020

ear [ISIS

This is an automatic acknowledgment that your recent submission to the
BioSample database has been successfully processed and will be released on
the date specified.

BioSample accessions: SAMNLA381071, SAWNL4381072, SAMN14381073,
SAMNI4381074, SAMNL4381075, SAMNL4381076, SAMNI4381077, SAMNIA3E1078,
SANNI4381079, SAMNI4381080, ... see attached file.
Temporary SubmissionID: SUBT147304
Release date: as soon as processing is complete

A submission sumary and the links by which your BioSample records will be
accessible are appenced and attached.

Please reference Biosanple accessions SAN14381071, SWNN14381072,
SAUNI4381073, SAMN14381074, SAMN14381075, SAMN14381076, SAMN14381077,
SAUNI4381076, SAMNI4381079, SAMNI4381080, ... see attached file. when making
corresponding sequence data submissions.

Send questions ard update requests to biosamplehelp at nchi.nln.nih.gov;
include the BioSample accessions SAVNL438LO7L, SAMNI4381072, SAMN14381073,
SANNL4381074, SANNL4381075, SAMNI43B075, SAMN14381077, SAWN14381078,
SAUNI4381079, SAMN14381080, ... see attached file. in any correspondence.

Regards,

NCBI Biosanple Submissions Staff
Bethesda, Marylard USA

(301) 496-2475
(301) 180-2918 (Fax)
biosamplehelp at nebi.nlm.nih.gov (for BioSample questions/replies)
info at ncbi.nlm.nih.gov(for general questions regarding NCBI)

Accession Sample Name  SPUID Organism Tax
ID Isolate  BioProject



 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

      

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
    

 
     

  
 

 

    

 
     

  
 

 

    

 
     

  
     

  
     

  
 

 

    

 
     

  
     

  
     

  
 

 

    

 
     

  
     

   
 

 
 

 

     

  
     

  
      

   
      

   
 

 
 

 

     

  
 

 

    

 
      

 
 

 
 

  
     

  
     

     



SAMNIA381096  Cl-gh  Cl-4h Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 Cl-4h  PRINAG12766
SAMNI4381097  C2-10min  C2-l0min Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 C2-10min  PRONAG12766
SAMNI4381098  C2-ah  C2-4h Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 C2-4h  PRINAG12766
SAMNIA381099  DLO-10min  DI0-l0min Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 DI0-10min  PRINAG12766
SAMNI4381100  DL0-4h  DI0-4h Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 D10-4h  PRINA612766
SANNI4381101  DI2-10min  Di2-l0min Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 DI2-10min  PRONAG12766
SAMNI4381102  DI2-8h  Dl2-4h Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 D12-4h  PRINAG12766
SAMNIA381103  D2-10min  D2-l0min Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 D2-10min  PRONAG12766
SMMNIA381104  D2-4h  D2-4h Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 D2-4h  PRINA612766
SAMNIA381105  El-l0min  El-l0min Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 El-10min  PRONA612766
SANNI4381106  El-gh  El-4h Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 El-4h  PRINAG12766
SAMNI4381107  ES-10min  ES-l0min Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 ES-10min  PRONAG12766
SAMNIA381108  ES-gh  ES-4h Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 ES-4h  PRINAG12766
SMMNIA381109  F12-10min  F12-l0min Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697043 F12-10min  PRINA612766
SMMNIA381110  Fl2-4h  Fl2-4h Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 Fl2-4h  PRINA612766
SAMNI4381111  FS-10min  F5-l0min Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 F5-10min  PRONAG12766
SAMNIA381112  FS-ah  F5-4h Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 F5-ih  PRINAG12766
SAMNI4381113  Gl-10min  Gl-l0min Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 Gl-10min  PRONAG12766
SAMNI4381114  Gl-gh  Gl-4h Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 Gl-4h  PRINA612766
SMMNIA381115  H12-10min  H12-l0min Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 H12-10min  PRONAG12766
SAMNI4381116  HI2-gh  HI2-4h Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 H12-4h  PRINAG12766
SAMNI4381117  H9-10min  H9-l0min Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 HS-10min  PRONAG12766
SAMNIA381118  H9-ah  HO-4h Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 H9-4h  PRINAG12766
SMMNIA381119  NCI-10min  NCl-l0min Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 NC1-l0min  PRINA612766
SANNI4381120  NCl-4h  NCl-4h Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 NCl-4h  PRINAG12766

    

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
    

  
  

  
 

  
 

  
   

  
    

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
    

  
 

  
  

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
   

  
   

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
    

      

   
 

 
 

 

     

  
     

  
      

   
      

   
      

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
    

 
     

  
 

 

    

 
     

   
      

   
 

 
 

 

     

  
     

  
      

   
      

   
 

 
 

     

  
     

   
 

 
 

 

     

  
 

 

    

 
      

   
      

   
 

 
 

 

     

  
     

  
      

   
      

     



   

  
 

  
   

  
    

  
 

  
    

  
 

  
 

  
   

  
   

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
   

  
   

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
    

  
 

  
 

  
   

  
 

  
  

      

   
      

   
      

   
      

   
      

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
     

  
     

  
 

 

    

 
     

  
 

 

    

 
     

  
     

   
      

   
      

  
 

 

 
 

 

    

 
      

   
      

   
 

 
 

 

     

  
 

 

    

 
      

   
      

   
 

 
 

 

     

  
     

  
      

   
      

     



  

  
 

  
    

  
  

  
 

  
   

  
 

  
 

  
  

  
   

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
   

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
  

  

      

 
 

 
 

  

 
    

 
      

  
 

 

 
 

 

    

 
      

  
 

 

 
 

 

    

 
      

   
      
   

      

   
      

   
      

   
      

   
      

   
      

   
      

   
      

   
 

 
 

     

  
     

 
 

  

 

 

 

    

 
      

   
      

   
      

   
      

   
      

   
      

   



SAMNIA381171  RO3-10min  RO3-10min Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 R03-10min  PRINAG12766
SAMNI4381172  RO3-8h  RO3-4h Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 RO3-4h  PRINAG12766
SAMNI4381173  RO4-sh  RO4-4h Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 RO4-ih  PRINAG12766
SAMNIA381174  ROS5-10min  ROS-10min Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 ROS-10min  PRONAG12766
SAMNI4381175  RO5-4h  RO5-4h Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 ROS-4h  PRINA612766
SANNI4381176  RO6-10min  RO6-l0min Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 ROG-10min  PRONAG12766
SAMNI4381177  RO6-ah  RO6-4h Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 ROG-4h  PRINAG12766
SAMNIA381178  RO7-10min  RO7-l0min Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 ROT-10min  PRONAG12766
SAMNIA381175  RO7-ah  ROT-ih Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 ROT-4h  PRINA612766
SAMNIA381180  ROB-10min  ROS-l0min Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 ROS-10min  PRONAG12766
SANNI4381181  ROB-4h  ROS-4h Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 ROB-4h  PRINAG12766
SAMNI4381182  RO9-10min  RO9-l0min Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697089 R0S-10min  PRINAG12766
SAMNIA381183  RO9-ah  RO9-ih Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 R0S-4h  PRINAG12766
SMMNIA381184  RI0-10min  R10-l0min Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697043 R10-10min  PRINA612766
SAMNIA381185  R10-ah  RI0-4h Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 R10-4h  PRINAG12766
SANNI4381186  Rll-10min  Rll-l0min Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 Rll-l0min  PRONAG12766
SAMNI4381187  Rll-ah  Rll-4h Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697089 Rll-4h  PRINAG12766
SAMNIA381188  RI12-10min  R12-10min Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 R12-10min  PRONAG12766
SAMNI4381189  R12-4h  Ri2-4h Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 Ri2-4h  PRINA612766
SAMNIA381190  R13-10min  R13-l0min Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 R13-10min  PRONAG12766
SAMNI4381191  RI3-8h  RI3-4h Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 R13-4h  PRINAG12766
SAMNI4381192  Rl4-10min  Rl4-l0min Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 R1d-10min  PRINAG12766
SAMNIA381193  Rli-2h  Rl4-ih Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 Rld-4h  PRINAG12766
SAMNIA381194  R15-10min  R15-10min Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 R15-10min  PRONA612766
SANNIA381195  RiS-4h  RiS-4h Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus2 2697049 R1S-4h  PRONAG12766

  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

  
  

  
 

  
  

  
  

  
    

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
    

  
   

  
    

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

      

   
      

   
      

   
      

   
      

   
      

   
      

   
      

   
      

   
      

   
      

   
      

   
      

   
      

   
      

   
      

   
      

   
      

   
      

   
      

   
      

   
      

   
      

   
      

   
      

     



 

  
 

      

   
      

    
  

    
  

  

    
  

 
   

 

   

 

    

      
  

     

     
  

     

     
  

     

     
  

    

      
  

     

     
  

     

     
  

     

     
  

     

     
  

     

     
  

     

     
  

   

 

 

     
  

  

     
  

 

 

 

   

 

  

    
  



SAMNI4381214  10cp-replicate0l-2h  l0cp-replicatedl-2h Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 10cp-replicate0l-
2h PRINA612766
SAMNI4381215  10cp-replicateOl-gh  10cp-replicatel-ah Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 10cp-replicate0l-
4h PRINAG12766
SAMNI4381216  10cp-replicate02-10min  10cp-replicate02-10min Severe
acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 10cp-replicate02-
10min PRONAG12766
SAMNI4381217  10cp-replicate02-30min  10cp-replicate02-30min Severe
acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 10cp-replicate02-
30min PRONAG12766
SAMNIA381218  10cp-replicate02-1h  10cp-replicate02-1h Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 10cp-replicate02-
1h PRINA612766
SAMNIA381219  10cp-replicate02-2h  10cp-replicate02-2h Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 10cp-replicate02-
2h PRINA612766
SAMNIA381220  10cp-replicate02-4h  l0cp-replicate02-ah Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 10cp-replicate02-
ah PRINAG12766
SAMNIA381221  10cp-replicate03-10min  10cp-replicate03-10min Severe
acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 10cp-replicate03-
10min PRONA612766
SAMNI4381222  10cp-replicate03-30min  10cp-replicate03-30min Severe
acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 10cp-replicate03-
30min PRINAGI2766
SAMNI4381223  0cp-replicate03-1h  10cp-replicate03-1h Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697045 10cp-replicate03-
1h PRINAG12766
SAMNIA381224  10cp-replicate03-2h  10cp-replicated3-zh Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 10cp-replicate03-
2h PRINA612766
SAMNIA381225  10cp-replicate03-ih  l0cp-replicate03-ah Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 10cp-replicate03-
ah PRINAG12766
SAMNI4381226  10cp-replicate0d-l0min  10cp-replicatedd-10min Severe
acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 10cp-replicate0d~
10min PRONA612766
SAMNI4381227  10cp-replicate04-30min  10cp-replicated-30min Severe
acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 10cp-replicatedd~
30min PRINAG12766
SAMNI4381228  10cp-replicate0d-1n  10cp-replicatedd-lh Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697045 10cp-replicate0i-
1h PRONAG12766
SAMNIA381229  10cp-replicate0d-2h  10cp-replicatedi-2h Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697045 10cp-replicateOd-
2h PRINAG12766
SAMNIA381230  10cp-replicate0d-ih  10cp-replicatedi-ah Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 10cp-replicate0d-
4h PRINAG12766

     

     
  

     

     
  

  

     
  

  

     
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

  

    
  

  

    
  

 

 

  

     

     
  

  

     
  

  

     
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

  

    
  

     

     
  

     

     
  

   

 

 

     
  

   

 

 

     
  

  

    
  

  

    
  

  

    
  

 

 

 

 

  

  

   

 



SAMNI4381231  100cp-replicate0l-l0min  100cp-replicate0l-10min Severe
acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 100cp-replicatedl-
10min PRONA612766
SAMNI4381232  100cp-replicate0l-30min  100cp-replicate0l-30min Severe
acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 100cp-replicate0l-
30min PRONA612766
SAMNI4381233  100cp-replicateOl-lh  100cp-replicatedl-lh Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 100cp-replicate0l-
1h PRONAG12766
SAMNIA381234  100cp-replicate0l-2h  100cp-replicatedl-zh Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697045 100cp-replicate0l-
2h PRONAG12766
SAMNIA381235  100cp-replicate0l-gh  100cp-replicatedl-dh Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 100cp-replicate0l-
ih PRINAG12766
SAMNIA381236  100cp-replicate02-10min  100cp-replicate02-10min Severe
acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 100cp-replicate02-
10min PRONA612766
SAMNIA381237  100cp-replicate02-30min  100cp-replicate02-30min Severe
acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 100cp-replicate02-
30min PRONA612766
SAMNI4381238  100cp-replicate02-1h  100cp-replicated2-1h Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 100cp-replicate02-
In PRINA612766
SAMNI4381239  100cp-replicate02-2h  100cp-replicated2-2h Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 100cp-replicate02-
2h PRONAG12766
SAMNIA381240  100cp-replicate02-ah  100cp-replicate02-dh Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697045 100cp-replicate02-
4h PRONAG12766
SAMNIA381241  100cp-replicate03-10min  100cp-replicate03-10min Severe
acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 100cp-replicate03-
10min PRONA612766
SAMNIA381242  100cp-replicate03-30min  100cp-replicate03-30min Severe
acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 100cp-replicate3-
30min PRONA612766
SAMNI4381243  100cp-replicate03-1h  100cp-replicated3-1h Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 100cp-replicate03-
1h PRINA612766
SAMNI4381244  100cp-replicate03-2h  100cp-replicated3-2h Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 100cp-replicate03-
2h PRINAG12766
SAMNI4381245  100cp-replicate03-ah  100cp-replicated3-ah Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697045 100cp-replicate03-
4h PRINAG12766
SAMNIA381246  100cp-replicate0d-30min  100cp-replicate0d-30min Severe
acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 100cp-replicatedi-
30min PRONA612766
SAMNIA381247  100cp-replicate0d-1h  100cp-replicatedd-ln Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 100cp-replicate0d-
1h PRINAG12766

  

     
  

  

     
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

     
  

     

     
  

     

     
  

  

     
  

  

     
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

     
  

     

     
  

     

     
  

  

     

 

 

 

  
  

     

 

 

 

  
     

     
  

     

     
  

     

     
  

  

     

 

 

 

  
     

     
  



SAMNI4381248  100cp-replicate0d-2h  100cp-replicatedd-2h Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 100cp-replicate0d-
2h PRINAG12766
SAMNI4381245  100cp-replicate0d-ah  100cp-replicatedd-ah Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 100cp-replicate0d-
4h PRINAG12766
SAMNIA381250  SO0cp-replicate0l-l0min  500cp-replicate0l-l0min Severe
acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 500cp-replicatel-
10min PRONAG12766
SAMNIA381251  S00cp-replicate0l-30min  500cp-replicate0l-30min Severe
acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 500cp-replicatel-
30min PRONAG12766
SAMNIA381252  S00cp-replicateOl-lh  500cp-replicatedl-lh Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 500cp-replicateOl-
1h PRINA612766
SAMNIA381253  SO0cp-replicate0l-2h  S00cp-replicatedl-zh Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 S500cp-replicateOl-
2h PRINA612766
SAMNIA381254  SO0cp-replicateOl-ah  S00cp-replicatedl-ah Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 500cp-replicate0l-
ah PRINAG12766
SAMNIA381255  SO0cp-replicate02-10min  500cp-replicate02-10min Severe
acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 500cp-replicate02-
10min PRONA612766
SAMNI4381256  S00cp-replicate02-30min  500cp-replicate02-30min Severe
acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 500cp-replicate02-
30min PRINAGI2766
SAMNI4381257  S00cp-replicate02-1h  500cp-replicate02-lh Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697045 500cp-replicate02-
1h PRINAG12766
SAMNIA381258  SO0cp-replicate02-2h  500cp-replicate02-zh Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 S500cp-replicate02-
2h PRINA612766
SAMNIA381259  SO0cp-replicate02-ih  500cp-replicate02-dh Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 500cp-replicate02-
ah PRINA612766
SAMNI4381260  S00cp-replicate03-10min  500cp-replicate03-10min Severe
acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 500cp-replicate3-
10min PRONA612766
SAMNI4381261  500cp-replicate03-30min  500cp-replicate03-30min Severe
acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 500cp-replicate03-
30min PRINAG12766
SAMNI4381262  500cp-replicate03-1h  500cp-replicated3-lh Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 S500cp-replicate03-
1h PRONAG12766
SAMNIA381263  SO0cp-replicate03-2h  500cp-replicated3-2h Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697045 500cp-replicate03-
2h PRINAG12766
SAMNIA381264  SO0cp-replicate03-ah  500cp-replicate03-dh Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 500cp-replicate03-
4h PRINAG12766
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mreseraneeen BOE PREL ermsraceiaoe
Object Ibs and corresponding URLs:

14381071: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381071
14381072: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381072
14381073:https://www.ncbi nim.nih.gov/sra/14381073
14381074: https://www.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/14381074
14381075: https://wsw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381075
14381076: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381076
14381077: https://www.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/14381077
14381078: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381078
14381079: https://www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/14381079
14381080: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381080
14381081:https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih gov/sra/14381081
14381082: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381082
14381083: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381083
14381084: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381084
14381085: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381085
14381086: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381086
14381087: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381087
14381088: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381088
14381089: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381089
14381090: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381090
14381001: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381091
14381002: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381092
14381003: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381093
14381004: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381094
14381005: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381095
14381006: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381096
14381097: https://www.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/14381097
14381098: https://www.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/14381098
14381099: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381099
14381100: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381100
14381101: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381101
14381102: https://www.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/14381102
14381103: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381103
14381104: https://www.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/14381104
14381105: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381105
14381106: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381106
14381107: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381107
14381108:https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih gov/sra/14381108
14381109: https://www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/14381109
14381110: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381110
14381111: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381111
14381112: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381112
14381113: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381113
14381114: https://wnw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381114
14381115: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381115
14381116: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381116
14381117: https://www.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/14381117
14381118: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381118
14381119: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381119
14381120; https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381120
14381121: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381121
14381122: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381122

 
 

     

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  



14381123: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381123
14381124: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381124
14381125: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381125
14381126: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381126
14381127: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381127
14381128: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381128
14381129: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381129
14381130; https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381130
14381131: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381131
14381132; https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381132
14381133: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381133
14381134: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381134
14381135: https://www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/14381135
14381136: https://wsw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381136
14381137: https://www.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/14381137
14381138: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381138
14381139: https://wsw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381139
14381140: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381140
14381141: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381141
14381142: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381142
14381143: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381143
14381144:https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih gov/sra/14381144
14381145: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381145
14381146: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381146
14381147: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381147
14381148: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381148
14381149: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381149
14381150: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381150
14381151: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381151
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
14381158: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381158
14381159: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381159
14381160: https://www.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/14381160
14381161: https://www.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/14381161
14381162: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381162
14381163: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381163
14381164:https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih gov/sra/14381164
14381165: https://www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/14381165
14381166: https://wsw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381166
14381167: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381167
14381168: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381168
14381169: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381169
14381170: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381170
14381171: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381171
14381172: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381172
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
14381177: https://wnw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381177
14381178: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381178
14381179: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381179

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  



14381180: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381180
14381181: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381181
14381182: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381182
14381183: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381183
14381184: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381184
14381185: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381185
14381186: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381186
14381187: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381187
14381188: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381188
14381189: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381189
14381190: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381190
14381191: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381191
14381192: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381192
14381193: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381193
14381194: https://www.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/14381194
14381195: https://wsw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381195
14381196: https://wsw.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/14381196
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
14381201:https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih gov/sra/14381201
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
14381206: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381206
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
14381212; https://wnw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381212
14381213: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381213
14381214: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381214
14381215: https://wsw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381215
14381216: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381216
14381217: https://www.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/14381217
14381218: https://www.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/14381218
14381219: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381219
14381220: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381220
14381221:https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih gov/sra/14381221
14381222: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381222
14381223: https://wsw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381223
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
14381234: https://wnw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381234
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
14381249: https://www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/14381249
14381250: https://wsw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381250
14381251: https://www.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/14381251
14381252: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381252
14381253: https://wsw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381253
14381254: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381254
14381255: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381255
14381256: https://www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/14381256
14381257: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381257
14381258:https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih gov/sra/14381258
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
14381272: https://www.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/14381272
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
14381277: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381277
14381278:https://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381278
14381279: https://www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/14381279
14381280: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381280
14381281: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381281
14381282: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381282
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
14381291: https://wnw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381291
14381202: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381292
14381203: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/14381293

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  



  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
         

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    



       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     
        

    
       

     
        

    
       

     
        

    
       

     
        

    
       

     
        

    
       

     
        

    
       

     
        

    
       

     
        

    
       

     
        

    
       

     
        

    
       

     
        

    
       

     
        

    



       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     
        

         
       

     
        

    
       

     
        

    
       

     
        

    
       

     
        

   
 

   

 
  

 
     

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     



           
    

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
        

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    

        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    



        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
    

       
     

        
        

       
     

        
    

     
       

     
       

     
       



SAMNIA381201  Ocp-replicate02-1h Ocp-replicate02-lh Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697049 Ocp-replicate02-1h PRINA612766
SAMNI4381202  Ocp-replicate02-2h Ocp-replicate02-2h Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697049 Ocp-replicate2-2h BRINA612766
SAMNI4381203  Ocp-replicate02-4h Ocp-replicate02-gh Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697049 Ocp-replicate02-dh PRINAGI2766
SAMNIA381204  Ocp-replicate03-30min Ocp-replicate03-30min Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 Ocp-replicated3-30min  PRINAG12766
SAMNIA381205  Ocp-replicate03-1h Ocp-replicate0d-lh Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697049 Ocp-replicate3-1h PRINAGIZ766
SAMNIA381206  Ocp-replicate03-2h Ocp-replicate03-2h Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697049 Ocp-replicate03-2h PRINAG12766
SAMN14381207  Ocp-replicate03-4h Ocp-replicate03-h Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697049 Ocp-replicate03-eh PRINAG12766
SAMN14381208  Ocp-replicatedi-1h Ocp-replicatedi-lh Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697049 Ocp-replicate0d-1n PRINAG12766
SAMNI4381209  Ocp-replicate0é-2h (Ocp-replicate0d-zh Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697049 Ocp-replicate0d-2h PRINAG12766
SAMNI4381210  Ocp-replicate0d-ah Ocp-replicatedd-ah Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697049 Ocp-replicate0d-4h PRINAG12766
SAMNI4381211  10cp-replicate0l-l0min 10cp-replicatedl-10min Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697049 10cp-replicate0l-10nin PRINAG12766
SAMNI4381212  10cp-replicate0l-30min 10cp-replicate0l-30min Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697049 10cp-replicate0l-30min PRINA612766
SAMNI4381213  10cp-replicate0l-1h 10cp-replicate0l-1h Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 10cp-replicate0l-1n PRINAG12766
SAMNI4381214  10cp-replicate0l-2h 10cp-replicate0l-2h Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697049 10cp-replicate0l-2h PRINAGI2766
SAMNI4381215  10cp-replicate0l-ah 10cp-replicate0l-dh Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 10cp-replicate0l-dh PRINAG12766
SAMNIA381216  10cp-replicate02-l0min 10cp-replicate02-10min Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 10cp-replicate02-10min PRINAG12766
SAMNIA381217  10cp-replicate02-30min 10cp-replicate2-30min Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 10cp-replicate2-30min PRINAG12766
SAMNIA381218  10cp-replicate02-1h 10cp-replicate02-1h Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697049 10cp-replicate02-1n PRINAG12766
SAMNI4381219  10cp-replicate02-2h 10cp-replicate02-2h Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697049 10cp-replicate02-2h PRINAG12766
SAMNI4381220  10cp-replicate02-ah 10cp-replicate02-ih Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697049 10cp-replicate02-4h PRINAG12766
SAMNIA381221  10cp-replicate03-l0min 10cp-replicate03-10min Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697049 10cp-replicate03-10nin PRONAG12766
SAMNIA381222  10cp-replicate03-30min 10cp-replicate03-30min Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697049 10cp-replicate03-30min PRINAG12766
SAMNI4381223  10cp-replicate03-1h 10cp-replicate03-1h Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697049 10cp-replicate03-1h PRINA612766
SAMNI4381224  10cp-replicate03-2h 10cp-replicate3-2h Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697049 10cp-replicate03-2h PRINA612766
SAMNI4381225  10cp-replicate03-ah 10cp-replicate03-4h Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 10cp-replicate03-4h PRINAGI2766
SAMNI4381226  10cp-replicate0d-l0min 10cp-replicatedi-0min Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 10cp-replicated-10min PRINAG12766
SAMNIA381227  10cp-replicate0d-30min 10cp-replicatedi-30min Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 10cp-replicated-30min PRINAG12766
SAMNIA381228  10cp-replicate0i-1h l0cp-replicate0i-1h Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697049 10cp-replicate0é-1n PRINAG12766

     
       

     
       

     
       
     

       
     

       
     

       
     

       
     

       
     

       
     

       
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     



SAMNIA381229  10cp-replicate0é-2h l0cp-replicatedd-2h Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 10cp-replicate0d-2h PRINA612766
SAMNI4381230  10cp-replicate04-ah 10cp-replicated-4h Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 10cp-replicate0d-ah PRINA612766
SAMNI4381231  100cp-replicate0l-l0min 100cp-replicatel-10min Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 100cp-replicate0l-10min PRINAG12766
SAMNIA381232  100cp-replicate0l-30min 100cp-replicate0l-30min Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 100cp-replicate0l-30min PRINAG12766
SAMNIA381233  100cp-replicate0l-lh  100cp-replicatel-lh Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697049 100cp-replicate0l-1h  PRONAGI2766
SAMNIA381234  100cp-replicate0l-zh  100cp-replicatel-2h Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 100cp-replicate0i-2h  PRINAG12766
SAMNI4381235  100cp-replicate0l-gh  100cp-replicate0l-dh Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697049 100cp-replicate0l-ah  PRONAG12766
SAMNI4381236  100cp-replicate02-10min 100cp-replicate2-10min Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 100cp-replicate02-10nin PRINA612766
SAMNI4381237  100cp-replicate02-30min 100cp-replicate02-30min Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697049 100cp-replicate02-30nin PRINA612766
SAMNI4381238  100cp-replicate02-1h  100cp-replicate02-1h Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697049 100cp-replicate02-1h  PRINAG12766
SAMNI4381239  100cp-replicate02-2h  100cp-replicated2-2h Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 100cp-replicate02-2h  PRINAG12766
SAMNI4381240  100cp-replicate02-4h  100cp-replicated2-ah Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697049 100cp-replicate02-ah  PRINA612766
SAMNI4381241  100cp-replicate03-10min 100cp-replicate03-10min Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 100cp-replicate03-10min PRINAG12766
SAMNI4381242  100cp-replicate03-30min 100cp-replicate03-30min Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697049 100cp-replicate03-30min PRINAG1Z766
SAMNI4381243  100cp-replicate03-1h  100cp-replicated3-1h Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 100cp-replicated3-1h  PRINAG2766
SAMNIA381244  100cp-replicate03-zh  100cp-replicate03-zh Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 100cp-replicated3-2h  PRINAGI2766
SAMNIA381245  100cp-replicate03-ah  100cp-replicate03-dh Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 100cp-replicate03-ah  PRONAGI2766
SAMNI4381246  100cp-replicate0d-30min 100cp-replicate0i-30min Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 100cp-replicate0d-30min PRINA612766
SAMNI4381247  100cp-replicate0d-1h  100cp-replicated-ln Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697049 100cp-replicate0d-1h  PRONAG12766
SAMNIA381248  100cp-replicate0d-zh  100cp-replicatedd-2h Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 100cp-replicate0d-2h  PRONAG12766
SAMNIA381249  100cp-replicate0d-gh  100cp-replicated-dh Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697049 100cp-replicate0d-4h  PRINAG12766
SAMNI4381250  500cp-replicate0l-10min 500cp-replicate0l-10min Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697049 500cp-replicate0l-10min PRINA612766
SAMNI4381251  500cp-replicate0l-30min 500cp-replicate0l-30min Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697043 500cp-replicate0l-30min PRINA612766
SAMNIA381252  S00cp-replicateOl-lh  SO0cp-replicatedl-lh Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697049 500cp-replicate0l-lh  PRINA612766
SAMNI4381253  SO0cp-replicate0l-ch  S00cp-replicatel-2h Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 500cp-replicatedl-2h  PRINAG2766
SAMNI4381254  SO0cp-replicateOl-ah  500cp-replicatel-ah Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 500cp-replicatedl-4h  PRINAGI2766
SAMNIA381255  500cp-replicate02-l0min 500cp-replicate02-10min Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 500cp-replicate02-10min PRINAG12766
SAMNIA381256  500cp-replicate02-30min 500cp-replicate02-30min Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697049 500cp-replicate02-30min PRINA612766

     
     

     
     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

       
     

       
     

       
     

       
     

       
     

       
     

       



     
       

     
       

     
       
     

       
     

       
     

       
     

       
     

       
     

       
     

       
     

       
     

       
     

       
  

      
  

  
      

  
   

    
   

    
   

    
  

  
 

  
 

  
 

      
  

  
      

  
   

    
   

    
   

    
  

  
 

  
 

  
 

      
  

  
      

  



   
    

   
    
   

    
  

  
 

  
 

  
 

      
  

  
      

  
   

    
   

    
   

    
  

  
 

  
 

  
 

        
  

  
        

  
   

      
   

      
   

      
  

  
 

  
 

  
 

        
  

  
        

  
   

      
   

      
   

      
  

  
 

  
 

  
 

        
  

  
        

  
   

      
   

      
   

      
  

  
 

  
 

  
 

        
  



SAMNI4381306  3000cp-replicate04-30nin  3000cp-replicate0d-
30min Severe acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 3000cp=
ceplicate0d-30nin  PRONA612766
SAMNI4301307  3000cp-replicate0i-lh  3000cp-replicate0d-1h Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049 3000cp-replicate0d-1n  PRINAGI2766
SANNIA381308  3000cp-replicate0i-2h  3000cp-eplicate0i-Zh Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 22697046 3000cp-replicate0d-2h  PRINAG1Z766
SAMNI4381309  3000cp-replicate0d-ah  3000cp-replicate0d-ah Severe acute
respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 269704 3000cp-replicate0d-ah  PRINAGI2766
SAMNI4381310 respiratory viruses-10min respiratory viruses-
Lomin Severe acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 269704 respiratory
viruses-10nin  PRONAG12766
SANNI4381311 respiratory viruses-2h respiratory viruses-2h Severe acute
Zespiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 2697049respiratory viruses-2h PRINA612766

sra at ncbi.nlm.nin.cov
Tue War 1707:44:44 EDT 2020

oear [INGE

This is an automatic acknowledgment that your recent submission to SRA
database has beer successfully processed and will be released on the date
specified.

Please reference PRINA612766 in your publication. This BioProject accession
number is provided above in lieu of SRP and should be used in your
publication as it wlll allow better searching in Entrez.

SRA accession: PRINAEI2766
Temporary Submission 1D: SUBTI47304
Release date: 2020-03-17

Your SRA records will be accessible with the following link after the
indicated release date:
https://umw.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/PRINAG12765

Send questions ard update requests to sra at ncbi.nim.nih.gov include the
SRA accession PRONAGI2766 in any correspondence.

Regazds,

NCBI SRA Submissions Staff
Bethesda, Maryland USA
eo ent part —mmemeeennoae
Object bs and corresponding URLs:

RUN:13817617: https://ws.nobi.nln.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13617617
RUN:13817616: https://www.ncbi nln nin gov/sra/RUN:13817616
RUN:13817615: https://www.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817615
RUN:13817614: Rttps://www.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817614
RUN:13817412: Rttps://www.nobi.nln.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817412



RUN:13817652: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817652
RUN:13817651: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817651
RUN:13817650; https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817650
RUN:13817649: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817649
RUN:13817648: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817648
RUN:13817647: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817647
RUN:13817646: hrtps://w.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817646
RUN:13817645: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817645
RUN:13817644: Rttps://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817644
RUN:13817643: https://we.nchi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817643
RUN:13817642: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817642
RUN:13817641 https://wr.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sxa/RUN:13817641
RUN:13817640: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817640
RUN:13817639: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817639
RUN:13817638: https://wr.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817638
RUN:13817637: Rttps://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817631
RUN:13817636: https://w.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817636
RUN:13817635: Rttps://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817635
RUN:13817634: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817634
RUN:13817633: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817633
RUN:13817632: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817632
RUN:13817631: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817631
RUN:13817630: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817630
RUN:13817629: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817629
RUN:13817628: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817628
RUN:13817627: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817627
RUN:13817626: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817626
RUN:13817625: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817625
RUN:13817624: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817624
RUN:13817623: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817623
RUN:13817622: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sxa/RUN:13617622
RUN:13817621: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817621
RUN:13817620: httpe://www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sxa/RUN:13617620
RUN:13817619: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817619
RUN:13817618: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sxa/RUN:13617618
RUN:13817550: Attps://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817550
RUN:13817548: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sxa/RUN:13617548
RUN:13817547: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817547
RUN:13817546: https://w.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817546
RUN:13817545: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817545
RUN:13817544: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817544
RUN:13817543: Rttps://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817543
RUN:13817542: https://wr.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817542
RUN:13817541: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817541
RUN:13817540: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817540
RUN:13817539: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817539
RUN:13817538: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817538
RUN:13817537: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817537
RUN:13817536: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817536
RUN:13817535: https://wer.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817535
RUN:13817534: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817534
RUN:13817533: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817533
RUN:13817532: Rttps://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817532
RUN:13817531: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817531
RUN:13817530; Rttps://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817530
RUN:13817529: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817529
RUN:13817528: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817528

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  



RUN:13817527: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817527
RUN:13817526: https://ww.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817526
RUN:13817525: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817525
RUN:13817524: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817524
RUN:13817523: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817523
RUN:13817522: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817522
RUN:13817521: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sxa/RUN:13617521
RUN:13817520: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sxa/RUN:13817520
RUN:13817510: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817519
RUN:13817518: https://wnv.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13617518
RUN:13817517: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sxa/RUN:13817517
RUN:13817516: https://w.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817516
RUN:13817515: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817515
RUN:13817514: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817514
RUN:13817513: https://w.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817513
RUN:13817512: Rttps://www.ncbi.nm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817512
RUN:13817511: https://wnr.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817511
RUN:13817510;Rttps://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817510
RUN:13817509: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817509
RUN:13817508: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817508
RUN:13817507: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817507
RUN:13817506: https://w.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817506
RUN:13817505: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817505
RUN:13817504: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817504
RUN:13817503: https://ww.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817503
RUN:13817502: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817502
RUN:13817501: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817501
RUN:13817500: Rttps://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817500
RUN:13817499: https: //www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817499
RUN:13817498: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817498
RUN:13817497: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sxa/RUN:13617497
RUN:13817496: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817496
RUN:13817495: https://w.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817495
RUN:13817494: Rttps://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817494
RUN:13817493: https://wa.nchi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817493
RUN:13817492: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817492
RUN:13817491: https://w.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sxa/RUN:13617491
RUN:13817490: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817450
RUN:13817489: https://w.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817489
RUN:13817488: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817488
RUN:13817487: Rttps://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817487
RUN:13817486: Rttps://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817486
RUN:13817485: https://ww.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817485
RUN:13817484: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817484
RUN:13817483: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817483
RUN:13817482: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817482
RUN:13817481: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817481
RUN:13817480: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817480
RUN:13817479: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817479
RUN:13817478: https://waw.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817478
RUN:13817477: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817477
RUN:13817476: ttps://ww.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817476
RUN:13817475: Rttps://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817475
RUN:13817474: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817474
RUN:13817473: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817473
RUN:13817472: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817472
RUN:13817471: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817471

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  



RUN:13817470: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817470
RUN:13817469: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817469
RUN:13817468: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817468
RUN:13817467: Rttps://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817467
RUN:13817466: Rttps://wew.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817466
RUN:13817465: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817465
RUN:13817464: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sxa/RUN:13617464
RUN:13817463: https://w.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817463
RUN:13817462: Rttps://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817462
RUN:13817461: https://wnr.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sxa/RUN:13617461
RUN:13817460: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sxa/RUN:13817460
RUN:13817459: https://w.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817459
RUN:13817458: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817458
RUN:13817457: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817457
RUN:13817456: https://w.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817456
RUN:13817455; Rttps://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817455
RUN:13817454: https://wnr.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817454
RUN:13817453: Rttps://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817453
RUN:13817452: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817452
RUN:13817451: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817451
RUN:13817450: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817450
RUN:13817449: https://ww.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817449
RUN:13817448: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817448
RUN:13817447: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817447
RUN:13817446: https: //wew.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817446
RUN:13817445: https: //www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817445
RUN:13817444: ttps://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817444
RUN:13817443: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817443
RUN:13817442: https://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817442
RUN:13817441: Rttps://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817441
RUN:13817440: httpe://wnw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sxa/RUN:13617440
RUN:13817439: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817439
RUN:13817438: httpe://www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13617438
RUN:13817437: Rttps://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817437
RUN:13817436: https://war.nchi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817436
RUN:13817435: https://w.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817435
RUN:13817434: https://w.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sxa/RUN:13617434
RUN:13817433: https://w.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817433
RUN:13817432: Attps://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817432
RUN:13817431: Rttps://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817431
RUN:13817430: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817430
RUN:13817429: Rttps://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817429
RUN:13817428: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817428
RUN:13817427:https://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817421
RUN:13817426: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817426
RUN:13817425: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817425
RUN:13817424: https://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817424
RUN:13817423: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817423
RUN:13817422:https://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817422
RUN:13817421:https://waw.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817421
RUN:13817420: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817420
RUN:13817419: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817419
RUN:13817418: Rttps://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817418
RUN:13817417: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817417
RUN:13817416: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817416
RUN:13817415: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817415
RUN:13817414: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817414

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  



RUN:13817413: https://waw.nchi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817413
RUN:13817613: https://ww.ncbi.nln.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817613
RUN:13817612: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817612
RUN:13817611: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817611
RUN:13817610: Rttps://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817610
RUN:13817609: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817609
RUN:13817608: https://wnw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sxa/RUN:13617608
RUN:13817607: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sxa/RUN:13817607
RUN:13817606: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817606
RUN:13817605: https://we.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817605
RUN:13817604: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817604
RUN:13817603: https://w.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817603
RUN:13817602: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817602
RUN:13817601: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817601
RUN:13817600: https://wr.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817600
RUN:13817599: Rttps://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817599
RUN:13817598: https://wnr.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817598
RUN:13817597: Rttps://www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817597
RUN:13817596: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817596
RUN:13817595: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817595
RUN:13817594: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817594
RUN:13817593: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817593
RUN:13817592: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817592
RUN:13817591: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817591
RUN:13817590: https://ww.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817590
RUN:13817589: https: //www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817589
RUN:13817588: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817588
RUN:13817587: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817587
RUN:13817586: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817586
RUN:13817585: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817585
RUN:13817584: httpe://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sxa/RUN:13617584
RUN:13817583: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817583
RUN:13817582: httpe://www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13617582
RUN:13817581: Rttps://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817581
RUN:13817580: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sxa/RUN:13617580
RUN:13817579: https://w.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817579
RUN:13817578: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sxa/RUN:13617578
RUN:13817577: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817577
RUN:13817576: https://w.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817576
RUN:13817575: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817575
RUN:13817574: Rttps://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817574
RUN:13817573: Rttps://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817573
RUN:13817572: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817572
RUN:13817571:https://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817571
RUN:13817570;Rttps://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817570
RUN:13817569: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817569
RUN:13817568: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817568
RUN:13817567: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817567
RUN:13817566: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817566
RUN:13817565: https://wer.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817565
RUN:13817564: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817564
RUN:13817563: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817563
RUN:13817562: Rttps://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817562
RUN:13817561: ttps://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817561
RUN:13817560: Rttps://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817560
RUN:13817559: https://ww.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817559
RUN:13817558: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817558

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  



RUN:13817557: https://www.ncbinlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817557
RUN:13817556:https://wwe.ncbi nln. nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817556
RON:13817555:https://wwe.ncbi nln. nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817555
RUN:13817554: https://www.ncbinlm.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817554
KUN:13817553: https://ww.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/RUN: 13817553
RUN:13817552: https://waw.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13817552
KON:13817551: hitps://www.nchi.nlm.nih.gov/sza/RON:13817551
RUN:13817549: https://www.nchi.nin.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13617549

From:IGE
Received: Wed Mar 18 2020 06:01:21 GMT-0400 (Eastern Daylight Time)
To: NLW/NCEI List sra; SRA Support;
Subject: Re: SRA submission SUBT147304, "Nanopore targeted sequencing for SARS-CoV-2 and other
respiratory viruses, Mar 1320"

Dear Staff,

‘Thank you for informing my submission state.

Now, I can search PRINAG12766 in BioProject, but why I can't download the raw data
(fastq file) which I uploaded in the submission. Hasn't the raw data been released yet?

Regards,

From: si
Date: 20200317 19:44
To:EStc00714720, MoroespnsmcforSA Cov ndereptviruses, Mar 1320"
DearJOI6

“Thisisan automatic acknowledgment that your recent submission to SRA database has been
successfully processed and will be released on the date specified.

Please reference PRINAG12766 in your publication. This BioProject accession number isprovided above
inlieuof SRP and should be used in your publication as i wil allow better searching in Entrez.



SRA accession: PRINAG12766
Temporary Submission ID: SUB7147304
Release date: 2020-03-17

Your SRA records will be accessible with the followinglink after the indicated release date:
hns//swwnchinimaibgov/sca/PRINAGL2266

Send questions and update requests to sra@nchinlm.nihgov: include the SRA accession PRINAGI2766
in any correspondence.

Regards,

NCBI SRA Submissions Staff
Bethesda, Maryland USA

rom: NLM Support <nlm:support@nimin.gov>;
Received: Ved Mar 18 2020 10:28:22 GMT-0400 (Eastern Daylight Time)

To: }
Bl mecase #CAS-507212-J0B4HS: Re: SRA submission SUB7147304, "Nanopore targeted...
TRACKING:000393000005604

“The raw data is public, but Entrez indexing is currently delayed. In the meantime, the data
is listed publicly at the SRA Run Selector:
https://www.nchinlmnih.gov/Traces/study/2acc=PRINAG12766
And the accessions listed here can be used to download the sequences via the SRA toolkit.
Cheers,
I
SRA Curator,

rrr Orginal Messagerrr
From:
Received: Vied Mar 18 2020 06:01:21 GHT-0400 (Eastern Daylight Time)
To: NLM/NCBI List sr2; SRA Support;
‘Subject: Re: SRA submission SUBT147304, “Nanopore targeted sequencing for SARS-CoV-2 and other
respiatory viruses, Mar 13°20"

Dear Staff,

Thank you for informing my submission state.

Now, I can search PRINAG12766 in BioProject, but why I can't download the raw data
(fastq file) which I uploaded in thesubmission. Hasn't the raw data been released yet?

Regards,

i



—1710t=Sotsisi SUS147304%, oraortreed sequencing orSASC2 andattrepotrySe Se
Dear 0

“This is an automatic acknowledgment thatyour recent submission to SRA database has been
successfully processed and will be released on the date specified.

Please reference PRJNA612766 in your publication. This BioProject accession number is provided above
in lieuof SRPand should be used in your publication as it will allow better searching in Entrez.

SRA accession: PRINA612766Temporary wbmtion 1 UBT147308nt
Yn renlgwiibsaniclit pint isleenlists
https://wwwanchinlm.nihgov/sra/PRINAG12766

Send questions and update requests to sra@nchinimnihgov: include the SRA accession PRINAG12766
in any correspondence.

Regards,

ISeespent v3
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http://www.nobiale.nih.gov/bioproject 637497

Please use the BioProject ID PRINAG37497 with your correspondence and your
data submissions.

Send questions to bicprojecthelp at ncbi.alm.nih.gov, and include the
BioProject ID and organism name.

Regards,

NCBI BioProject Submissions Staff
Bethesda, Maryland USA
(301) 438-2475
(301) 480-2918 (Fax)
bioprojecthelp at ncbi.nlm.nih.gov (for BioProject questions/replies)
info at ncbi.nlm.nih.gov(forgeneral questions regarding NCBI)

biosamplehelp at ncbi.nlm.nih.gov
Fri Jun 508:10:02 EDT 2020
Dear [OIE

This is an automatic acknowledgment that your recent submission to the
BioSample database has been successfully processed and will be released on
the date specified.

Biosample accession: SAMNI5143306
Temporary SubmissionID: SUBTSS4642
Release date: as soon as processing is complete

A submission summary and the links by which your BioSample records will be
accessible are appenced and attached.

Please reference BioSanple accession SAMNISLA3806 when making corresponding
sequence data submissions.

Send questions ard update requests to biosamplehelp at nchi.nim.nih.gov:
include the BioSample accession SAMN15143806 in any correspondence.

Regards,

NCBI Biosanple Submissions Staff
Bethesda, Maryland USA

(301) 496-2475
(301) 480-2918 (Fax)
biosamplehelp at ncbi.nlm.nih.gov (for BioSample questions/replies)
info at ncbi.nlm.nih.gov(for general questions regarding NCBI)



Accession Sample Name SPUD Organism Tax ID Isolate
SNNIS143806 tmp 75 trp 75 Severe acute respiratory syndrome
coronavirus 2 2697049 75

httpa://nae.nebL.nln.nih.gov/biosample/15143806
phan hiiimicion
Accession Sample Name SWUID Organism Tax ID Isolate
SAINIS143806  tmp_75 tmp_75 Severs acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus
2269708975

sxa at ncot.nln.nin.gov
Fri oun 5 08:20:05 EDT 2020

Dear OIE
This 1s an automatic acknowledgment that your recent submission to SRA
database has been successfully processed and will be released on the date
specified.

Please reference PRONAG37497 in your publication. This BioProject accession
number is provided above in lieu of SK and should be used in your
publication as it Will allow better searching in Entrez.

SRA accession: PRINA637497
Temporary Submission 1D: SUE7354642
Release date: 2020-06-05

Your SRA records will be accessible with the following link after the
indicated release date:
https://mew.ncbL.nln.nih.gov/sEa/PRINAS3T4ST

Send questions and update requests to sra at nobi.nlm.nih.govi include the
SRA accession PRINA6S7497 in any correspondence.

Regards,

NCBI SRA Submissions Staff
Bethesda, Maryland USA

From:[Ime)
Received: Fri Jun 05 2020 21:45:04 GMT-0400 (Eastern Daylight Time)
To: Bioproject Support <bioprojectheip@nchinim.nih.gor>;
Subject: retract BoProject

Dear Mr/Ms,



Iwant to retract a submission, and the BioProject ID is priNA637497.
I'm sorry for my wrong submitting. Thank you for your help.

Regards

bioprojecthelp at nobi.nln.nih.gov
Sat Jun 606120526 EDT 2020

Dear IDE
This 1s an automatic acknowledgment that your submission:

SubnissioniD: suBT554642
BioProject 1D: PRONAG37497
Title:
Locus tag prefix:

None. (SAMN15143806)

has been updated, eg by the Linkage of one or more BioSamples. The locus_tag
prefixes for
“ach linked DioSarple are included in the locustagprefix.txt file that can
accessed
Eron this BioProject in the submission portal:

httpa://oubmit.ncbi .nin.nih.gov/ouba/bioproject /SUBIS54642 overview

In addition, you can view the locustagprefix.tst files forall of your
BioProjects from the BioProject submission pages

https://subnit.ncbi nln.nih.gov/subs/bioproject/.

Please use the Bioproject ID ERJNAGIT497 with your correspondence and your
data submissions.
Use the registered locus tag prefix when you include annotation in your
submission.

Send questions to bioprojecthelp at ncbi.nlm.nih.gov, and include the
BloProject 10 and organism name.

Regards,



Na1 Bioproject Submissions Staff
Bathesda, Maryland OSA
(ody 436-2475
(30) 480-2518 (ra)
Sloproreciasi wt ncbinim.nifugoy (for BioProject questions/replics)
info at nchasnim.nih.gov. (10 general questions regarding NORD)

rors, SESS eb SOS xBor So erateve
a
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From: NLM Support <nim-support@nim.nih.gov>;
Received:Mon Jun 08 2020 13:36:22 GHIT-0400 (Eastemn Daylight Time)
ToEee
Subject: Re: case #CAS-550133-G8S8X0: retractBioProjectTRACKING:000300000004630

oerHIE
‘Thank you for your email. We prefer toedit an existing BioProject or change its status to “replaced by" a new
BcPregc her hn delete. you cited anther BoProct1 apoe 4s ane, plese Provide he BPrject
1Dforthat project and we willsetthe status of this project to “replaced by" the desired one.

We ave implement anew capabiy ht allows submis to view thecures conten of a Bireject an make
ARARL

portal and cick on Marage Dt here you can aces yourBoP Cickon the Biorect accession eet
Ccceston) cola and you wil hav he Cppartuny a mak he Ges change. Toe updos wil be proceed
Somatadh page souk ees with dd formation wii afew inte (eal Second). Tou
lnbeak to asedda hanges. i ced
I younee to make changes other elds plese amal he desived changesan we il ei for you. oud ot
Tn Boteaepee ondee
youave ther comments or uestons, pase ply tcprgechip@retininshoe
Best regards,
—SoProjc uration Sf

LEASEDO NOT MODFY THE SUBICT UNEOF THIS EMAL VIHEN RESPONDING T0 ENSURE CORRECT TRACKING



Case Information:
Case #:CAS550133-GBS8H0
Customer Name:INN
Customer Email:ENERGIES
Case Created: 2020-06-06T0145:322

Summary: retract BoPrcject

Detail.
Dear Mis

wanto retract a submission. and the ioProject Dis PRINAG37497. I'm sorry for my wrong submitting.
Thankyoufor your help.

Regards

From:Ie
Received:Mon Jun 15 2020 23:10:41 GMT-0400 (Eastern Daylight Time)
To: NLM/NCEIListsra <sra@ncbi.nim.nih.gov>;SRASupport <sra@ncbi.nim.nih.gov>;
Subject: Re: SUB7S54642/subs/sra/SUB7554642/overview

Dear Mi/Ms,

Recently, found that tshard to visit my submitted SRA data, and
it would alsobevery difficultfor me to update the data. have submitted an updated version of
this SRA data to another website, so want to withdraw the old one at NCBI in order to aviod the.
data version issue. The Surnission ID is SUB7147304. would appreciate your help.

Best regard,

From: NLM Support <nm-support@nim.nih.gov>;
Received: Tue Jun 16 2020 09:00:09 GMT-0400 (EasternDaylightTime)
Tope TenIo 00 000 SIO



Subject: Re: case #CAS-555084-29T9P7: Re: SUB7554642/subs/sra/SUB7554642/overview
"TRACKING:000414000006890

exOS
Doyou want towithdraw al SUA abecs crested nyour account?
er are 2 submissions SUBTS54642 and SUBTI4T304.
Also, bioprojects andbiosampleswhould be withdrawn aswell, right?

Best regards,

Ifyou have any questions or concerns regarding your SRA submission please don’t
hesitate to contact sra@ncbi.nlm.nih.gov (applies to new
questions). We normally respond within 2 business days.

on]
“The NCBI SRA database submission staff

PLEASEDONOTMODIFYTHE SUBJECT LINEOF THIS EMAL WHEN RESPONDING TO ENSURE CORRECT TRACKING

Case information:
Cate: CAS 555084-257997
CustomerName:ERIE)
Customer EmEOE)Cato restos: 2020-05603: 1522
Summary: Ros SUBTSSGA2subsra SUBTSSAGA2/oveniow
Dai
Dear his,
Recent found that its hard tovist my submitted SRA data, and
it would also be very dificult for me to update the data. | have submitted an updated version of tis SRA
data to another website, so | want to withdraw the old one at NCBI in order to aviod the data version

issue. The Sumision ID fs SUB7147304, |would appreciate your help.
Best regard,



From:(6
Received: Tue Jun 16 2020 20:48:44 GMT-0400 (EasternDaylightTime)
To: nim-support@nim.nih.gov <nim-supoort@nim.nih.gov>; NLM Support <nim-support@nim.nih.gov>;
Triage Team <nim-Support@nim.nih.ov>;
Subject: Re: Re: case #CAS-555084-29T9P7: Re: SUB7554642/subs/sra/SUB7554642/overview
"TRACKING:000414000006890

DearBOIS
‘Thanksforyour replay. Yes, | wanttowithdraw both 2 submissions SUB7554642 and SUE7147304. The
‘Bioprojects, Biosampies and all SRA objects should be withdrawn as well.

Best regards,

me

From:NLMSupportDate 20200616 31:00
TeeSubject: Re: caseSCAS-S5500429707: Re: SUBTSSAGA2/subs/salSUBTSSAGA overview
TRACKINGIO00A14000006890
De08
Doyo vant to withdrawll RA obiecs ested in your account?
her are 2 sibmisions SUBTS34642 and SUBTVT308
Also, bioprojects andbiosampleswhould be withdrawn aswell, right?

Best regards,

Ifyou have any questions or concems regarding yourSRA submission please don’t
hesitate to contact sra@ncbi.nlm.nih.gov (applies to new
questions). We normally respond within 2 business days.

“The NCBI SRA database submission staff

PLEASE DO NOT MODIFY THE SUBIECT UNE OF TIS EMAL WHEN RESPONDING T0 ENSURE CORRECT TRACKING

Case ermation:
Coie 5 chssssomn 201907



CustomerName:IIE
CustomerEmi:INIIIIIINGIECoe rend202306 160311520
Suman: Re: SUBTSSHGR2subs sraSURTS 2ovenvien
Dea:
Dear MMs,
Recent, ound that's hardto vist my submited SRA data, and
it would sso ne very diffu forme to update th data. hve submited an updated veson ofthis SRA
ata 0 anther website 50 want o witha th ak ore at NCB In der f aviod the dat version
iss. The Sumisian 105 SUSTIAT308 wou appreciate you hel,
Best regard,

From: NLM Support <pim-support@nim.nih.gov>;
Received: Wed Jun 17 2020 12:58:07 GMT-0400 (Eastern Daylight Time)
Tol we
Subject: Re: Re: case #CAS-555084-29T9P7: Re: SUB7554642/subs/sra/SUB7554642/overviewTRACKING 000414000006650
iB
Ina withdrawn everyting.
Best regards,

If you have any questions or concerns regarding yourSRA submission please don’t
hesitate to contact sra@ncbi.nlm.nih.gov (applies to new
questions). We normally respond within 2 business days.

ler
The NCBI SRA database submission staff

EE——
From



Received: Tue Jun 16 2020 20:48:44 GMT-0400 (EasternDaylightTime)
To: nim-support@nim.nih.qov; Inbound - NLM Support; Triage Team;
Subject: Re: Re: case #CAS-555084-29T9P7: Re: SUB7554642/subs/sra/SUB7554642/overview
"TRACKING:000414000006890

DearIGE

Thanks oryour replay. Yes, | want owilhdraw both 2 submissions SUBTS54542 ard SUBT147304 The
‘Bioprojects, Biosampies and all SRA objects should be withdrawn as well.

Best regards

oe

From: NLMSupgast
Date: 2020.06.16 21:00
To:MEGE
‘Subject: Re: case #CAS-555084-29T97: Re: SUB7554642/subs/sralSUB7554642/overview
TRACKING:000414000006690.
Dex BS
Doyou want towithdrawall SRAobjects created inyour account?
ere ar 2 submissions SUBTS54642 and SUBT147304.
Also, bioproject and iosampeshou be withdrawn 35 well igh?

Best regards,

If you have any questionsorconcerns regardingyour SRA submission please don’t
hesitate to contaet sra@nchi.nlm.nih.gov (applies to new.
questions). We normally respond within 2 business days.

I
The NCBI SRA database submission staff

© LEASE DO NOT MODIFY THE SUBJECT LINE OF THIS EMAIL WHEN RESPONDING TO ENSURE CORRECT TRACKING

Case information:
Cate #. AS.SSS0M-Z9T9PT
CustomerName:EESIIIOI®
Customer Email:EEIINGIE



CoeCreated:202006610311522
Summary. Re: SUBTSSHEAZsubsrT 2ovenew
Deals
Dear Mi/Ms,

Recently, | found that it'shardtovisit my submitted SRA data, and

itwould also beveydiffu forme t updatethdaa. hve submited an update version ofthis SA
ota anotherwei501ant withewth akome st NCBI crtavothe dat version

issue.The Sumission ID isSUB7147304. | would appreciate your help.

Bes regard,

——Wed Sun $7 14140120 801 2030
bear IBIS
Thin de x bomb wileorindoment Boek, sous siiobestons
Sumioetontos  susrssicizBloproject 1b Rowen)
Tous tag prefix:

None” Emi: 43806)

Dratives ForSach Linked BioSarple are included in the locustagprefin.txt file that canoeasredSr Rt rematent 1m whe sotmisston pontals
Netps://subait. nbd nln.nih.qov/subs/bloproject/SUBTESAI2 overview
In addition, you can view the locustagprefix.ext files forall of yourBlorotects’ Flom the BloProsect submission poder

Pioase use the Blobroject 10 PRANAGSTI) with your correspondence and yousre eran.lgod ky



Send questions to bicprojecthelp at ncbi.nimnin gov, and include the
SioPraject 10 and orgemiom name.
—
a————

Bethesda, Narylara (oa
(G01) 496-2475(01) 1a0-2018 (Fam)
tasty So Uhm YEE BIDTERoh Oe pli)
FEE ar

3 nonters attachment was sorbed.Rane: Loss tagprefinescov
in

site; 51oytes
Sven ot mratiatle
Vege <etpe?vid he Govaan pApeTRRSLap
BaiL/atCaChments]20200617 763 218 attachment 2000: teats

bioprojecthelp at nobi :nin.nih.qov
Ved sun 17 14140123 £07 2030
Sear (ABE
This is an automstic acknovledgnent that your submission:
submissions: SUTI4T0N
Sioproject To: FRaNAS12TES
Title:
Zocus tag prefixes:None. (GAmi14381071)

None (snmi4381072)
nas been updated, eg by the iinkage of one or more BioSamples. The locus_tag
pretines forEon Eeaien Biutenglis nse drelidud in Whe oosstagpretin.int; Site shut van
From this BioProject in the submission portals
hetpos//eubmit cb im.nih.gov/subsbaproject /SUBTLT301 overview
Tr—i————
Biohreteree’ toon he BioProlect sebmiosion Fiver
hetpos//oubmitchi ini.gov/subsbioprosect/
Fleas use the BioTroject 0 FRINAGIZIGS with your correspondence and your
re par.
Ves the erievered Toon tag preties when you include snmotation in your
misaion:



         
     

 

    
   

 
  
   

     
        

 
 

      
  
  
   
   

 
 



From: Yankie, Linda (NH/NLM/NGBI) €]
sent: Fr, 13 Aug 2021 10:01:26 0400
To: Pruit, Kim (NIH/NUW/NCBI)[E]:Zayas Caban, Teresa (NIH/NLM) [EJSherry,
Steve (NIH/NLM/NGBI) [EJMizrachi, lene (NIH/NLM/NCBI) (€]
Subject: RE: genome assemblies from Jesse Bloom
Attachments: bloom letterxt

The attached wassentWednesday. Hedidnotreply asofyet.
Ay

Linda Yankie, PhD
Staff scientist
Information Engineering Branch, NCBI/NLM/NIH.

From: Pruitt, Kim (NIH/NLM/NCBI) (€] SE
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 9:56 AM
To: Zayas Caban, Teresa (NIH/NLM) (€) INIIIGI) Vaniie, Linda (NIK/NLW/NCBI) [€]
[ER EI); Sherry, Steve (NIW/NLW/NCSI) [€)(SRI MOI); Mizrachi,

Tene (NIH/NUM/NCEI) (6) 6
Subject: RE: genomeassemblies from Jesse Bloom

nda,
Do you know if we responded to Jessie Bloom? Can you send us the response that wassent out?

Kim

Kim Pritt, PhO.
Chie information Engineering Banch, NCB.
National Ubrary of Medicine | Nations Intute ofHest
Teleworkhous: 830.530

From: Zayas Caban, Teresa (NIH/NLV)(€][IN®E
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2021.7:21 PM
To: Yankie, Linda (NiH/Nuv/nce) (€)SGIE);Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCB) [E]
EE);Mizrachi, llene (NIF/NUM/NCB) (€)EOI);Pruitt,
Kim (NIH/NLM/NCBI) (€)ESI@);Brennan, Patti (NIH/NLM) (€]
—
Subject: RE: genomeassemblies from Jesse Bloom

Pro-Dacisional - Deliberative - Do Not Disclose

1 conferred with OCC OTE



The GenBank submissions Staff
Bethesda, Maryland USA

Teresa
Teresa Zayas Cabin, PhD
Assistant Director for Policy Development
National Libraryof Medicine.
National Institutes of Hoalth

From: Yankie, Linda (NIH/NLM/NCBI) (] EEE G6
Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 12:12 PM
To: Zayas Catan, Teresa (NIH/NLM) (6) INSSINGIE); Sherry,Steve (NIH/NLW/NCBI) (€]
EO);Mizrachi, lene (NIH/NLM/NCB) [€]ESI);Pruitt,
Kim (NIH/NLM/NCBI) €]EES ®6); Brennan, Patti (NIH/NLM) [£]
I=
Subject; RE: genomeassemblies from Jesse Bloom

Linda Yonkie, PhO
StaffScientist



Information Engineering Branch, NCBI/NLM/NIH

From: Zayas Caban, Teresa (NIH/NLV)(€)INENGE
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2021.7:15 AM
To: Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) (€)IEIIIIINIO); Mizrachi, lene (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [E]

EE); Pruitt, Kim (NIH/NLM/NCSI) (€]Sm®I®); Brennan,
Patti (NIH/NUV) [6]
Ce: Yankie, Linda (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [E);
Subject: RE: genomeassemblies from Jesse Bloom

Good moring al,

Teresa
Teresa Zayas Caban, PhD
Assistant Director for Policy Development
National Libraryof Medicine.
National Insiutes of Health

From: Sherry, Steve (NIH/NUM/NCBI) [€)IEINGE
Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021. 2:06 PM
Tos Mizrachi, llene (NIF/NLM/NCB) (¢)IEE);Pruitt, Kim (NIH/NLM/NCBI) (€]

IE); Brennan, Patti (NIH/NLM) [€] ERRIGIE);Zayas Caban,
Teresa (NIH/NLM) [E] EE 6
Ce: Yankie, Linda (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [€) SE ie
‘Subject: RE: genomeassemblies from Jesse Bloom

Thanks llene, thisisagreat start. Teresa,ECC
I

From: Mizrachi, llene (NIH/NLM/NCBI)[£]IE ®I6
Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 12:28PM
Tos Pruitt, Kim (NIH/NLM/NCBI) (€)IIE);sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [€]
ES;Srennan, Patt (NIH/NLM) [6]ESSi®IE) Zayas Caban,
Teresa (NH/NLV) [€]ERENC©
Ce: Yanki, Linda (NIH/NLM/NCB) (6)SS)
Subject: RE: genomeassemblies from Jesse Bloom

This is thereplythat we would ike to send to Bloom. Ist ok?



From: Mizrachi, llene (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [€]
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2021 6:38 PM
To: Pruitt, Kim (NIH/NLM/NCBI)(€]IIIS);Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [€]

IE; Brennan, Patti (NIH/NLM)[€]EIEIO);ZayasCaban,
Teresa (NIH/NUM) [E]
Ce: Yankie, Linda (NIH/NLW/NCBI] [6]
‘Subject: RE: genome assemblies from Jesse Bloom

lene

From: rut, Kim (NIH/NLV/NCE) (6)EOE
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2021 5:59 PM



To: Sherry, Steve (NI/NLW/NCB) €)ENNIO); Mizrachi, llsne (NIF/NLM/NCBI) [E]
IE: Brennan, Patti (NIH/NLM) (E][IIEZayas Caban,

Teresa (NIH/NLM) €] EESEIOI6
Ce: Yani, Lind (NIH/NLN/NCBI) [6]SSO)
Subject; RE: genome assembliesfromJesse Bloom

GI), but defer to llene on that.

im0.rut, PhO.
Che, formation Enginering Branch, NCB
Notional braryof edicine | National nstutesof Heath
Telework hous: 530530

From: Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [€]IERIIING6
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2021554 PM
To: Pruitt, Kim (NIK/NLM/NCB)(€)ISI);Mizrachi, llene (NIH/NLV/NCBI) [€]
I;brennan, Patti (NIH/NLM) [€)OO);Zayas Caban,Teresa (NIH/NLW) €]EEEAIOI®
Cet Yankie, Linda (NIF/NLV/NCE) (€]ERIE)
Subject; RE: genome assembliesfromJesse Bloom

Thanks Ki.
0000001
I
LJ]

From: Pruitt, Kim (NIH/NLV/NCBI) (€)IE ®I6
Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 5:49 PM
To: Sherry, Steve (NIK/NUW/NCBI) [€] ; Mizrachi, llene (NIH/NLM/NCBI)(€]
JOIE: Brennan, Patti (NH/NLM) [6] ; Zayas Caban,
Teresa (NIH/NLV) €] SE EEIOI®
Ca: Yankie, Linda (NIH/NLV/NCBI) (E] E00 oI)
Subject: RE: genome assembliesfromJesse Bloom

Was just about to send this reply ~



Options:

Kim

impr, Pho.
Che, nformaten Engineering Branch, NCB
NationaUbrary of dice | Nationa niesof Health
Teleworkhours 30.530

From: Sherry, Steve (NIK/NLW/NC) [€]ESS
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2021 5:42 PM
To: Mizrachi, lene (NIH/NLM/NCB) (€]ISIN®IO);Pruitt Kim (NIH/NLV/NCB) (€]

IO); Brennan, Patti (NIH/NLV) (E]IRSI6); Zayas Caban,
Teresa (NIH/NLM) [€] SESIN®6
Ca: Yani, Linda (NIH/NLV/NCB)[€]Ec O®>
‘Subject: RE: genome assembliesfrom Jesse Bloom

Looping in Pati and Teresa forawareness.IGE
EE
EE
IOther recommendations?

Steve

From: Mizrachi, llene (NIH/NLM/NCBI) (€)INGE
Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021.5:35 PM.
To: Pruit, Kim (NIH/NLW/NCBI) [6]SEE)Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) (€]

ee
Ce: Yankie, Linda (NIH/NLV/NCBI) (€]SERNGIE
‘Subject:genome assemblies from Jesse Bloom

Hi,



=

Ilene Karsch Mizrachi, PhO
GenBank Coordinator
Sequence Submission and Archives, Program Head
NCBI, NLM, NIH

WYati Vice



From: ghradminncht mim.nit govDaves neds 11 Mug 2021 12r5iio2 0400 (Eastern Daylignt Time)Ei 3h cone eanuzen. ors,INNO
SorSenjeras ponbens supnieethl Ley a16a050
ration: smart
dear De. Bloom,
I

T_T mmm
eehe
Gen reel, os mance vo somehon Tot Le In a PUbTie seqiemee dvianeee:gigi]Neches)/mon ioriy.oxg/contont/10.1101/2021.06.18. 44305142

GenBank accepts data directly deternined by the submitter per our
preryafiesguidelines outlined at https://mw.nchi.nin.nih.gov/genbank/submittypes’.
a Hire

be acceptable. for the Third Party Ametarion davanasepilininlinedJeotellerNY
Rovevers the Primary teat data mus be Present In an INGO databese.
Untortunately, we are unable to accept your submission since it does notra 2
ther Gonpans ox Toh.

The enank submissions staff
Sathauder Maryland Uoh
ooeiningnoktSimstg {ior Sepiiusfepioies to GerBert sereede)
Tncotncbioninoningov (for Jeperal dusstions regarding Genbank)



From: Tuncer, Diane (NIK/NLM) [E]
sent: Mon, 26 Jul 2021 11:54:02 0400
To: Sherry, Steve (NIH/NUW/NCBI) [El Pruitt, Kim (NIH/NUM/NCBI) [€]
ce: Crutchman, Alise (NIH/NLW) [E]
Subject: FV;FYI- NewsreportfromChina'sXinhua News Agency
Attachments: NLM SRA Deletion Media Responses 7.1.2021 NewResponses docx

HiSteve and kim,

We shared this news article with NIHOCPL too, and they NIH OCPL] responded with the following
information (see below). Im also attaching the last set of QA (which we already sent to you last week).

From: Tuncer, Diane (NIH/NLM) [€]
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 8:46 AV
To: Brennan, Patti (NIH/NLM) (€)IOI;Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [E]
(EE);Pruitt, Kim (NIH/NLWNCBI) (€]IEE®6
Ce: Nurik, Jody (NIH/NLM) (€]IEEE);Crutchman, Als (NIH/NLV) (£]
EE
Subject: FYI - News report from China's Xinhua News Agency

Thought you would be interested in the following news report from China's major news agency, Xinhua,
in response to Or. loons paper. In the atice, China's deputy headof the National Health Commission
provides an explanation for the events that led to the request. Seehighlighted text below.



         
 

    

   

               

              

                

         

             

             

  

               

                

                

          

                  

               

                 

    

               

              

               

               

     

                  

                

                 

                   

  

                  

              



61 samples, to the GSA database under Chine's National Genomics Data Center. The database is
pen to global users and anyone can make an inquiry.

Zeng added that the earliest sampling timeofthe virus samples is on Jan. 30, 2020, which has been
some time sincethebeginning of the epidemic. The information and research value that these:
‘sample sequoncing can providei very limited in the coronavirus origin tracing.

Jesse Bloom did notget the confirmation from the Chinese researchers, did not understand the
backgroundofthe data removal, and concoctedtheconspiracy theory claiming thatit was a cover.
up, Zeng said,

He noted that Bloom's conspiracy thoory has a bad influenco on intornatonal public opinion,
slandered Chinese researchers and hurt them. “tis not only a departure from science but also a
violation of scionifc ethics."

During epidemics such as the COVID-19, the public pays attention to every word and action of
scientists. Therefore, scientists should know their social responsbilties and not make arbitrary
speculations, said Zeng, pointing ou that Bloom's paper has been criticized by many scientists.

Diane Tuncer, MPH
Supervisory Writer/Editor
Office of Communications and Public iaison
National brary of Medicine | National Institutes of Health

MobileIEG
Tee



General Response That Had Been Provided to the Media:

Early in the pandemic, NIH and other federal agencies moved quickly to make COVID-19 open-access
data and computational resources freely available to researchers. NIH's National Library of Medicine has
a broad portfolio of open-access databases, including the Sequence Read Archive (SRA), the world's
largest publicly available repository of high-throughput sequencing data In the past year, SRA received
approximately 2.4 millon submissions of sequence data

SRA is managed by NLM's National Center for Biotechnology (NCBI), which is the Us. participating
member of the International Nucleotide Sequence Database Collaboration (INSDC) since 1987. NCBI
follows the INSDC polices and guidelines fo data submission and change requests, and collaborates
with participating organizations on updating policies and guidelines as described inthis 2018 article. The
guidelines describe the criteria for which submitting researchers can request a change in datastatus (for
example, f the data have been corrupted) and actions taken if the criteria are met.

March 2020, the SARS-CoV-2 sequences in question were submittedby a researcher at a hina-based
institution for posting in SRA.In June 2020, in response to a request by the same researcher, NCBI
withdrew the sequences.

NCBI has initiated an independent review of SRA processes and standard operating procedures to
determine whether the appropriate stepsweretaken to assess this withdrawal request. Withdrawal
makes the data undiscoverable but does not erase t. Per the INSDC guidelines, NCBI retains withdrawn
data for the scientific record and for disaster recovery. Pending outcomeof the review, NCBI will work
with INDSC to assign the data to the appropriate status.

“The researcher from the China-based institution published relevant information about these sequences
by preprint in March, 2020 and in a journal in June, 2020.

Will NUW/NGBI change ts policy about data removal?

NLM/NCBI considers the polices and guidelineof the INSOC sound. NCBI hasinitiated an independent
review of SRA processes and standard operating procedures to determine whether the appropriate
steps were taken to assess this withdrawal request. Withdrawal makes the data undiscoverable but
does not erase it. Pr the INSOC guidelines, NCBI retainsthe data for the scientific record and for
disaster recovery. Pending outcome of the review, NCBI will work with INDSC to assign the data to the
appropriate status.

Can you say anything about whether NIH is doing any analysis or examination to look for any other
SARS-CoV-2 sequence data that has been deleted from that database?

NUW/NCBI's analysis found that from January 2020 through June 2021 six institutions requested
withdrawal of SARS-COV-2 submission packages through NLM/NCBI services. This included one
requested bya researcher ata China-based institution and the rest from researchers at institutions from
other countries, predominantly the U.S. n addition, five institutions requested withdrawal of sequence
data through INSDC partners which were replicated within the SRA. NCBI has initiated an independent
review of SRA processes and standard operating procedures to determine whether the appropriate
steps were taken to assess this withdrawal request.

         

               
               

              
              

       

               
            

              
               

                
               

                
                  

   

              
             

                
                 
          

            
            

        

               
             

              
                  

                  
  

                  
          

             
           

                
             

               
             

        



If the submitter has such rights, are the responses automatic, or reviewed? If reviewed, by whom?

Submitting institutions must contact NLM/NCBI to request that databe withdrawn. NLW/NCBI staff
review the request against the INSDC guidelines. NCBI has initiated an independent review of SRA
processes and standard operating procedures to determine whether the appropriate steps were taken
to assess this withdrawal request.

Can you please make public the text of the delete request, so that | can see precisely how the
submitter put it? What was the other database? What kind of update? Who signed the request?

(Reporters are referred to FOIA for this question. Also, NLM should consider posting the email in the
FOIA library since it’s been requested by three different requestors).

Is therea backup kept?

Yes. NCBI retains the datafor the scientific record and for disaster recovery.

How common is it?
Overa one-year period from March 2020-2021, there were 2.4 milion submissions made public through
SRA Of all types of sequence data (not just SARS-CoV-2) and posted to the SRA. 0.19% have been
withdrawn.

What date was the request to withdraw the sequence data?
June 15,2020

                

             
               

             
     

                   
                

                 
          

     

             

    
               

                  
 

          
   



From: Zayas Caban, Teresa (NIH/NLM) [E]
Sent: Thu, 8 Jul 2021 17:18:35 -0400
To: Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [£]
Subject: RE: quick heck: SRA next steps

Thanks have itopen.
“Teresa
Teresa Zayas Cabin, PhD
Assistant Diecior fo Poly Development
National Liraryof Modine
National Instttes of Health

From: Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLI/NCI) (]EROS
Sent:Thursday, July 8, 2021 5:18 PM.
Tor Zayas Caban, Teresa (MH/NLV) (6)EEO
Subject RE. quick check: SRA next steps
Pattjust insisted tat share the document with you, herand FC ight now, 50 tin your inbox—
encrypted. Please let me know if you cannot open . (att couldn’ but shesays tht happens o hr
Sometimes.I BE)
ee

7]
FOU ust cormaspanderce so bapefllyreviewts iri,
Stove

From: Zayas Caban, Teresa (NIH/NLW) (6)INEN®I6
Sent:Thursday, July 8, 2021 5:02 PM
To: Sherry, Stave (NI/NLW/NCG!) €]ERIS
Sublet: RE: quick check: SRA Rtsteps
Well dnt respond, did? Yes thats perfect
Why dori yr oon usso for Morty on Toss departing oho you Wt youd veady bs
commas gan on he?
Torosa Zayas Cabin, PHD
Assistant Director for Policy Development
Nations Lirayof Medicine
National Instttes of Health

From: Sherry, Steve (NW/NL/NCE) [6]ENING
Sent: Thursday,oly 8, 2021 12:29 PM
To: Zayas Caban, Teresa (NH/NLM) [6]EROS
‘Subject: RE: quick check: SRA next steps.



Yes,I ——
Sound good?

steve

From: Zayas Caban, Teresa (NIH/NLV)(€)[EN®E
Sent: Thursday, July , 2021 12:15 PM
To: Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [€]IRIIING6
Subject: RE: quick check: SAAnextsteps.

Thanks Steve. And by ready I'm assuming that means reac 10 go 0 You, yes?
‘Should you and | connect early next wok then? Just out of curicsity were you going to share with Pati
prior ot moving to OD?
“Torosa

Teresa Zayas Cabin, PhD
Assistant Director for Policy Development
National Libraryof Medicine.
National Insiutes of Health

From: Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) (€]IESE
sent: Thursday, July &, 2021 12:14 PM
Tos Zayas Catan, Teresa (NH/NLM) [€)ISIS
Subject: RE: quick check: SRAnextsteps

Update on FOIA status. | just spoke toDennis and he said the FOIA should be ready by COB today. The
delay has been inEEO
EE
I]Dynamicsdoes rot make the search straightforward.

From: Zayas Caban, Teresa (NIH/NLV) (£] IRE ®©
Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 4:52 PM
Tos Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) (€)IRENE)
Subject: RE: quick check: SRA next steps

‘Sounds good will wait to hear. And Im happy to join whatever conversations being planned regarding
the proposal
'm also beginning to wonder if wo should have a standing meeting, ust give it some thought
Torosa

Teresa Zayas Cabin, PhD
Assistant Director for Policy Devalopment
National Libraryof Medicine.
National Intiutes of Health



From: Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI)(€)IESE
Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 4:51 PM
To: Zayas Caban, Teresa (NIH/NLM) (€]IRINO6
‘Subject: RE: quick check: SRA next steps.

Yes, that is what | was thinking as well. Let's talk when the FOIA material is ready.

1am also about to read you into a new issue — GE
| ewe
I,| think you may wontFBG)
IE
FE this Inot ust him trying to direct work for NCBI.

From: Zayas Caban, Teresa (NH/NLM) (6)EEEOTS
Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 4:48 PM
Tor Sherry, Steve (NIW/NLW/NCOl) €]EIS
Subject: RE: quick check: SRA next steps
“Thanksfor this, | knowyou'reswamped —shouldwe trytochatafteryou havereceived the material
andlor had a chance 0 review?
“Teresa
Teresa Zayas Cabin, PhD
Assistant Director for Policy Development
National Liraryof Medicine.
Notional Institutes of Health

From: Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLW/NCBI) (€]EEOI6
Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 4:47 PM
To: Zayas Caban, Teresa (NIH/NLM) [€]IRN®6
‘Subject: RE: quick check: SRA next steps.

HiTeresa,

OIE sciworking
EE
[1amexpectingIE)

Steve

From: Zayas Caban, Teresa (NIH/NLV)(€)INEEINNO©
Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 4:00 PM
Tox Sherry, Steve (NH/NLM/NCI) €]EOI
‘Subject: quick check: SRA next steps

Stove,



Patti mentioned there wasanupdate re: FOIA requests, let me knowifwe should connect tomorrow prior
Ee

Thanks!

Teresa

Teresa Zayas Cabén, PhD
Assistant Director for Policy Development
National LibraryofMedicine
National Institutes of Health
Email:
Phone,



 
 

 

 
 

 

    
     

    
    
         

    

              
                   

        

           

               
             

 

             
               

       

                   
           

               
      

                
                   

    

        

               

 



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

Dear [ENE

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

     

     
  

     

     
  

  

     
  

  

     
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

     
  

     

     
  

     

     
  

  

     
  

  

     
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

     
  

     

     
  

     

     
  

  

     
  

  

     
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

     
  

     

     
  

     

     
  



  

     
  

  
     
  

 

 

 
 

 

 

     
     

  
     

     
  

     
     

  
  

        
  

  

        
  

    
      

  
    

      
  

    

      
  

  

        
  

  

        
  

    

      
  

    

      
  

    
      

  
  

        
  

  
        

  



    

      
  

    
      

  
    

      
  

  

        
  

  
        

  
    

      
  

    

      
  

    
      

  
  

        
  

  

        
  

    

      
  

    
      

  
    

      
  

  

        
  

  
        

  
    

      
  

    

      
  



    

      
  

  

        
  

  

        
  

    

      
  

    

      
  

    

      
  

  

        
  

  

        
  

    

      
  

    

      
  

    

      
  

    
      

     
      

       
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



https://mnw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381083
https://un.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381084
https://wnw.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381085
https://ww.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381086
https://wnw.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381087
https://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381088
https://ww.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381089
https://ww.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381090
https://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381091
https://ww.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381092
https://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381093
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https://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381097
https://wns.ncbi nln.nih.gov/biosample/14381098
Rttps://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381099
https://wne.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381100
https://wn.ncbinlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381101
https://mne.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381102
https: //mn.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381103
https://wni.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381104
https: //wn.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381105
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https://ww.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381108
https://wnw.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381109
https://ww.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381110
https://wnw.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381111
https://ww.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381112
https://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381113
https://ww.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381114
https://ww.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381115
https://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381116
https://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381117
https://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381118
https://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381119
https://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381120
https://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381121
https://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381122
https://wns.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381123
https://uns.ncbi nln.nih.gov/biosample/14381124
https: //wmn.ncbi nln.nih.gov/biosample/14381125
https://un.ncbi nln.nih.gov/biosample/14381126
https://mns.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381127
https://mn.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381128
https://wn.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381129
https://wn.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381130
https://wn.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381131
https://wn.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381132
https://ww.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381133
https://wnw.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381134
https://wnw.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381135
https://ww.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381136
https://wnw.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381131
https://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381138
https://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381139

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



https://wnw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381140
https://un.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381141
https://wnw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381142
https://ww.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381143
https://wnw.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381144
https://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381145
https://ww.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381146
https://ww.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381147
https://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381148
https://ww.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381149
Rttps://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381150
https://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381151
https://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381152
https://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381153
https://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381154
https://wns.ncbi nln.nih.gov/biosample/14381155
Rttps://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381156
https://wne.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381157
https://wn.ncbinln.nih.gov/biosanple/14381158
https://mne.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381159
https: //mn.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381160
https://wni.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381161
https: //mn.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381162
https://mn.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381163
https://wn.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381164
https://wnw.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381165
https://wnw.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381166
https://ww.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381161
https://wnw.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381168
https://ww.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381169
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https://ww.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381171
https://ww.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381172
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https://wnw.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381194
https://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381195
https://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381196

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



https://wnw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381197
https://un.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381198
https://wnw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381199
https://ww.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381200
https://wnw.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381201
https://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381202
https://ww.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381203
https://ww.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381204
https://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381205
https://ww.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381206
Rttps://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381201
Rttps://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381208
https://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381209
https://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381210
https://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381211
https://wns.ncbi nln.nih.gov/biosample/14381212
Rttps://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381213
https://wni.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381214
https://wn.ncbinln.nih.gov/biosanple/14381215
https://mne.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381216
https: //mn.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381217
https://uni.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381218
https: //mn.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381219
https://wn.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381220
https://wn.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381221
https://wnw.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381222
https://wnw.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381223
https://ww.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381224
https://wnw.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381225
https://ww.ncbi .nln.nih.gov/biosanple/14381226
https://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381221
https://ww.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381228
https://wnw.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381229
https://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381230
https://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381231
https://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381232
https://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381233
https://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381234
Rttps://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381235
https://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381236
https://wns.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381231
https://uns.ncbi nln.nih.gov/biosample/14381238
https: //wmn.ncbi nln.nih.gov/biosample/14381239
https://un.ncbi nln.nih.gov/biosample/14381240
https://mni.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381241
https://mn.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381242
https://wn.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381243
https://wn.ncbi .nim.nih.gov/biosanple/14381244
https://wn.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381245
https://wn.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381246
https://ww.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381247
https://wnw.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381248
https://wnw.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381249
https://ww.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381250
https://wnw.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381251
https://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381252
https://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381253

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



https://mnw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381254
https://un.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381255
https://wnw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381256
https://ww.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381251
https://wnw.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381258
https://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381259
https://ww.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381260
https://ww.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381261
https://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381262
https://ww.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381263
https://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381264
Rttps://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381265
https://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381266
https://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381261
https://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381268
https://wns.ncbi nln.nih.gov/biosample/14381269
Rttps://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381270
https://wni.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381271
https://wn.ncbinln.nih.gov/biosanple/14381272
https://mne.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381273
https: //mn.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381274
https://uni.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381275
https: //mn.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381276
https://wn.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381277
https://wn.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381278
https://wnw.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381279
https://wnw.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381280
https://ww.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381281
https://wnw.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381282
https://ww.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381283
https://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381284
https://ww.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381285
https://ww.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381286
https://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381287
https://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381288
https://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381289
https://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381290
https://www.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381291
Rttps://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381292
https://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381293
https://wns.ncbi nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381294
https://uns.ncbi nln.nih.gov/biosample/14381295
https: //wmn.ncbi nln.nih gov/biosample/14381296
https://un.ncbi nln.nih.gov/biosample/14381297
https://mns.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381298
https://mn.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381299
https://wn.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosample/14381300
https://wn.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381301
https://wn.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381302
https://wn.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381303
https://ww.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381304
https://wnw.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381305
https://wnw.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381306
https://ww.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381307
https://wnw.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381308
https://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381309
https://www.ncbi .nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381310

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



https://wnw.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/biosanple/14381311
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
respiratory syndrome coronavirue 2 2697049 3000cp-replicate0d-1n  PRINAGI2766
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

sra at nebi.nlm.nin.cov
Tue War 1707:44:44 EDT 2020

oear [EEN

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

Send questions ard update requests to sra at ncbi.nlm.nih.gov include the
SRA accession PRONAGI2766 in any correspondence.

Regazds,

NCBI SRA Submissions Staff
Bethesda, Maryland USA
el ent part —mmemeennoae
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
KOUN:13817551: hitps://www.nchi.nlm.nih.gov/sra/RON:13817551
RUN:13817549: https://www.nchi.nin.nih.gov/sra/RUN:13617549

From:IUIINEO]
Received: Wed Mar 18 2020 06:01:21 GMT-0400 (Eastern Daylight Time)
To: NLM/NCEI List sra; SRA Support;
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



wre171t=Sotsisi SUS147304%, oraortreed sequencing orSASC2 andattr espotrySe Se
DearOO)

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

SRA accession: PRINA612766Temporary nbmtion 1 UBT147308nt
Your rents wilbe samc vilbt Wlintsterendimnslimse de:

https://www.nchinlm.nihgov/sra/PRINAG12766

Send questions and update requests to sra@nchinimnihgov: include the SRA accession PRINAG12766
in any correspondence.

Regards,

ISeespent v3
SFTTTEn th pentSRE
bea: IGEN
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cei sores:
$e
yas Sr, age Tghzharad ity ln Biofuel dutiioees HAL Karlietli iene,SerpesUe sthJLely bmnoi oF 0 we, wstaee 18Hime



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
Doar [GO

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

httpa://ma.nebL.nln.nih.gov/biosample/15143806
phan hiiimicion
Accession Sample Name SWUID Organism Tax ID Isolate
SAINIS143806  tmp_75 tmp_75 Severs acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus
2269708975

sxa at ncot.nln.nin.gov
Fri oun 5 08:20:05 EDT 2020

Dear BEN
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

From:[m6
Received: Fri Jun 05 2020 21:45:04 GMT-0400 (Eastern Daylight Time)
To: Bioproject Support <bioprojecthein@nchinim.nih.gor>;
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

Dear INDIE
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

httpa://oubmit.ncbi .nin.nih.gov/ouba/bioproject /SUBTS54642 overview

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
Case #:CAS550133-GBSBH0
Customer Name:INNING
Customer EmailINGE
Case Created: 2020-06-06T0145:322

Summary: retract BioProject

Detail.
Dear Mis

wanto retract a submission, and the ioProject Dis PRINAG37497. I'm sorry for my wrong submitting.
Thankyoufor your help.

Regards

From:Ime)
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
data version issue. The Surmission ID is SUB7147304. 1 would appreciate your help.

Best regard,

From: NLM Support <nim-support@nim.nih.gov>;
Received: Tue Jun 16 2020 09:00:09 GMT-0400 (EasternDaylightTime)
spaRREEA



Subject: Re: case #CAS-555084-29T9P7: Re: SUB7554642/subs/sra/SUB7554642/overview
"TRACKING:000414000006890

oerfiB8
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
Summary: Ros SUBTSSAGA2suosra SUBTSSAGA2/oveniow
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

DearEGE
‘Thanksforyour replay. Yes, | wanttowithdraw both 2 submissions SUB7554542 and SUE7147304. The
‘Bioprojects, Biosampies and all SRA objects should be withdrawn as well.

Best regards,

me

From:NUMSupportDate 20200616 31:00
TE eeSubject: Re: caseSCA-S5500429707: Re: SUBTSSAGA2/subs/salSUBTSSAGA overview
TRACKINGIO00A14000006890
pe
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
CustomerEmi:INIIIIIIINGIECoe rend202306 160311520
Suman: Re: SUBTSSHGR2subssraSURTSU2ovenvien
Dea:
Dear MMs,
Recent, ound that's hardto vist my submited SRA data, and
it would sso ne very diffu forme to update the data. hve submited an updated veson ofthis SRA
ata 0 anther website 50 want o witha th ak ore at NCB In der f aviod the dat version
iss. The Sumissian 105 SUSTIAT308 wou appreciate you hel,
Best regard,

From: NLM Support <pim-support@nim.nih.gov>;
Received: Wed Jun 17 2020 12:58:07 GMT-0400 (Eastern Daylight Time)
Tor FES ne
Subject: Re: Re: case #CAS-555084-29T9P7: Re: SUB7554642/subs/sra/SUB7554642/overviewTRACKING 000414000006650
Eo]
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

|rrr)
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
TRACKING:000414000006890

Dear IIE!

Thanks oryour replay. Yes, | want owilhdraw both 2 submissions SUBTS54542 ard SUBT147304 The
‘Bioprojects, Biosamples and all SRA objects should be withdrawn as well.

Best regards

me

From: NLMSupgart
Date: 20200616 21:00
To:EEO
‘Subject: Re: case #CAS-555084-29T97: Re: SUB7554642/subs/sralSUB7554642/overview
TRACKING:00414000006690.
Dex
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
hesitate to contaet sta ncbi.nlm.nih.gov (applies to new.
questions). We normally respond within 2 business days.

I
The NCBI SRA database submission staff

© LEASEDONOT MODIFY THE SUBJECT LINEOFTHIS EMAIL WHEN RESPONDING TO ENSURE CORRECT TRACKING

Case information:
Cate #. AS.SSS0M-Z9T9PT
CustomerName:EESIIIOI®
Customer Email:EEIINEIE



CoeCreated:202006610311522
Summary. Re SUBTSSHEAZsubsrT 2ovenew
Deals
Dear Mi/Ms,

Recently, | found that it'shardtovisit my submitted SRA data, and

itwould also beveydiffu forme t updatethdaa. hve submited an update version ofthis SA
ota 0anotherwei501want withewth akome st NCBI crtavothe dat version

issue.The Sumission ID isSUB7147304. | would appreciate your help.

Bes regard,

a —Wed Sun $7 14140120 801 2030
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
Netps://subait.nbd nln.nih.qov/subs/bloproject/SUBTESAI2 overview
In addition, you can view the locustagprefix.ext files forall of yourBlorotects’ Flom the BloProsect submission poder

Pioase use the Blobroject 10 PRANAGSTI) with your correspondence and yousre eran.lgidk



Send questions to bicprojecthelp at ncbi.nimnin gov, and include the
SioPraject 10 and orgemiom name.
—
a————

Bethesda, Narylara (oa
(G01) 496-2475(01) 1a0-2018 (Fam)
tasty So Uhm YEE BIDTERoh Oe pLiss)
FEE ara

3 nonters attachment was sorbed.Rane: Loss tagprefinescov
in

site; 51oytes
Sven ot mratiatle
Vege <etpe?vid he Govaban pApeTRRSLap
BaiL/atCaChments]20200617 763 218 attachment 2000: teats

bioprojecthelp at nobi :nin.nih.qov
Ved sun 711140123 £07 2030
Sear (EBIEI
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
pretines forEon Eeaien Biutenglis nse drelidud fn Whe oosstagpretin.int; Site shut van
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



         
     

 

    
   

 
  
   

     
        

 
 

      
  
  
   
   

 
 



From: Huerta, Mike (NIH/NLW) [E]
sent: Wed, 30 Jun 2021 14:00:50 -0400
To: Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCB) [€]
Subject: RE: NLM FOIA Requests: 56582, 56586, 56587, 56588, 56591, 56602, 56616

Nota problem!

From: sherry, Steve (NIH/NLV/NCBI) (€]EEIN®E
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 158 PM
To: Huerta, Mike (NIH/NLM) [€] IEEE ®6
Subject: RE: NLM FOIA Requests- 56582, 56586, 56587, 56588, 56591, 56602, 5616

Eek. Just saw this note — working my inbox in reverse order as you can tel...

Sorry for the extra bandwidth.

steve

From: Mowery, Tara (NIH/NLM) (€]IEEE
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 11:13 AM
To: Huerta, Mike (NIK/NU)[€]SEINESheiry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCB)(€]
I
Ce: Nurik, Jody (NIH/NLM) (€]IEIIN®IS);Tuncer, Diane (NIH/NLM) [E]
ERSRO: Lemon, Alison (NH/NLM) £|EEE I6

Subject: RE: NLM FOIA Requests- 56582, 56586, 56587, 56588, 56591, 56602, 56616

We received ll of these requests from NHLBI's FOIA Service Center

Tara Mowery
Office of Communications and Public iaison
National Library of Medicine
National Institutes of Health
8600 Rockille Pike

ListerHill Building (4384), Room 127
Bethesda, MD 20894

OO(oirect)
EO(Main)
Em(cel)
mee

From: Huerta, Mike (NIH/NLW) [6]IEEIIIN®IO
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 11.05 AM
To: Mowery, Tara (NIH/NLM)(E]II®IO);Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [€]
I



Ca: Nurik, Jody (NIH/NLM)(€)SEIN);Tuncer, Diane (NIH/NUM) €]
IE); Lemon, Alison (NIH/NLM) [€] INEIIIINENG©

Subject: RE: NLM FOIA Requests. 56582, 56586, 56587, 56588, 56591, 56602, 56616

Thanks, Tara 1am including Steve so he knows he need not also send me the FOIA. My understanding
5 that these have also been sent to NHLBI for them to process; s that correct?

From: Mowery, Tara (NIH/NLM) (€]INEGI
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 11:01 AM
To: Huerta, Mike (NIH/NLN) [€] EESes)
Ce: Nurik, Jody (NIH/NLM) (€]IESEESEIEEEMI®);Tuncer, Diane (NIH/NLV) (€]
EO;Lemon, Alison (VH/NLM) €]SEE
Subject: FW: NLM FOIA Requests- 56582, 56596, 56587, 56588, 56591, 56602, 56616

Good Morning Mike,
There are currently 7 FOIA requests (attached) and all have been sent to Steve Sherry.
Thank you,
Tara

Tara Mowery
Office of Communications and Public Liaison
National Library of Medicine
National Institutes of Health
8600 Rockville Pike
Lister Hill Building (#38), Room 127
Bethesda, MD 20894

PO(Oirect)
EOE(Main)
Ee(cel)
ee

From: Meadows, NIkk (NIH/NHLBI)(C)IEEE
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021.2:55 PM
To: Mowery, Tara (NIH/NLV) (£] OIE)
Cc: Danielson, Todd (NIH/NLM)[€)SEI);Manheim, Marianne (NIH/NHLBI) (€]

EE; Ma, Dongying (NIH/NHLBI) (C)EEE:Nguyen, Pam
(NNN) (6) 8: Nur, ody (IH/NUM) [E] 8: Tuncer,Diane (NIH/NLI)(ESE),Lemon, Alison (NIH/NLM) (]Fs 06»
Subject: RE: NLM FOIA Requests- 56582, 56586, 56587, 56588, 56591, and 56602

HiTara,

We had another request sent over to us this morning. lease see attached.

Thanks,



Nikki

Nikki Meadows [C], PhD
Policy Analyst
Freedom of Information and Privacy Act Branch/FOIA Service Center
National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute (NHLBI), NIH
Kelly Government Solutions:

Tee
Rockledge I, 41 Floor, MSC 7957

pT)

From: Mowery, Tara (NIH/NLM)[€]IEINGIS
Sent: Monday, June 28, 20214:10 PM
Tos Meadows, Nikki (NIH/NHLOI) (C)EEINGE
Cc: Danielson, Todd (NIH/NLM) €] EE ®)6); Manheim, Marianne (NIH/NHLBI) (E]
EEE;Ma, Dongying (NIH/NHLSI) (C)EI;Nguyen, Pam
(HNL) E)5S000);Nuri, Jody (NIH/NLM) [E]Ei:Tuncer,
Diane (NIH/NLM) [€]SREREIO); Lemon, Alison (NIH/NLM) (£] SE sI6)
‘Subject: RE: NLM FOIA Requests- 56582, 56586, 56587, 56588, 56591, and 56602

GoodAternaon Nik,
We have forwarded this email 0 to NUM Senior Saf.
Please keep us informed on the deadlines.
Thank you,
Tora

Tara Mowery
Office of Communications and Pubic Liaison
National Ubrary of Medicine
National Institutes of Health
8600 Rockville Pike
Lister Hill Building (438A), Room 127
Bethesda, MD 20894

EGO(Direct)
EEO(Main)
Em(cel)
ee

From: Meadows, Nikki (NIH/NHLBI) (C]EENOIE
‘Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 1:55 PM
To: Mowery, Tara (NIH/NLM) (€] SEES EIS: Nguyen, Pam (NIH/NLM) (6)
ee
Ce: Danielson, Todd (NIH/NUM)(€)IREI®I6); Manheim, Marianne (NIH/NHLBI) (€]

CSE; Ma, Dongying (NIH/NHLO)) [c]IENEINOE
Subject: NLM FOIA Requests- 56582, 56586, 56587, 56588, 56591, and 56602



HiNM team,

We've received 6 FOIA requests for correspondence and other documents that are likely in NLM.
possession documenting the deletion of several carly SARS-CoV. sequences from the SRA database. As
you're probably aware, a preprint about these sequences was recently posted on biRxiv by Jesse Bloom
at Fred Hutch(hips: www blond.org/content/10,1101/2021.06,18.445051v1). The sew of requests
for NIH records related to this followed soon after. Acopy of all o the requests are attache, as sa
summary document of al 6, called “NLM SRA cases”.

Almost all of the requesters are journalists and several have requested expedited processing. NIH FOIA
is currently evaluating the expedited processing, but in the mean time I'm reaching out to your team to
help figure out who the custodiansof these files/carresgondence might be so we can start collecting
respansive documents. | should note that one of the requesters, journalist from Science, mentioned
Or. Sherry, the Acting Director at NLM, in his request, though | am not sure if he is the most appropriate
contact

Please let me knowifyou have any questionsor needany clarifications.

Thanks,
Nikki

Nikki Meadows [C], PhD
Policy Analyst
Freedom of Information and Privacy Act Branch/FOIA Service Center
National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute (NHL), NIK
Kelly Government Solutions.

ee
Rockledge |, 4" Floor, MSC 7957

TE



From: sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCB) [€]
sent: Wed, 30 Jun 2021 07:46:49 -0400
To: Benson, Dennis (NIH/NLM/NCBI)[E] Coleman, Janet (NIH/NLM/NCBI)
(ClMizrachi, lene (NIH/NUM/NCBI) [E]Pruitt, Kim (NIH/NLM/NCBI)[€];Yaschenko, Eugene
(NIH/NUW/NCB) (6)

Subject: RE: NLM FOIA Redquests- 56552, 56585, 56537, 56588, 56591,and 56602

Hi Dennis, yes Larry Tabak said the same thing to Patiyesterdayinthe afternoon briefing. | need to
confer with her this morning and verify she understands that the FOIA office ill make the final
decision.

From: Benson, Dennis (NIH/NLM/NCE) [€)IEIIIIIIN®E
Sent:Tuesday, June 29, 2021 12:49 PM
To: Coleman, Janet (NIH/NL/NCBI)(C)IIIS);sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI)
(€)IIE);Mizrachi, llene (NIH/NLM/NCB!)[€]ERSIIIINOI6),;
Pruit, Kim (NIH/NUM/NCB) (£]EISIE); Yaschenko, Eugene (NIH/NLM/NCSI) (€)

GE
Subject: Re: NLM FOIA Requests- 56582, 56586, 56587, 56588, 56591, and 56602

Steve — Did you get guidance from the NIH FOIA Offce on the types of deletions we can do. The
‘exemption on privacy has a range of interpretation and there are factorsthat actually are considered to
outweigh the standard redaction of even personal names, viz,ifthere is a public interest in doing so.

That said, an approach to take s for us to redact per your email, and et the NIH FOIA Office make the
final decision.

Dennis

From: Janet ColemanINGE
Date: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 at 12:33 PM
To: "Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI)[€]"INIIIIIN®I®, “Mizrachi, llene
(N1H/NLV/NCBI) (6)IE),“Pruitt, Kim (NIH/NLM/NCBI) (€]"
[I®,“Yaschenko, Eugene (NIH/NUV/NCBI) [€]"
[eIDennis ensonIIINO©
Subject: Re: NLM FOIA Requests- 56582, 56586, 56587, 56588, 56591, and 56602

Steve,

Ym not sure if legally we can omital ofthe elements you suggestedredactingIOI)
I

Dennis,
Can you please advise whether or not we can omit ofsome of these items?



Thanks,
Janet

From: "Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLV/NCBI) (£)"IEIIIIN®©
Date: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 at 9:13 AM
Tos JanetColemanIII)llene MizrachiIIIIINOO,
"Pruitt, Kim (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [€]" EE ®I6), "Yaschenko, Eugene
(NIH/NLIV/NCBI) €)"ERIEmI®, DennisBenson(IIEIIN®6
Subject: FW: NLM FOIA Requests- 56582, 56586, 56587, 56588,56591, and 56602

We have received several FOIA requests yesterday for SRA. Three are expedited and we must reply in 24
hours. We have a week for the other three.[GIO
[IWe canprovide email correspondence afte redaction of personal names,
case & submission identifiers, and submitter department - We can leave Institutional names, Gates, and
SRA/Project accession numbers. Communications should provide textofthe exchange but with no.
detailsofthe persons in communication to protect privacy. Here is an example of how | shared detail.
We can use black bores for redactionif that is more customary.

Janet, can you work vith llane on assembling the response materials? | need to reviewit with Patti
before we send anything back to OCPL.

Steve



From: Nurik, Jody (NIH/NLM) (€]IEIIIIINGIE
‘Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 4:48 PM

To: Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) €]IEIN®6
Ce: Mowery, Tara (NIH/NUI) (1ER ®@) Tuncer, Diane (NIH/NLW) (€]

IE); Lemon, Alison (NIH/NLM) [€]ERIING6
Subject: FW: NLM FOIA Requests- 56582, 56586, 56587, 56588, 56591, and 56602

Histeve,

Please se attached and email below from Nikki Meadows. Tara reached out to Nikki for timeframes ~
‘will be back in touch once we learn more.

Thanks,

Jody

Jody Nurik
Communications Director, Office of Communications and Pubic Liaison
NationalLibraryof Medicine | National Institutes of Health

Office:IIS



From: Mowery, Tara (NIH/NLM) (€]IEEEINSIS
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 1:57 PM
Tos Nurik, Jody (NIH/NLW) (€]ISI)Tuncer, Diane (NIH/NLM) [€]
EI);Lemon, Alison (NIH/NLM) [€]IEEENGI6
‘Subject: Fwd: NLM FOIA Requests- 56582, 56586, 56587, 56588, 56591, and 56602

Just received. Keeping youn the loop.

Tara Mowery
Office of Communications and Pubic aison
National Library of Medicine | National Institutes of Health
8600 Rockville Pike, Lister Hill Building (#38A), Room 127
Bethesda, MD 20854
Office: IIINGIE Mobile: [IIINGE
ee

Begin forwarded message:

From: “Meadows, Nikki (NIH/NHLS) (c]*INEIIOE
Date: June 26, 2021 at 1:55:21 PM EOT
To: "Mowery, Tara (NIH/NUM) (€]"EXSIIES, “Nguyen, Pam (NIH/NLM) [6]
ee
Cc: "Danielson, Todd (NIH/NLM)(€]"ISIE),“Manheim, Marianne (NIH/NHLSI)
(E]"EEO),“Ma, Dongying (NIH/NHLBI)[C]*EEO
‘Subject: NLM FOIA Requests- 56582, 56586, 56587, 56588, 56591, and 56602

HiINM team,

We've received 6 FOIA requestsfor correspondence and other documents that ar likely in NIMs
possession documenting the deletionofseveral early SARS-CoV-2 sequences from the SFA database. As
You're probably aware, a preprint about these sequences was recently posted on biRv by esse Bloom
at Fred Hutch (hips:/www blond.or/content/10,1101/2021.06,18.435051v1). The sew of requests
for NIH records related to this followed soon after. A copy of all of the requests are attached, as is a
‘summary documentofall 6, called “NLM SRA cases”.

Almost all of the requesters are journalists and several have requested expedited processing. NIH FOIA
is currently evaluating the expedited processing, but in the mean time I'm reaching out to your tea to
help figure out who the custodiansof these fils/carresgondence might be so we can start collecting
responsive documents. should nate that one of the requesters, a journalist from Science, mentioned
Or. Sherry, the Acting Director at NLM, In hs request, though | am not sure if he is the most appropriate
contact



Please let me knowifyou have any questionsor need any clarifications.

Thanks,
Nik

Nikki Meadows [C], PhD
Policy Analyst
Freedom of Information and Privacy Act Branch/FOIA Service Center
National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute (NHLBI), NIH.

Kelly Government Solutions

Ee——
Rockledge I, 4™ Floor, MSC 7957

TEE



From: Bloom PhO, Jese D
Sent: Sun, 27 Jun 2021 09:09:53-0400
To: Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [€]
Subject Re: SARS CoV-2 data deleted from the NIH/NCBI SRA

Histeve,
| was writing to askif the NCBI sill plans to compile a detailed report of all the SRA deletions, andif so
whetherit will be shared? | have several meetings next week with congressional staffers who were
interested the deletions,and fm sure they wil be asking about tis.

As mentioned before, d be happyto helpanalyze any SYA data for anything relevant to SARS-Cov-2.
Vim also still really curious about the second Wuhan Universit BoProject mentioned in the e-mail you
forwarded ast Saturday, as | don't think ve been abe to dently that one.
Thanks,
Jesse

Jesse Bloom
Associate Professor, Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Center
Investigator, Howard Hughes Medical Institute

Froms Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [€) IE ®
Date: Saturday, June 19, 2021 at 7:34 AM

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E][GIBloom PhD, Jesse D
<jbloom@fredhutch.org>, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€]SEISI, Brennan,
Patti (NIH/NLM) (€] IEESE
Cs Pruit, Kim (NIH/NLV/NCBI)[£]Ei
‘Subject: RE: SARS-CoV-2 data deleted from the NIH/NCBI SRA

Dear Francis and Jesse,
Below i the June 2020 exchange between Wuhan Uriversity and SRA submission taf, have redacted
names and the withdrawal request tracking 0 for privacy. Please rea from the bottom up.

| would note that tis request ws received and processed according o SRA policy. As Jesse notes in his
manuscip, submitters own their SRA records and can withdraw them upon request, SRA does not

adjudicate the reason.

More generally, have requested the SRA team to compilea reportofall withdrawn SARS-COV data 0
there i transparencyinto the satus of all SRA SARS-COV sequence submissions. il share the report
ass00n aitis available.
ind regards,



Steve

(data Withdrawal COTTESPONAENCe) rrmrovrverororvrorrveeeeee:



Frome Collins, Francis (N10) c)EIDE)
Sent Fda, June 18, 20211001 PM
To: Bloom PhD, JesseD<jbloom@fredhutch.org>; Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) (E]

IO;fou, Anthony (HI/NAD) ] EE
‘Subject: RE: SARS-CoV-2 data deleted from the NIH/NCBI SRA

Dear Jesse,

This is truly intriguing. I'll be interested in Steve's thoughts about the deleted SRA entries and
whether there is any way to recover information about how that happened.

Francis

From: Bloom PhD, Jesse D <jbloom@fredhutch.org>Sant Friday,lu 16,2021 700 PMI
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) €]IESE;Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLW/NCB) (€]
[EEFauci, Anthony (NIV/NAD) (6 SESOESublec: SARS-CoV-2 data deleted rom the NH/NCBISRA
Wi Francs, Stephen, and Tor,
I'm just writing to give you a heads up that| identified a data setofearly Wuhan SARS-CoV-2 sequences
that has been deleted from the NIH's Sequence Read Archive (SRA). | was able to recover the deleted
is rom he Google Cloud andanalyze te sedvences, nd Rave attached pe.prin on the analysis
that | just submitted for postingbybioRxiv.

Since SARS-CoV-2 origins andearly spread has become a hot-button topic, | wanted togiveyou a heads
uP. matereoorant Scion hat te SRA asarsates ard sein
position to vet all deletions. Nonetheless, | think it would behighly worthwhile to do a comprehensive:
analysis ofSRA (and other NIH) data that might be relevanttothis topic that could have been deleted or
ctharwise overlooked. If ca be of any assistance et ma bow:
I have been running a pipeline to identify additional deleted SRA data using various heuristics induding
these nGesrbut ve aiachen pre dt,0ut are not ye competes Tos aris enough So bro
the extent tht the data Rave recovered relevant 0 SARSCov-2' origins or eal spread. But a1
‘mention in the pre-print, there are two known SRR deletions that are worth lcoking at. | definitely think
it would be good to perform a SRAside search as well, since that will obviously be easier and more:
efficient, and could identify deleted data not on the cloud.



Anyway, | hope overall thiscan be a good opportunity for the NIH to take the leadbyusing its
remarkable data archives to make progress in resolving some of the important questions about the
virus origin.

Thanks,
Jesse

Jesse Bloom
Associate Professor, Fred Hutch Cancer Research Center
Affilate Associate Professor, Genome Sciences& Microbiology, University of Washington
Investigator, Howard Hughes Medical Institute

                    
               

  

 
 

  
       

          
     



From: Pruits, Kim (NIH/NLM/NCBI)[E]
sent: Wed, 23 Jun 2021 17:40:33 -0400
To: Coleman, inet (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [Cl Mizrachi, lene (NIK/NLM/NCBI)
(EJskripchenko, Yury (NIH/NLV/NCBI) [C]Brister, James (NIH/NLW/NCBI)[€]

ce: Hicks, Denise (NIH/NUV/NCBI) (CJFleischmann, Lydia (NIH/NUV/NCBI)
(CITrawick, Bart (NIH/NLW/NCBI)[E] sherry, Steve (NIF/NUW/NCB) [£]
Subject: RE:SRAwas contacted by NY times reporter

ANew York Timas article i also out. |don't lke its tone.

https://wwewnytimes.com/2021/06/23/science/coronavirus-sequenceshtml

Kim D. Pruitt, Ph.D
Senior Scientist
Chief, Information Engineering Branch, NCB/NLM/NIH

Telework hours: 8:30-5:00
Phone: IONS
45 Center brie
Building 45 Room SANAA
Bethesda, MD 20892-6511

From: Coleman, Janet (NIH/NLM/NCB)(EEN®IE
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 5:36 PM
To: Mizrachi, llene (NIH/NLM/NCBI)[€)INEN®I®);Skripchenko, Yuriy
(NIH/NLM/NCBI) [C)IEE);Pruitt, Kim (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [E]
IBX);Brister, James (NIH/NLM/NCBI) (€)[GI
Ce: Hicks, Denise (NIK/NLM/NCBI) [C]SEE)Feischmann, Lydia (NIH/NLM/NCBI) (C]

EI); Trawick, Bart (NIH/NLM/NCB)(€)INNIS);sherry,
Steve (NIH/NLV/NCO)) [6]SE SE B16
Subject; Re: SRA was contacted by NY times reporter

For anyone who didnt yet see it, The Bloom study is on the top section of the online Washington Post:

deletion/2021/06/23/186e8740-0437-11eb-a532-305450fdcalastory.html

NIH doesn't come out badly, unless you read this paragraph as referring to NIH as well as, or instead of,
the scientist who withdrew the data: “Bloom said in an email to The Washington
Post that he was not accusing the NIH of wrongdoing. But Bloom's
online paper suggests the deletion of data violates scientific norms and
the code of trust essential to science”



Janet

Seattle scientist digs up deleted coronavirus

genetic data, adding fuel to the covid origin

debate
June 23, 2021 at 2:00 p.m, EDT
26
An American scientist has incited a new skirmish over the origin of the
coronavirus, reporting that he has retrieved potentially significant
genetic data about SARS-CoV-2 that had been stored and later deleted
from a digital archive at the National Institutes of Health.
Jesse Bloom, a computational biologist at the Fred Hutchinson Cancer
Research Center in Seattle, posted his findings on the preprint server
bioRxiv, where papers that have not yet been peer-reviewed or
published in a journal have been landing by the thousands since the
start of the pandemic.
‘The scientific significance of Bloom's research remained unclear
Wednesday, but it stirred instant online reaction, favorable and
unfavorable alike, among scientists who have been debating the flurry
of theories about the initial coronavirus outbreak.

Advertsement
Bloom, who retrieved the data through Google Cloud, does not claim
that it advances one theory or another, but he contends it bolsters
evidence that the virus was circulating in Wuhan, China, before a
December outbreak of covid-19, the illness caused by the virus, that
was linked to a market selling live animals.
What is not in dispute is that the data was deleted from a database at
the NTH. The data was included in a preprint paper posted in March
2020 andpublished that June in the journal Small.
The NIH released a statement Wednesday saying that a researcher
who originally published the genetic sequences asked for them to be
removed from the NIH database so that they could be included in a
different database. The NTH said it is standard practice to remove data
if requested to do so. The NIH statement did not identify the scientist
who requested that the material be excised from the agency's sequence
read archive, known as the SRA.

 

      
        
 

       
 

             
        

            
          
          

           
          

            
    

        
         
          

       
 

           
            

           
           

        
               

             
         

          
           

             
            

             
           
      



Advertisement
“These SARS-CoV-2 sequences were submitted for posting in SRA in
March 2020 and subsequently requested to be withdrawn by the
submitting investigator in June 2020. The requestor indicated the
sequence information had been updated, was being submitted to
another database, and wanted the data removed from SRA to avoid
version control issues,” the NIH said.
The statement said the NIH “can’t speculate on motive beyond a
submitter’s stated intentions.”
Bloom said in an email to The Washington Post that he was not
accusing the NIH of wrongdoing. But Bloom's online paper suggests
the deletion of data violates scientific norms and the code of trust
essential to science. On Twitter, Bloom said the data was also taken
down from a Chinese database.
“[Tlhe current study suggests that at least in one case, the trusting
structures of science have been abused to obscure sequences relevant
to the early spread of SARS-CoV-2 in Wuhan,” Bloom wrote.

Advertisement
Efforts by The Post to reach the senior author of the
sequencing paper have been unsuccessful.
Robert F. Garry, a Tulane University virologist who co-wrote an
influential March 2020 paper saying SARS-CoV-2 was a natural virus
and not engineered, took issue with the new Bloom paper.
“Jesse Bloom found exactly nothing new that is not already part of the
scientific literature,” Garry wrote in an email. He called the Bloom
paper “inflammatory.”
Bloom is no stranger to the debate over the virus’s origins. He was the
lead author of a letter to the journal Science, signed by an additional
17 prominent scientists, that last month criticized a World Health
Organization probe into the origins of the virus. The letter called for a
deeper investigation of the “lab leak” hypothesis, which asserts that
the coronavirus — accidentally or by design — potentially slipped out
of a laboratory in Wuhan.

Advertisement
Stanford University microbiologist David H. Relman, another
organizer of that letter, said of Bloom’s findings: “It shows how critical
itis that early data be sought, preserved, and shared in trying to infer
virus evolutionary paths and origins, since early data are always sparse

 

           
          

         
         

           
      

           
   

             
          

            
            

     
            

          
          

 

           
     

          
           

          
             

           
  
              

             
          

             
          

         
     

 

       
            

              
           



to begin with, and since analyses are therefore so sensitive to specific
data that happen to be available.”
In his paper, Bloom does not claim that the data he retrieved advances
the argument for a lab leak or a natural zoonosis.
“This study provides no evidence either way,” Bloom said in an email.
“But it does indicate that we probably have not exhausted all relevant
data.”
He added, “I think as scientists we really need to focus on the
following two questions: How can we get more data? How can we
better analyze the data we have?”

Advertisement
Bloom said the deleted sequences he recovered reinforce a notion
supported by previous analyses, including a conclusion from the
WHO-convened investigation into the virus’s origins conducted earlier
this year: The virus probably infected people before the outbreak at
the Huanan Seafood Market in December 2019. That spreading event,
though large, was not necessarily the first instance of SARS-CoV-2 in
humans.
W. Ian Lipkin, a Columbia University epidemiologist, said by email
that Bloom’s paper offers “evidence of what many of us speculated —
that the virus was circulating before the market outbreak. The
retraction of sequence data is unprecedented and must be addressed.”
University of California at San Diego evolutionary biologist Joel
Wertheim, who has studied the emergence of the virus in Hubei
province, said, “I actually don’t think this study adds much to the
origins debate.”

Advertisment
The sequences Bloom analyzed show greater similarities with
coronavirus relatives in bats, when compared with the virus that
infected many people at the seafood market. But researchers were
already aware of two genetic lineages of the coronavirus that spread in
Wuhan in January and February 2020, Wertheim said, and “these
genome fragments further demonstrate this point.”
Speculation emerged on Twitter on Wednesday that Bloom's findings
could alter the timeline of the virus emergence, but Wertheim said
that’s doubtful: “I'm not convinced that this paper makes a strong case
for altering our molecular clock estimates, since similar — more
complete — data were included in previous studies.”

            
      

             
          

            
            

 
             

            
      

 

          
         

        
           
          

            
 

          
           
          

          
         
           

            
  

 

        
          

          
            
          
      

         
           
            

         
       



President Biden has ordered the intelligence agencies to conduct a
review of information that could shed light on the origins of the virus.
In an interview with Yahoo News published Tuesday, Director of
National Intelligence Avril Haines said the ultimate answer might
never be found.
“We're hoping to find a smoking gun,” Haines said, but “it's
challenging to do that.” She added: “It might happen, but it might
not.”
Haines said that teams were seeking to collect new intelligence, in
addition to taking a fresh look at information that was already
gathered.

From: lene Mizrachi[NOE
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 at 10:10 AM
To: "Skripchenko, Yury (NIH/NUV/NCB)(C]”[RSI“Pruitt, Kim
(NIH/NLV/NCBI) (E]"EI0), “6rister, James (NIH/NLW/NCBI) [€]"
(TEGO,Janet ColemanFEMI
Ce: "Hicks, Denise (NIH/NLM/NCBI) (C]*IEIII®IO), “Fleischmann, Lydia
(NIH/NLV/NCB) (C]" EE 6), “Trawick, Bart (NIH/NLM/NCBI) (€]"
Ee
Subject: RE: SRA was contacted by NY times reporter

1am adding Janet and Bart since| suspect that this will require a quick turnaround assuming Kim wants
to comment.

tiene

From: Skripchenko, Yuriy (NIH/NLW/NCB) (C)IEEEOTS
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 10:08AM
“To: Pruitt, Kim (NIH/NUV/NCB) [€]SIO);ister, James (NIH/NUM/NCB) [€]
le
Cc: Mizrachi, lene (NIH/NLM/NCBI) ()IRRIIIINEIO); Hicks, Denise (NIH/NLM/NCBI)
(CEI);Fleischmann, Lydia (NIK/NLM/NCI) [C)[RIeiE
‘Subject: SRA was contacted by NY times reporter

Hello Kim, Rodney, and llene,

SRAwas contacted by a NY Times columnist regarding the preprint by Jesse Bloom. | am passing on his
initial email and contact information so we canreply to Carl Zimmer.

Best,
Yarly



 
 

                       

   

   

                 
                    

          

                    
             

     

  

  

 

   

 

   



From: Coleman, Janet (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [C]
Sent: Wed,23 Jun 2021 12:35:48-0400
To: Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [€]
Subject Re: Question about removal of SARS.CoV-2 sequences from NCBI SRA

Will do.
Janet

From: "Sherry, Steve (NI/NLMNCBI) [E]"[R56
Date: Wed, Jun 23,2021, 12:34 PM.

“To: “Coleman, Janet (NINLM/NCBI) [C]*[RE®6
Subject: FW: Question about removal ofSARS-CoV-2 sequences from NCBI SRA

Hi Janet, can you referthis inquiry to OCPL.

Thanks!
Steve

From Ewen Callaway <e.callaway@nature.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 11:45 AM
To: Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [€]IERIIIIINGE
Subject Question about removalof SARS-CoV'-2 sequences from NCBI STA

Dear or. sherry,

ma journalist at Nature in the UK. 'm writing about a preprint tha identifies a set of SARS-CoV-2
Sequences that were removed from NCBI's SRA database, at the requestof the depositing scientists
tps fonws bionsv org/content/10.1101/2021.06.18.44505 v1 full pol.

The author of the preprint, Jesse Bloom, ssid thet NCBI had shared the email requesting the removal
with him,Jesse suggested | contact you to see fyou could shar the request, or detals about t, with
me.

Allthe best,
Ewen

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail is confidential and should not bused by anyone whois not the orginal
intended recipient. Ifyou have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from
Your mailbox or any ther storage mechanism, Springer Nature Limited does notaccept abiltyfor any
Statements mace which are clearly the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of Springer
Nature Ltdorone of ther agents.
Please note that Springer Nature Limited and their agents and affiliates do not accept any responsibilty
for viruses or malware that may be contained in this e-mail or its attachments and it is your
responsibilityto scan the e-mail and attachments (if any).
Springer Nature Limited. Registered office: The Campus, 4 Crinan Sreat, London, N1 9XW. Registered
Number: 00785998 England,



From: Coleman, Janet (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [C]
Sent: Wed,23 un 2021 1137.04 0400
To: Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [£]
Subject: Re: DeletionofWang tal. sequence data

Hi Steve,
Ofcourse; | will send to OCPL.

From: "Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLV/NCB) (€]*[NOI
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 at 11:36 AM

To: Janet Coleman[OO
Subject: Fwd: Deletion of Wang et al. sequence data

HiJanet, can you please refer this science reporter to OCPL?

cheers,
Steve

Sent: Wednesday, June 23,2021 1033.30 AM
‘To: Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) (€)IRIE; Pruitt, Kim (NIH/NUM/NCBI) [€]

ee]Subject: Re: DeletionofWangetal. sequence data
oo
Thanks
Patt

Paicia Flatky Brenan, RN, PHD
Director, National Library of Medicine
Investigator, Naional Intute of Nursing Research
National InstitutesofHealth
US DepartmentofHealth and Human Services
Telework: $30-SPM and by appoiniment

From: Steve sherryIEEE
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 at 11:30 AM



To: "Pruitt, Kim (NIH/NLM/NCBI) (€]"INNIS), Patti Brennan

I
Subject: Fwd: DeletionofWang et al. sequence data

Where should refer these requests?

cheers,
steve

From: Jon Cohen <jcohen@aaas.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 8:50:8 AM
To: Sherry, Steve (NIH/NUV/NCBI) (¢]ERE
Subject: DeletionofWang ct al. sequence data

or. sherry,

ma staff writer with Science.

Could you share with me the e-mail reason fordeleting the sequencedata Jesse Bloom refers ton his
preprint?

Fue filed a FOIA but that of course can take months or years.

Thanks,

Jon Cohen
science
760-445-4674



From: Nurik, Jody (NIH/NLM) [E]
sent: Wed, 23Jun 2021 11365-0400
To: Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [];rennan, Patti (NIH/NLM) [€]
Subject: FU Deletion of Wang ta. sequence data

Thanks, Patti.

Steve, spoke to Kim ane asking that all media requestsbe entto
NiCommunications@nim iho
Thanks,
Jody

Jody Nurik
Commrications Director, Office of Crmuications a Pubic Lisson
National Library of Medicine | National nsitutesof Health

Office:MEOO

From: Brennan, Patt (N/M) (6)ENO
Sent: Wednesday, June 23,2021 11:34 AM
To: Nurik, Jody (NIH/NLM) (€]IEREEENGI6)
Subject FY: Deletion of Wang et al. sequence data

Pirica Fale Brennan, RN. PHD
Director, National Library ofMedicine
Investighor, National ite of Nursing Research
Nationa Insiutes ofHell
US Departmentof Heal and Human Services
Telework: $30-5PM and by apeiniment

From: Stevesherry IIIIIIIIINGG
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 at 11:30AM



To: "Pruitt, Kim (NIH/NLM/NCBI)(€)"IRIE,Patti Brennan

I
Subject: Fwd: Deletion of Wang et al. sequence data

Where should | refer these requests?

cheers,
Steve

From: Jon Cohen <jcchen @aass.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 8:50:18 AV
Tos Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [€)IESE)
Subject: Deletion of Wang et al. sequence data

Or. sherry,

Vm a staff writer with Science.

Could you share with me the e-mal reason for deleting the sequence data Jesse Bloom refers to n hs
preprint?

ve filed a FOIA but thatof course can take months or years.

Thanks,

Jon Cohen
Science
760-445-4674



From: Brennan, Pati (NIH/NLM) (€]
Sent: Tue, 22 un 2021 22:36:38 -0400
To: Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [E];Pruitt, Kim (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [€]
Subject: FW: WSJ Question about Bloom Paper

FY

Patricia Fltley Brennan, RN, PhD
Director, National LibraryofMedicine
Investigator, National Instituteof Nursing Research
Nationa Institutesof Health
US Departmentof Health and Human Services

Telework: 830-5PM and by appointment

From: Patti Brennan[INGE
Date: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 at 10:34 PM
To: "Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [€]"INI,‘Tabak,Lawrence (NIH/OD) [€]"
[I SE,“Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [£]"FENIO6

Ce: "Fine, Amanda (NIH/0D) (€]"[EI®I®), “Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) €]*
IEE,"prui, Kim (NH/NLW/NGS!) 1” FRSOE
Subject: Re: WS) Question about Bloom Paper

I —————

Here ae some considations from the twitter sphere:

| discovered that even though the files were deleted

rom archive itself, they could be recovered from the Google

loud at links like storage googleapis.com/nih-sequence-



Bloom also says, : Fortunately, Sequence Read Archive has rigorousd:

tracking enabling them to determine when data deleted & stated justification by authors. Ir

|have already determined this & generously shared info w me, but will let them share more]

Cl

HEtSaCSoles3EeeaoSaofSRSWateEa 58
found here: https://www.ncbi.nim.nih.gov/sra/docs/submit/

Instructions related to with withdrawofdata can be found here:
https://www.nebi.nlm. nih gov/sra/docs/submitquestions/#question3upd

Pease let me know howl con be of asstance
Patti

Pica Fly Brennan, RN, PD)
Director, Nato Library ofMedicine
IER
National Institutes of Health
US Deparmentof ical and Human Services



Telework: 830-5PM and by appointment

From: "Myles, Renate (NIH/0D) [€]"INEINO®
Date: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 at 10:02 PM
To: Patti BrennanIIIIIIIII®IE, “Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) (E]"
I®6), "Collins, Francis (NIH/OD)(€]"IEE
Ca: "Fine, Amanda (NIH/0D) (€)* INEIIIIEIIIN®®, *Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/0D) (€]"
I
Subject: Re: WS) Question about Bloom Paper

Thanks, Patty. Shal | wait or are you good withrespondingwith the below?

From Brennan, Pati (NIH/NLM) (6)EEO)
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021.9:47:08 PM
Tos Tabak, Lawrence (Nit/00) [€] INSIINOIO); Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [€]
EESEB;Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [€)IEEHEIEA

Cc: Fine, Amanda (NIH/0D) [6]FEREIIII®I®); Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [€]
ee

Subject: Re: WS) Question about Bloom Paper

Will weigh in shortly.

Renate's statement is acceptable

patti

Patricia Flaley Brennan, RN, PhD
Director, National Library of Medicine
National Institutes of Health
US Department of Health and Human Services
Telework Hours830-5 and by appt

From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) (£]En®16
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021.9:38:03 PM
Tos Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [€]SESS);Colin, Francs (NIR/OD) (E]

IO); Brennan, Patti (NI/NLV)[€]EEE ®6
a: Fine, Amanda (NI4/0D) [¢) ERIIIIIREOIO); Wojtowicz, Emma (NIK/OD) [6]



EE
‘Subject: Re: WS) Question about Bloom Paper

1had a conversation with Patt today~she needs to weigh in please.
tarry

From: "Myles Renate (NIH/OD)(€]"ENO
Date:Tuesday, June 22, 2021at 9:27 PM
To: Francis CollinsIIIS,"Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [€]"

mE, "Brennan, Patti (NIH/NLM)[E)"ERIE INGE
Cc: "ine, Amanda (NIH/OD) (€]* [EIIIIII®IO), “Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [€]"
ati]
Subject: WSJ Question about Bloom Paper

Removing ASF and adding Pati

Bloom postedon tuiter that there wassome indication that NIH might be ssuing a statement about
new rules regarding submission of sequencesto data bases. WS) is asking: Ae there any changes
planned? Are any new policies being contemplated?

I believe the answer isI
I

TheNL isINI).The SRA is adatabase.INNING
1
_____________]

Thanks,
Renate

From: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [€]
Sent:Tuesday, June 22, 2021 6:31 PM
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [€)INE);Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [€]

EE; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€]EEREINE6
‘Subject: RE: pre-print posted.

Hial

Some of the Titer thread did't paste, so 'm resending with the full thread. I'm alsohighlighting the
information about the NIH SRA archive.



Thanks,
Renate

In a new study, | identify and recover a deleted set of

#SARSCoV2 sequences that provide additional information|
about viruses from the early Wuhan outbreak]

[biondv org/content/10.110.(1/n)

bioRyiv
THE PREPRINT SERVER FOR 8I0LOGY

{Lhe origin ond early spreadofSARSCov2 remainsshrouded in mystery Here | dentify d

bionivord

[E09PM Jun22.2021Twitter Web Ap]
Bd
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Sing to
[Specifically, NIH maintains the Sequence Read Archive, where scientists around world

deposit deep sequencing data for others to analyze. | noted pear com/articles/9255 lists all
SARSCoVZ data in archive as of March-31-2020. Most from a project by Wuhan Universit
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pan]

detailed below, this does “not imply malfeasanceby NIH. Sequence Read Archive policy

BI

tlh. Sequence Read Archive

[0 EEE

CIE SUEY Run Browser [INETECVSREY

@ covip-19 information
Publichealthinformation(CDC) |Researchinformation(NIH)
SARS-CoV-2data(NCBI) | Preventionandtreatmentinformation
(HHS) | Espafiol

Run Browser
Search and browse data for a single RUN

Accession: EimimE| seach

©What can be entered in this field?

i
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[@ibloom12H]

II
[i
instead, early Huanan Seafood Market #SARSCoV2 viruses are more different from bat]

oronaviruses than #SARSCoV2 viruses collected later in China and even other countries,

[give nicetechnical analysis at demic oup com/mbe/article/38 . (9/n)

OLECULAR
[OLOGY ax
VOLUTION

yr ~ 3B
Bos[ty ao
BRE 2 ¥
eo ky &

>» a

Pbstact Tre rootingof the SARS Cov 2 phyiogeny Ts portant for understanding
origin and early spread of the virus. Previouslypublished phylogenies have]

fl
[4

|



Corr sas seo oy loti Wo oats dares For We Gat corona
[RaTG13 outgroup versus collection date for early #SARSCoV2. See how the first reported

jiruses from Wuhan (leftmost blue points) aren't the closest to RaTG13. (10/n)
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x}
FE

i
[Same result if we use other bat coronaviruses like RpYNO6 or RmYNO2. To see this, go tof

ibloom.github.io/SARS-CoV-2 PR). for an interactive plot that allows you to select the

bat coronavirus outgroup and mouse over points for strain details. (11/n)

i



Gibioom 11]

[How do deleted sequences | recovered relate to this conundrum? If we include those

[sequences, and note 4 sequences from Guangdong are from two groups of people infected]

in Wuhan in late Dec / early Jan, we get plausible scenarios that resolve above problems

I
i

hese two scenarios are plotted below. Each has a different “progenitor”, which is the

[sequence that gave rise to all “currently” known #SARSCoV2 sequences (still may not be

jirus that infected patient zeroif other early sequences remain unknown). (13/n)
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According to a provincial health commission notice issued in February, those
handling virus samples were ordered not to provide them to any institutions or
labs without approval. Unauthorised labs that obtained samples in the carly
stage of the outbreak had to destroy them or send them to a municipal centre for
disease control and prevention for storage.

Chinese magazine Caixin reported in February that some hospitals had sent
samples to private gene sequencing companies to identify the mystery virus
early in the outbreak. Someofthose results came back as early as December 27
and were identified as being from the same coronavirus family as Sars, the
report said. One company had been told to destroy all virus samples. according
10 the report

fl
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4. Strengthen coordination of the publication of scientific research

information

During the epidemic prevention and control period, all localities and

units must conscientiously implement the spirit of a series of important
instructions on epidemic prevention and control by General Secretary Xi
Jinping, further strengthen overall awareness and sense of responsibility,
strengthen reviews and checks, and actively communicate and coordinate the

publication of scientific research on COVID-19 in a pattern like “moves in a

game of chess” across the country. Important and sensitive scientific research
results must be repeatedly reviewed and checked, and if they are not certain,
procedures should be followed to request instructions from the scientific

research team and related departments in a timely manner.
5. Strengthen supervision and accountability.

Those who fail to apply for approval in accordance with the prescribed
procedures and publish unconfirmed false information on scientific research,

thereby causing serious adverse social impacts, shall be held accountable.
Contact: Zhao Qing, [IEEI

Wu Yungao, [EEEINN
Fax: [IE Contact email: [IN

The State Council Novel Coronavirus Pneumonia
Epidemic Joint Prevention and Control Mechanism

Scientific Research Task Force
(Representative Stamp)

March 3, 2020

(This document is not public)
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econd major implication is that it may be possible to obtain additional information about

learly spread of #SARSCoV2 in Wuhan even if efforts for more on-the-ground investigation

are stymied. (18/n)
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hird major implication is that scientists need to stay focused on data-driven study of

[£SARSCoV? origins/early spread. After spending the last4 months studying this closely, |

lam cautiously optimistic that additional relevant data are still likely to come to light. 23/n)

3 |

fe should therefore avoid dogmatic arguments about #SARSCoV?2 origins / early spread)

land instead focus on following two questions: (1) How can we get more data? (2) How can

ve better analyze the data we have? (24/n)
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par
Finally.my analysis is onGitHub at_github con jbloom/SARSCo whereyou canacces
bil code, data, & paper drafts. All updates are via time stamped commits This ensures
ransparency) reproducibility of this study are notin doubt, regardless ofyour views o

jbloom/SARS-CoV-

ASNAnalysisof early Wuhan SARS-CoV-2 sequences —_-,
from deleted SRA BioProject PRINA612766

a Qo wo vo

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/0D) (€)EES
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 20215:29 PM

‘To: Myles, Renate (NIH/0D) (€]INE);Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]



IO);Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NAD) €]EEEGTSSubject: FW: preprint posted

m

From: Bloom PhD, Jesse D <jbloom@fredhutch.org>
Sent:Tuesday Juno 22, 2001 5:15 PM
Tos Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) (€)SEIS); Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) (€]
EO);Emory, Alan (M/A) [€]SS
‘Subject: pre-print posted

Hi Francis, Steve, and Alan,

Just wanted to let you know that the pre-print recently posted on bioRxiv at:
htips//wwnwlors orglcontens/10.1101/2021 06.18.4490 101

I also posted a Twitter thread that goes through and summarizes it:

htts://rwitter.com/ibloom lab/status/1407445604029009923

‘Thanks again for handling and looking into this all so responsively even over last weekend, and let me

knowif | can beofany help in continued efforts to better understand the early spread of the virus.

Thanks,
Jesse

Jesse Bloom
Associate Professor, red Hutch Cancer Research Center
Affliate Associate Professor, Genome Scenes & Microbiology, Unversity of Washington
Investigator, Howard Hughes Medical Institute



From: Trevor Bedford
sent: Mon, 21 Jun 2021 13:19:56 -0400
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [€]
ce: Tabak, Lawrence (NIK/OD) €]:Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [ELEmbry, Alan
(NIH/NIAID) [ESherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [E)istianG. Andersen;BloomPhD, Jesse D,Garry,
Robert Frasmus_nielsen@berkeley.eduspond
Subject: Re: URGENT: Seeking your expert advice

Hiall,
My apologiesfor missing the meeting yesterday. I don't generally check my @fredhutch.org.
email address on weekends and | missed this entirely.
I'm not sure what the consensus was on the call, but my general take is as follows:
Although there were clearly confirmed cases that were non-market associated in early December,
the large market outbreak had remained a major datapoint for me in a zoonotic scenario, as
emergence outside the market would require a very early transmission chain make it to the
‘market and be amplified (not impossible, but less parsimonious).
However, these new sequences add to phylogenetic evidence that the rootof the SARS-CoV-2
phylogeny may well li in lineage A rather than lineage B and support a root that's the outside
the market
Rasmus, Sergei and Jesse have all worked on this rooting issue. If we could have confidence that
the rootof the phylogeny does not match with market-associated genomes this would be strong
evidenceforme that the market is a secondary foci and not the siteofemergence. I view this
rooting issuc as highly important to analyze properly and to determine uncertainty between
different root locations,
Best,
- Trevor

On Jun 20, 2021, at 11:33 AM, Collins, Francis (NIH/0D) [E][ENGI wrote:

Allow me to suggest this agenda:

1. Introductions
2. Retrievalof SARS-CoV-2 reads deleted from SRA by submitter~ Jesse Bloom
3. NCBI SOPs for handling submitter requests to delete reads in SRA - Steve Sherry.
4. Likelihood of other sequence deletions from SRA? — Steve Sherry
5. Significance of this new sequence information for origin of SARS-CoV-2 - Jesse, Kristian,

Trevor, Bob, Rasmus, Serge
6. Discussion and next steps — All

Looking forward to the discussion.

Francis



From: Tabak, Lawrence (NI¥/00) (€)INES
Sent: Sunday, June 20, 2021 2:07 PM
To: Collins, Francis (Nik/0D) [€) IEIN®I); Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€)
EEE);Embry, Alan (NIH/NIAID)[€]ISIE);sherry, Steve
(NIH/NLM/NCBI) (€]Isis
Ce: Kristian G. Andersen[1®8). Bedlord, Trevor <tbedford@fredhutch.org>; Bloom
PhD, esse D<ibloom@fredhutch.org>; Garry, RobertF <(fzarry@TULANEEDU>;
ramus. nielsen@berkeley edu; spond@temple edu
Subject; Re: URGENT: Seeking your expert advice

Azo0m call will be held instead of the phone cal:

Join ZoomGov Meeting
hitps://nih.z00mgov.com/ IYpuc=TmVPTUIMAHZVVSOESXEpMncrNOILA:09

Meeting 10: [INGE
passcode: (1016
One tap mobile

+16632545252,IIISUs (San Jose)
+16468287666,IGEUS(New York)

Dial by your location
+1669 254 5252 US (san Jose)
+1646 828 7666 Us (New York)
+1551285 1373 Us
+1669 216 1590 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: EEIIIIGIE
passcode:[OIE
Find your local number: https//nih.zoomgov.com/u/asbeXia0ah

Join by SIP

Join by H323
161.199.138.10 (US West)
161.199.136.10 (US East)
Meeting IDSIIIIOE
passcode OIE

From: "Tabak,Lawrence (NIH/OD) (€]"INE
Date: Sunday, June 20, 2021 at 1:58 PM
To: Anthony FauciIRIIIGIO), “Kristian G.Andersen"INNING,
"Bloom PhD, Jesse D" <jbloom@fredhutch.org>
Ce: Francis Collins [IIN®IS), Garry, Robert F"<rfgarry@TULANE.EDU>,
"spond@temple.edu” <spond@temple.edu>, "rasmus _nielsen@berkeley.edu”
<rasmus_nielsen@berkeley.edu>, "Bedford, Trevor" <tbedford@fredhutch.org>, "Embry, Alan



(NIH/NIAID) (€]"[IO"sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [E]"
I
Subject: Re: URGENT: Seeking your expert advice

Setting it up now.

From: Anthony FauciIIIS
Date: Sunday, June 20, 2021 at 1:53 PM
To: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/0D) (€]"IIIS), “Kristian G. Andersen”
EEO,"Bloom PhD, Jesse D" <jbloom@fredhutchorg>
Ca: Francis Collins[RNMOI,"Garry, Robert F* <rfgarry @TULANE.EDU>,
“spond@templeedu” <spond@templeedu», ‘rasmusnielsen@berkeley edu”
<rasmus nielsen@berkeley.edu>, "Bedford, Trevor" <tbedford@fredhutch.org>, "Embry, Alan
(NIH/NIAD) [€]"EEOE
Subject: RE: URGENT: Seeking your expert advice

1am fine with Zoom if you so decide. Just let me know and send a nk. | believe that Francis
‘may still be able to join the link by phone. Thanks.

From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) (£]EEIN®6
Sent: Sunday, June 20, 2021 12:37 PM
To: Kristian G. Andersen[IIIIIIIIO); Bloom PhD, lesse D <jbloom@fredhutch.org>
Ce: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [€]III;Garry, Robert F
<lgary@TULANE.EDU>;spond@templeedu; rasmus_ielsen@berkeley.edu; Bedford, Trevor
<tbedford@iechutch.org>; Fauci, Anthony (NIK/NIAID) (£]EERIE; Embry, Alan
(NH/NIAD)(€]IEE
Subject: Re: URGENT: Secking your expert advice:

Francis wil bein transit;| can set this upif is preference.
Best wishes,
Lary

From: "Kristian G. Andersen” ISS
Date: Sunday, June 20, 2021 at 12:35 PM
To: "Bloom PhD, Jesse D* <ibloom@fredhutch.org>
Ce: Francis Collins[IIII®I, "Garry, Robert F" <rfgarry@TULANEEDU>,
"spond@temple.cdu”<spond@temple edu>, "rasmus nielsen@berkeley.edu”
<rasmus nielsen@berkeley.edu, "Bedford, Trevor" <tbedford@fredhutch.org>, Anthony Fauci
EE),"Embry, Alan (NIH/NIAID) (€)"IERIE),"Tabak,
Lawrence (NIH/OD) [€]"IEIIEIINO©
Subject: Re: URGENT: Seeking your expert advice

Hi everybody,



Looking forward to the discussion in a few hours. Would it be posside to st this up as a Zoom call
insteadof a teleconference? Afew visuals might be useful

Best,
Kristian

On Sat, Jun 19, 2021 at 2:48 PM Bloom PhD, Jesse D<(bloom @trechutch.org> wrote:
Bythe way, 1 ust wanted to add one last piece of informationpriorto the meeting that might be.
relevant.

Because the e-mail Steve Sherry found from Wuhan University about the request to delete
PRINAG12766 mentioned deleting two projects, | pointed my pipeline that is currently scanning for SRA
deletions to that range of SRF. It appears that the other largest chunkof contiguous deleted accessions.
of SARS-CoV-2 sequencing s from SRR11313377 to SRR11313509, which comes immediately after the
PRINAG12766 accessions. | suspect tha this might be the other sequencing project that Wuhan
University requested to delete i their e-mail to the SRA? It might be informative if NCB is able to
confirm that just so we knowthat we have the both project deletions covered before meeting
tomorrow.

Ym not going tohave time to properly analyze the runs from SRR11313377toSRR11313509 before
tomorrow, but on an extremely cursory glance nothing looks that striking from those runs. Some of
them contain the mutation A15090T which i not a mutation that ve come across before in early-sh
Isolates, but there isnt obvious significanceofthat mutation as the denity is A In mostof the closely
related bat coronaviruses (other than PrC31).

Jesse Bloom
Associate Professor, Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Canter
Investigator, Howard Hughes Medical Institute

From: Collins, Frans (NIH/OD) [€]INEGI
Date: Saturday, June 19, 2021 at 8:08 AM
Tor[ISOE,Garry, Robert F
<rigarry@TULANEEDU>, spond@temple.edu<spond@temple.edu>, rasmus nielsen@berkeley.
edu <rasmus_nielsen@berkeley.edu>, Bedford, Trevor <tbedford@fredhutch.org>
Ce: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] [SESIINGIO), Bloom PhD, Jesse D

<ibloom @fredhutch.org>, Embry, Alan (NIH/NIAID) [E]IEIIIN®I, Tabak,
Lawrence (NIH/0D) (€)IEIIEIN®E
Subject: URGENT: Seeking your expert advice

Hi Kristian, Bob, Sergel, Rasmus,and Trevor,

Tony Fauci and | would like to get your advice on the interpretation and significance ofa preprint that
Jesse Bloom has just submitted to BioRx (attached).Asyou will sec, through some clever lcuthing,
Jesse has been able to discover 13sequencesofSARS-CaV-2 spike protein that were deposited (and
then deleted) from the SRA by a Chinese Investigator at Wuhan University. The sequences are



incomplete but interesting, in that they appear to represent a slightly closer relationship to RaTG13 than
the prior root of the phylogenetic tree.

Would you be willing to have a close read of the paper and then join a conference call with Jesse, Tony,
and me tomorrow (Sunday 6/20) at 3 PM EDT? Steve Sherry of NCBI wil also join ~ he has been digging
outinformation about how these reads were removed from SRAby a request from the submitter, and
assessingwhether there might have been any other similar requests in early 2020.

Let me know if you can be available.

‘Thanks, Francis

                
       

                     
                    
                 

             

        

  



From: Benson, Dennis (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [E]
sent: Mon,21 Jun 2021084003 0400
To: Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [£]
‘Subject: Re: Bloom preprint call debrief

Hi Steve. Thanks for sending; letmeread through the materials. It lookslike[NIIN®IES)
ESAnd don'tseeEI6)
So, don't want to hold up your trp preparations; | ope you have a restful an rlasng break. Dorit
Restate to phon or tt there's anything can dot help.
Thanks,
Dennis

From: "Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) (€]"IEE ®6
Date: Monday, June 21, 2021 at 8:23 AM

To: Dennis Benson[LLLLBE
Subject: FW: Bloom preprint call debrief

HiDenris,
1am forwarding you a few threadsof activity around the SRA SARS2 data. We need to prepare talking.
points for bldg about the dataremoralJRBIE)

|]
_—
There i some confusionEEE
FE wedecideLOE)

=
EE
EE We wilned to ensureFE)

1
The other burning sue is tharINE
1
I
Iwillbe
meningesFe)
E—
Happy to chat onthe phone you ke.EG
[1]
Cheers
sieve



From Brennan, Patti (NIH/NLM) (6)EEO)
Sent: sunday, June 20, 2021 5:17 PM
To: Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBi) (€)ISSO;Pruitt, Kim (NIH/NLM/NCBI) (€]
I.
Subject: Re: Bloom preprint call debrief

Thanks Very helpful - have heard from NLM OCPL - recommend that Kim and |speak to them tomorrow
per Kins svaibilty

From my perspective|recommendIGE
I

Thanks again

patti

Patricia Flatley Brennan, RN, Pho
Director, National Library of Medicine
National Institutes of Health
US Department of Health and Human Services
Telework Hours830-5 and by appt

From:sherry,Steve(NW/NLW/NCE) [El n®®
Sent: Sunday, June 20, 2021 4:42:05 PM
To: Brennan, Patti (NIH/NLM)[€]IRIN®E
Subject: Bloom preprint call debrief

Patti, here is myemail to Kim andthe SRA teamforyourawareness.

I,Wewil need to
tabulate

I

Biplease work withEEE
We will need to point ou all relevant points:



i]
eere————

JE sowedonot have muchtime[EENO6
—

es
1]

mm
wecouldpoint me
000000000000
— _______}
I



From: Sherr, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCB) [€]
sent: Sun, 20 Jun 2021 10:10:29 -0400
Tor Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/0D) [€]

Subject: RE: URGENT: Secking your expert dice

Perfect.| just replied a few minutes ago with updates on the 2 additionalruns from Texas and Utah.
Here i that adcitional background

Good morning, Jesse. We did some more digging on status of the runs you mentioned. Afull
reportofall withdrawn samples will come later this week whenstaffre back in the office.

Kind regards,
Steve

'SRR11607643 (Utah) wasnotdeleted. Its still public at
hi nim. term=SRR "

SARI3075048 (Texae) was withdrawn from SRA on Nov 20, 2020. Here isthe email request from
Texas Dept of State Health Services.

From: NLM Support <nim:support@nim.ningov>
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 11:19 AM
To: XXXK (DSHS)INIIINOE
‘Subject: case #22222: RE: Biosample/SRA retraction

WARNING: This email i from outside the HHS system. Do not click on inksor atachments
uniess you expect them from the sender and know the content is safe

Helo (SRA Submiter,
All requested objects have een vithcrawn.
Feel fee to contact us with any questions or concerns
Thanks,
[SRA curator]

[SRAsubmissions staff]
NCBINUANIK

rere Origial MESSage rere
From: [SRA submitter] (DSHS);
Received: Thu Nov 10 2020 13:45:15 GMT-0500 (Eastern Standard Time)
To: Biosample Support;
Co:FO;
‘Subject: Biosample/SRA retraction

Hello,



We submitted a biosample and SRA for this sample below by mistake. Can
You please retract or delete this sample from NCBI?

FJ]
TX- |SAMNI6B18263 | SRR13075049| Not SARS-Cov-2
DSHS-
1014

Thank you very much for your help!
[SRA Submitter]

From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) (¢]EOE
Sent: Sunday, June 20, 2021 10:08 AM
Tor Sherry, Stove (H/NLM/NCHI)(€)EREOIE
Subject: Re: URGENT: Seekingyour expert advice

FC sent to me. Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 20, 2021, at 10:05 AM, Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLW/NCBI) (€)ERIE)wrote:

Thanks Lorry. | will join at 3 pm. Shall | forward you the email exchange with Jesse and FC with the data
withdrawal requests for background?

Cheers
steve

From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OO) (¢]IESE
Sent: Sunday, June 20, 2021 6:51 AM
Tos Sherry, Steve (IH/NLM/NCB!) (6)ENGI
Subject: FW: URGENT: Seeking your expert advice

Steve,
Sorry to have omitted you.
Lary

From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OC) (¢]EEE
Sent:Saturday, June 19, 2021 12:31 PM



To: Colin, Francis (NIH/OD) [€)INE;IMIGIO); Garry, Robert F
<cigarry@TULANE.EDU>;spondtempleedu; rasmus_nielsen@berkeley.ed;thedford@fredhuichorg
Ce: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [€]IIE);Bloom PhO, Jesse O
<ibloom@redhutch.org>; Embry, Alan (NIW/NIAID) [€)EEEOIE)
Subject: Re: URGENT. Seekingyourexpert advice

Colleagues,

When: tomorrow (sunday 6/20) at 3 PM EDT
Please call: (BIE
passcode: [EIS

Many thanks,
Larry

From: Francis Collins [NIIIIIIIN®E
Date: Saturday, June 19, 2021 at 11:07 AM
To:IN,"Garry, Robert F* <fgarry@TULANE.EDU>,
*spond@temple.edu"<spond@temple edu>, "rasmus nielsen@berkeleyedu”
<rasmus_nielsen@berkelev.edu>, "thedford@fredhutchorg" <tbedford@redhutch.org>
Ce: AnthonyFauci[EII®I6,"Bloom PhD, Jesse D" <jbloom @fredhutch.org>,
“Embry, Alan (NIH/NIAID)[€]" [EEEEMIIIN®IO), “Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) (E]"
IG
Subject: URGENT: Seeking your expert advice

Hi Kristian, Bob, Sergel, Rasmus,and Trevor,

Tony Fauci and | would like to get your advice on the interpretation and significance ofa preprint that
Jesse Bloomhas just submitted to BORK (attached). Asyou will see, through some clever sleuthing,
Jesse has been able to discover 13sequencesofSARS-CoV-2 spike protein that were deposited (and
then deleted) from the SRA by a Chinese investigator at Wuhan University. The sequences are
incomplete but interesting, in that they appear to representa slighty close relationship to RaTG13 than
the priorootofthe phylogenetic tree.

Would you bewilling to havea close read of the paper and then join a conference call with Jesse, Tony,
and me tomorrow (Sunday 6/20) at 3PM EDT? Steve Sherry of NCBI willalso join ~ he has been digging
out information about how these reads were removed from SRAby a request from the submitter, and
assessingwhether there might have been any other similar requests in early 2020.

Let me knowifyou can be available.

Thanks, Francis



From: Brennan, Patti (NIH/NLM) (E]
sent: Sat, 16 Jun 2021 09:34:52 0400
To: Pruit, Kim (NI/NLM/NCI) (ElSherry, Steve (NIH/NUW/NCBI) [6]
‘Subject: Re: URGENT: SARS-CoV-2 data deleted from the NIH/NCBI SRA

Thanks that iahelpful updte- OS
I
Patti
Patricia Flatley Brennan, RN, PhD
Director, National Library of Medicine
National Institutesof Health
US Department of Health and Humen Services
Telework Hours 830-5 and by appt
From: Pru, Kim (MH/NLW/NG) (6) IS
Sent: Saturday, June 19, 2021 9:13:21 AM
To: Brenan, Pati (NIH/NLM) [€)EIEIO)Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLW/NCSI) [€]
Frere]Subject: RE: URGENT: SARS-CoV.-2 data deleted from the NIH/NCBI SRA

Patt,
We are trying to find a way to contact people who work on SRA and tryingo search Dynamics for prior
communications. We don't have home phone numbers, tying to contact others who might possibly
have that info.

The only way data is removed from SRA (per SOP) is if a submitter notifies us that the submission was in
error. We would not delete data ourseves. Only submitters have that authority over their data

kim

Kim D. Pruitt, Ph.D
Senior Scientist
Chief, Information Engineering Branch, NCBINIM/NIH

Telework hours: 8:30 - 5:00
Phone: NONE

45 Center Drive
Building 45 Room SANG4A
Bethesdo, MD 20892-6511

From: Brennan, Patti (NIH/NLM) (€)IREIINGIS
Sent: Saturday, June 19, 2021 8:16 AM.
Tos Pruitt, Kim (NIH/NLV/NCB) (£]IIE;Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLVI/NCBI) [€]



Cee
Subject: Re: URGENT: SARS.CoV.-2 data deleted from the NIH/NCBI SRA

Please note the mailing list to the previous message and do no reply all

pact

Patricia laley Brennan, RN, PhD
Director, National Library of Medicine
National Institutes of Health
US Department of Health and Human Services
Telework Hours 830-5 and by appt

From: Brennan, Patt (N/NUVI) (6)IEIIOE
Sent: Saturday, June 19, 2021 80511 AM
To Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E)INE); Pruitt, Kim (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [€]

ES
Cc: Fauci, Anthony (NIF/NIAID)(€]SEIS:Bloom PhD, Jesse O
eeSubject: Re: URGENT: SARS.CoV.-2 data deleted from the NIH/NCBI SRA

Good morning colleagues

1 just spoke to Francis and Steve Sherry. Steve is investigating the situation and will brief Francis later
this morning

patti

Patricia Flatley Brennan, RN, PhO
Director, National brary of Medicine
National Institutes of Health
US Department of Health and Human Services
Telework Hours830-5 and by appt

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [€)[INGE
Sent: Saturday, June 19, 2021 737.59 AM
To: Pruitt, Kim (NIH/NLM/NCBI) [€]ERIN®E
Cc: Brennan, Patti (NIH/NLV) (€) IESESEEEEEEEEEE®IO; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (E]

SIS); loom PhD, Jesse D<|bloom @fredhutch.org>
Subject: URGENT: SARS-CoV-2 data deleted from the NIH/NCBI SRA

Hi Kim,

See note below and the attached rather stunning preprint. [IIIIINOE
[EE| got an “out of office” from Steve saying he was gone until June
2I——



ee
1

Please let me know right away what can be learned about this.

Francs

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]
Sent:Friday,June 18, 2021 10:01 PM
‘To: Bloom PhD, Jesse D <jbloom@fredhutch.orz>; Sherry, Steve (NIH/NUM/NCBI) [E]
ESS)Fauci, Anthony (HI/AIAD) (]/5SIESubjects RE: SARS. Cov2 dota deleted rom the NH/NGBI SRA
Dear Jesse,

This is truly intriguing. Vll be interested in Steve's thoughts about the deleted SRA entries and.
whether there is any way to recover information about how that happened.

Francis

From: Boom PhD, Jesse bloom redhutch.org>
SentFrida, une 16,2021 700 PI
Tos Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [€) IRSIIIGIO); Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCBI) (€]
[EREO)Pau, Anthony (WH/NIAD) €] IE)Subject SARS-Cov-2 data deleted from the NIH/NCBI SRA
Hi Franc, Stephen, and Ton,
Vim ust writin 1 giv youa headsup that dentifled a data setof early Wuhan SARS-CoV sequences
that as een deleted from the I's Sequence Read Archive (SRA. 1 was able recover te deleted
files from the Google Cloud and analyze the sequences, and have attached a pre-print on the analysis.
that|just submitted for postingbybioRxiv.

Since SARS.Cov-2 origins and earlyspread has bacomea hat button tole, wanted to give you a heads
up. made sure ko emphasize in th disarsion ha te SRA as mary sequtmics rd so oe 28
positon tovet all deletions. Nonetheless, thinkit would be highly worthwhile t do comprehensive
analysis ofSRA (and other NIH) data that might be relevanttothis topic that could have been deleted or
ceeovaioaked came of ny assgancn etme iow:
1 Nave been running a pipeine to entity addtional deletedSAdata using various heuristics neuding
those in described in the attached pre-print, but have not yet completed the analysis enough to know
the axent tht the data have recovered relevant 0 SARS-CoV originsorearl spread. But a1
‘mention in the pre-print, there are two known SRR deletions that are worth looking at. | definitely think
ir would be good to perform a SAside serch a5 well, snes tht wil obiouly be aser and more
effcent, and could ently deleted data not on the coud.



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

                    
               

  

 
 

  
       

          
     



From: Bian50,Jose
Tor Soa,SeveNMI[E)
Subject: Question grin tn desend the restoreddo sung ns
one: Toe,oer12,2021 1200011

Hi steve,

Vm writing to inquire about some more deleted deep seauencing runs from China on the SRA.

As you may know, two runs related to pangolin corenavirus sequences from China, SRR11119760
and SAR1119751 were delete from the SRAon March-15-2020by curatorJEG at the
request of thesuomitter[RIBS of South China Agricultural University under the stated
rationale tha they were accidental uploads unrelated to the project.

Buta puzzling thing about these accessions is that they then re-appeared on the SRA over a year
later, on or about June 16-2021.

To understand why they reappeared over a year ater being deleted, an investigative entity senta
request to the NLM NIH for all correspondence related to these accessions in the period spanning
March of 2020 through June of 2021.

The documents that were provided i response to this request did not indicate any further
correspondence between the submitters in China and the SRA after March of 2020 regarding these
two samples.

Weare therefore trying to understand the process and rationale by which the two deleted
sequencing runs were again made avallable onthe SRA.My understanding from your previous
‘explanations is that once datasets are removed at a submitter’ request, they are only restored if the
submitter requests that. Yet the documents provided by NLM / NIH do not indicate that South China
Agricutural University made anyrequest to restore these accessions

1am therefore wondering, which of the following i the case:
1. Was there infact 2 request from South China Agricultural University to restore these

Sequences that was omitted from the documents provided by NUM / NIH?
2. Did the NCBI restore these sequences to publi access without a request from South China

Agricultural University? If so, what was the rationale and process for this restoration?

Thanks for your help in looking nto ths.

Jesse

Jesse Bloom
Professor, Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Center
Investigator, Howard Hughes Medical Institute



rom: fan20,Jose
Tor Shem.SteNNMACE5)subject: Re repost forsare aeteppsSAdass
oe Tue,Octer,202143628

(OK, thanks for at least considering and getting back in touch about the idea.

Thanks,
Jesse

Jesse Bloom
Professor, Fred Hutch Cancer Research Center
Affiliate Professor, Genome Sciences & Microbiology, University of Washington
Investigator, Howard Hughes Medical Institute

From: Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLV/NCBI) [£)IREIIN®S
Date: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 at 10:05 AM

To: Bloom Pho, Jesse D <jbloom@fredhutch.org>
Subject: RE: Proposal for searching all deleted/suppressedSRA datasets

Hilesse,

1 appreciate you reaching out. As you know, when data are withdrawn from the database, that status
does not permit use for further analyses. Withdrawn data are kept purely for preservation purposes;
therefore, we are unable to collaborate with you to perform the analyses you have suggested.

Steve

From: Bloom PhD, Jesse D<jbloom@fredhutch.org>
Sent: Monday, September 27,2021 12:25 AM
Toi Sherry, Steve (NH/NLM/NCS) (6)EES)
Subject: Proposal or searching al deletec/suppressed SRA datasets

Hi steve,

Hope als wel.

I wanted to reach out to you with a proposal to search all deleted deep sequencing datasets on the
SRA for sequences that might be relevant to SARS-CoV-2. Apologies Ifyou also harabou this dea
from others as | have been running it by various others for feedback too, but | figured maybe |
should directly get in touch with you as well

As you probably know, the question s whether any datasets ight have been deleted or suppressed



             

       

                  

              

              

                

              

                 

                 

                

                  

                   

    

                    

                   

               

               

               

              

                  

        

                  

               

                 

                

          

                

               

                

                

                   

                   

               

              

       

                   

                

              

               

     



                 

    

                     

               

                

           

   

                    

 

  

      

     



From: Bian20,JesenTor Soa Sse(NMG.subject: Re SARS Cov-2 otaotermtheNIACSEA
Be: Suc,ie27,2001 91005

Hi steve,

1 was writing to ask the NCBI sil plans to compile a detailed report of all the SRA deletions, and if
50 whether it will be shared? | have several meetings next week with congressional staffers who
were interested i the deletions, and I'm sure they willbeasking about this

As mentioned before, d be happy to help analyze any SRA data for anything relevant to SARS CoV:
2.1m also stil really curious about the second Wahan Uriversty BioProject mentioned In the e-mail
You forwarded last Saturday, as | don't think I've been able to identify that one.

Thanks,
Jesse

Jesse Bloom
Associate Professor, Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Center
Investigator, Howard Hughes Medical Institute

From: Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLV/NCBI) (£)IRENE
Date: Saturday, June 1, 2021 at 7:34 AM
Tos: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) (€] IESN®S), loom PhD, Jesse D
<jbloom@fredhutch orgs, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€)IES,Brennan,
Patti (NIK/NLM) (€]IS
Ce: Pruitt, Kim (NIH/NLM/NCBI)(€]EOE
Subject: RE: SARS-CoV-2 data deleted from the NIF/NCBI SRA

Dear Francis and Jesse,

Belowis the June 2020 exchange between Wuhan University and SRA submission staff | have
redacted names and the withdrawal request tracking ID for privacy. Please read from the bottom up.

1 would note that this request was received and processed according to SRA policy. As Jesse nates in
his manuscript, submitters own their SRA records and can withdraw them upon request. SRA coes
not adjudicate the reason.

More generally | have requasted the SRA team to compile 2 report of all withdrawn SARS-COV2 data
50 there is transparency into the status of all SA SARS-COV2 sequence submissions. | will share the
report as soon ast s available.



  

 

      

  

                 
          

  

 

  

   
   

  
   

  

            
       
          

  

  

             
        

       

  
      

 

   

 
  

             
                      
                      

         



Best regard,
[Submitter]
Wuhan University

From:Collins, Francis (NIH/0D) (¢)INNES
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 1001 PM
Tos Bloom Ph, Jesse D <jbloom@fredhutch.org>; Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NGBI) [6]

SIO), Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [€)ENE
Subject: RE: SARS-CoV-2 data deleted rom the NIH/NCBI SRA

Dear Jesse,

This is truly intriguing. Ibe interested in Steve's thoughts about the deleted SRA entries and
whether there is any way to recover information about how that happened.

Francis

From: Bloom PhD, Jesse D <loom@iredhutch.org>
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 7:00 PM.
Tos Collins, Francs (NIK/OD) (¢) INNING) Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCAI) (€)
IE;Fauci,Anthony (NH/NAID) ¢]ESTE
Subject: SARS-Cov-2 data deleted from the NIK/NCI SRA

Hi Francis,Stephen,and Ton,

Vm just writing to Give you a heads up that identifieda data set of early Wuhan SARSCov-2
sequences that has been deleted from the NI’ Sequence Read Archive (SRA). | was able to recover
the deleted files from the Google Cloud and analyze the sequences, and hav attached a pre-print
on the analysis that | just submitted for posting by bof

Since SARS-CoV-2 origins and eary spread has become a hot-button topic, | wanted to give you a
eats up. | made sure to emphasize in the discussion tha the SRA has many sequences and so isn't
in a positon to vet all deletions. Nonetheless, think it would be highly worthwhie to doa
comprehensive analysis of SRA (and other NIH data that might be relevant to this topic that could
have been celeted or otherwise overlooked. If] can be of any assistance, let me know.

1 have been runninga pipeline to dentify acitional deletedSRAdata using various heuristics
including those in described inthe attached pre-print, but have not yet completed the analysis
enough to know the extent tht the deta | have recovered relevant to SARS-CoV-2's originso early
spread. But as| mention in the pre-print, there are two known SKR deletions that are worth looking
at. | definitely thinkit would be good to perform a SRAside search as wel, since that will obviously



              

                    

               

  

 

 

  

       

          

     



From: Sherry, Steve (NI/NLW/NGE (6
Sent: Wiednesday, June 23,2021 6:38 AM
To: Bloom PID, Jesse D
Subject: Re: NCBI deletion explanation e-mail

Hi Jesse, please refer them to NIH or NLM. NIH should communicate about submission activities.

cheers,
Steve

From: BloomPhD, Jesse D<loom@frechutchore>
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 9:28:08 PM
Tos Sherry, Steve (NH/NLW/NCB)) (6)EEEOIS
Subject: NCBI deletion explanation e-mail

Histeve,

A number of people have started asking me whats the reason that was given for the e-mal request to delete the
project. At this point | have just said that you shared that e-mail request with me (redacted), but that they should go to

you (or NIH) to ask fr it.

Should | continue to do that or should just directly share the redacted e-mail request you set me?

Thanks,
Jesse

Jesse Bloom
Rssociate Professor, Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Center
Investigator, Howard Hughes Medica Insitute:

:



 
 

 
 

    
            

  
      

     

              

       

            

        

                 

                    

 

 

 

  

       

          

     



From: Ba,pat0Tor BoumP00, ;Col,Francs (NMIOD)(EP,Kom(NMILAUNGR[€ Shr,Se
Giae« Eas oon,CRUNADE)Subject: Res URGENT: SARS-Co.2atadla rm the ANCE!SEA

Date: Satrcyue19,202 90825

Thanks Jesse.

Copying Steve for coordination

Patti

Patricia Flatley Brennan, RN, PhD
Director, National Libraryof Medicine
National Institutes of Health
US Departmentof Health and Human Services
Telework Hours 830-5 and by appt

From: Bloom PhD, Jesse D<jbloom@frechutch org>
Sent: Saturday, June 19, 2021 8:49:10 AM
To: Brennan, Patti (NIH/NL) [€)EERO);Colin, Francis (NIH/OD) [£]
COE;Pruitt, Kim (NIH/NLM/NCBI)(€)NOE
Ce: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [€]ENOIS
Subject: Re: URGENT:SARSCoV-2 data deleted from the NIH/NCBI SRA

By the way, one important point that could be helpful for generally explaining SRA deletions so
people don't become overly conspiratorial: tis possible to identify what appear to be non-suspicious
SRA deletions as well It ight be worth seeing if NCBI can validate information on these non
suspicious deletions to make clea that there is such a thingas a egtimate deletion

1 wholeheartedly agree with Francis’s suggestion that its crucial to identify any other deletions that
could shed light on the origins or early spread of the virus. But|would also hate for anyone to
misconstrue that a SRA curator has done anything personally wrong by removing an accession, given
that these curators are responsible for handling >13-millon accessions. For this reasor, it would also
be helpful to be able to point to the existence of legitimate deletions as wel as highly suspicious
ones. Below are two cxampiesofwhat think are probably legitimate deletions based just on looking
at SRR numbers. f NCBI can validate that fact, we can besureto mention these examples as well if
there are questions about how deletions work.

Specifically, SRR13075049 i another SARS-CoV'2 related sequencing run that is also deleted
(bttosi//trace.nchioim.nih gov/Traces/sra/2run=SRA13075045). But at east based on the nearby
SRR numbers, ths appears to be a run froma sequencing project by the Texas tate Departmentof
Public Health (httns.//snwy.ncbinim.nih.g0u/biopraject/PRINAGISOGE), and so probably they
deleted t after making some mistake ia the upload or sample labeling. Similarly ith SAR11607649
anda utah public health ab.



Jesse Bloom
Associate Professor, Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Center
Investigator, Howard Hughes Medical Insitute

From: Brennan, Patti (NIH/NLM) (€)IEEE
Date: Saturday, June 19, 2021 at 5:05 AM
To: Collins, Francis (N1t/0D) (€]ISIS), Pruitt, Kim (NIH/NLM/NCBI) (€]

I.
Ce: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€)ISIS), Bloom PhD, Jesse D
bloom@fredhutch.org>
Subject: Re: URGENT: SARS-CoV-2 data deleted from the NIH/NCEI SRA

Good morning colleagues

1ust spoke to Francs and steve Sherry. Steve is nvestgating the situation and wil brief Francis ater
this morning

Patti

Patrica Flatiey Brennan, RN, PhD
Director, National LibraryofMedicine
National Institutes of Health
Us Department of Health and Human Services
Telework Hours 830-5 and by appt

From:Colin, Francis (N14/00) ]EOI
Sent: Saturday, June 19, 2021 7:37:59 AM
To: Pruitt,Kim (NIH/NLM/NCB) [£) INE SE
Cc: Brennan, Patt (NIH/NLM) (¢)EI)Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (£]
I);sioom PAD, Jesse D <bloom @fredhutch.org>
Subject: URGENT: SARS-CoV-2 data deleted from the NIH/NCBI SRA

Hi kim,

Seenote below and the attached rather stunning preprint. IEEEEEINOE
I.| got an “out of office” from Steve saying he was gone until June:
28.I ———
EE
I



Please let me know right away what can be learned about this.

Francs

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [€]

Sent Friday, June 13,2021 1001 Pia
To: Bloom PID, ese D gbloom@rechutchorg; Sher Steve (NW/NLUNCBI 6]
RO),aud, Anthony (NH/NAD) £]EO
‘Subject: RE: SARS-CoV-2 data deleted from the NIH/NCBI SRA

Dear esse,

This istruly intriguing. Il be interested in Steve's thoughts about the deleted SRA entries and
‘whether there is any way to recover information about how that happened.

Francis

From: Bloom PhD, JesseD <jbloom@fredhutch.org>

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021.700 PM
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/0D)[€)EOI);Sherry, Steve (NIH/NLM/NCS) [€]
I,rau, Anthony (NH/NAD) €)EO®
‘Subject: SARS-CoV-2 data deleted from the NIH/NCBI SRA

Vi Francis,Stephen,ard Ton,

I'm just writing to give you a heads up that | identified a data set of early Wuhan SARS-CoV-2

Sequences that has been deletedfrom the NIH’ Sequence Read Archiv (SRA). was ble to recover
the dette files from the Google Cloud and analyze the sequences, and have attached a pre-print
on the analysis thatjust submitted for posting by bioRxiv.

Sice SARS-Cov-2 origin and eary spread has become a hot-button foc wanted to give you 2
eats up. | made sue to emphasze n the iscussion that the SKA has many sequencesand40st
inaposiion to ve al deletions. Nonetheless, think it would be highly worthwhie 0 doa
comprehensive analysis of SRA (and other NIH) data that might be relevant to this topic that could
ave been deletedo otherwise averlooked. If] canbe of any assistance fet me know.

Ihave been running a pipeline to identify acditional deleted SRA data using various heuristics

including those in describedinthe attached preprint, but have rt yet completed the analysis
enough 0 know the extent that the data ave recovered is relevant to SARS-Co¥-2' origins or early
Spread. But as mention in the preprint, there are wo known SRR deletions hat are worth looking
a. 1 definitely thinkit would be 290d to perfor a SRAide search aswel, since that wil obvious)
becasierand more efcient, and could identify deleted catanot on the oud



Anyway, | hope overall this can be a good opportunity for the NIH to take the lead by using ts
remarkable data archives to make progress in resolving some of the important questions about the,
virus's origins.

Thanks,
Jesse.

Jesse Bloom
Associate Professor, Fred Hutch Cancer Research Center
Affilate Associate Professor, Genome Sciences & Microbiology, University of Washington
Investigator, Howard Hughes Medical Institute

                    

               

  

 

 

  

       

          

     




